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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of the Michigan Consolidated Gas Company
(the “Company™) as of December 31, 2003, and the related statements of income—regulatory
basis: retained earnings—regulatory basis; cash flows—regulatory basis. and accumulated other
comprehensive income, comprehensive income, and hedging activities—regulatory basis for the
vear ended December 31, 2005, included on pages 110 through 123 (excluding pages 117A and
117B) of the accompanyving Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audnt includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the eftectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significan: estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As discussed in Note B, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis
of accoun:ing other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Michigan Consolidated Gas Company as of
December 31, 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2003, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public
Service Commiss:on as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

This report is intended sotely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of the Michigan Consolidated Gas Company and for filing with the Michigan Public

Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specitied parties.

Tololle. 7 Towche LCP

March 7. 2006

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

02 Year of Report
December 31, 2005

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, Ml. 48226-1279

05 Name of Contact Person
Peter B. Oleksiak

06 Title of Contact Person
Controller and Chief Accounting Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, Ml. 48226-1279

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including
Area Code:
(313) 235-4000

09 This Reportis:

(1) [ X1 An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report

01 Name
Peter B. Oleksiak

03 Slgnature o

02 Title Controller and Chief Accounting Officer ,:-'" AN [ (/%/‘, (R

04 Date Signed:
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/28/06
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MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

02 Year of Report
December 31, 2005

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, MI. 48226-1279

05 Name of Contact Person
Peter B. Oleksiak

06 Title of Contact Person
Controller and Chief Accounting Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2nd Avenue Detroit, MI. 48226-1279

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Inciuding
Area Code:
(313) 235-4000

09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) [ X1 An Original

{(2) [ ] A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above

named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and

including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature: 04 Date Signed:
Peter B. Oleksiak (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title Controller and Chief Accounting Officer Is! Peter B. Oleksiak 04/28/06

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-93)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no
information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
responses are "none,” “not applicable,” or "NA.”

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) ()] (c)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102-102.17
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M  114-117B 116 NONE
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets & Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions

for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-212B
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overheads - Gas 217
General Description of Construction Overhead

Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas

Utility Plant M 219
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of

Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222-223
Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 226-227 NONE
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or

Commission Certification 229
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NONE
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230C-D NONE
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (Account 190) 234-235

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-93) Page 2




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

_IST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(@ () (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and

Installments Received on Capital Stock 252 NONE
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 NONE
Capital Stock Expense 254 NONE
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or

Retired During the Year 255
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on

Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized i oss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable

Income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-D
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261E-F
Taxes Accrued. Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263E
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits M 266-267
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities M 268
Other Deferred Credits 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Acceterated

Amortization Property 272-273 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other M 276A-B
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
Rates and Sales Section M 305A-C
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas M 310A-B NONE
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315 NONE
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Number of Gas Department Employees 325
Exploration and Development Expenses 326 NONE
Abandoned Leases 326 NONE
Gas Purchases M 327-327E NONE
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-330
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 331
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas M 335
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339 NONE
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and

Interest Charges 340-340A

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-93) - Page 3




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(@) (b) (d)
COMMON SECT:ON
Regulatory Commissicn Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Charges for Outside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357-357E
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value 504-505
Compressor Stations 508-509A
Gas and Oil Wells 510-510A
Gas Storage Projects M 512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517 NONE
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Augxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
System Map 522
Footnote Data 5561
Stockholders' Report -
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117C NONE
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 228A
Receivables from Associated Companies 228B-B1
Materials and Supplies 228C
Notes Payable 260A
Payables to Associated Companies 2608
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N N/A
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-333D
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of
Gas Piant (Nonmajor) 336N N/A
Particulars Concerning Certain Other income Accounts 341-341A
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342
Expenditures of Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities 343
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 N/A
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Biiled from Associated Companies 360-361
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and
address of where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate
books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Mr. Peter B. Oleksiak, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorportated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Michigan - January 12, 1898

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee. give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State
in which the respondent operated.

Gas Utility - Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is
not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) ___ YES .._Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) _X_NO
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 7-93) Page 101




GAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemper 31. 2005
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. It any corporation, pusiness trust, or similar organization or comcination of such organization jomtiy reld
control over the respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation cr organization, manner
in which control was held. and ex:tent of control. If control was a holding company crganization, show the
chain of ownership or cortrol to the main parent company or organization. If cont-ol was heid by
a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s). name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whem trust was maintzined,
and purpose cf the trust.

2. List any entities which respondent did not control either directly or indirectly and which did not contrcl
respondent but which were associated companies at any time during the year.

3. If the above reguired information is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing. a speciiic reference
reference to the report form (i.e. year and company titie) may ke listed provided the fiscal years for beth
the 10-K repert and this -eport are compatitle.

MichCcn Holdings, Inc. is the holding company of the respondent. The attached pages
102 A - 102 P detail the chain of ownership and contro! to the main parent compary.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93) Page 102




L NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF
Claimant: DTE Energy Company

DTE Energy Company {“Company” or “DTE™) is a Michigan corporation. DTE owns directly and indirectly, three utilities, The
Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison™), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon™), Citizens Gas Fuel Company
{“Citizens"™), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading, energy services, and various other electricity,
coal and gas related businesses. The Company's address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (‘DTEE") owns directly and indirectly. two utilities, MichCon, Citizens, and non-regulated subsidiaries
primariiy involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing. transmission, storage, distribution and marketing in the Midwest-
to-Northeast corridor. DTEE is organized under the laws of the staie of Michigan and has its principal executive offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: MichCon Holdings, Inc.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public utility engaged in
the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive otfices are located at 2000 2nd
Avenue. Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to
the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission { “"MPSC™) as to various phases of its operations. including gas sales rates,
service, and accounting. MichCon Enterprises, Inc. (a non-regulated affiliate} was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

1. DTE Energy Company

A DTE Energy Resources, Inc. (‘DTE ER™) is a Michigan corporation. DTE ER is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
with oftices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. DTE ER is engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric
. and gas marketing and trading and landfill gas projects.

1. DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. (“"DTE Biomass™}) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. DTE Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in landtill gas projects.

a. Belleville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Belleville™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan, 48104. Belleville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

b. Birmingham Gas Producers, L.L.C. (1) ("Birminghain™). is a Michigan company with offices at 4235 S. Main. Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Birmingham is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas
projects.

¢. DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. ("DTE Arbor™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Arbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landtill gas projects.

d. Escambia Gas Producers, Inc., formerly ESCA Gas Producers. Inc., (“Escambia™) is a Michigan corporation with offices
at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Escambia is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is ergaged

in landfill gas projects.

e. Fayetteville Gas Producers. L.L.C., formerly Fayetteville Gas Company. L.L.C. (“Fayette¥ille”™) is a North Carolina
company with offices located at 423 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Fayetteville is a wholly owned subsidiary of

DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Hillside Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Hillside™} is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104. Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landtill gas projects.
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Kansas City Gas Producers. L.L.C. (“Kansas City”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Kansas City is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Montgomery™). is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Montgomery is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Oklahoma Gas Producers. L.L.C. ("Oklahoma™), is a Michigan company with offices at 423 S. Main. Ann Arbor.
Michigan 48104. Oklahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. (“Orlando™), is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Orlando is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C. (*Phoenix™), is 2 Michigan company with otfices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Phoenix is a wkolly owned subsidiary of DTE Bicmass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Plainville Gas Producers. Inc., formerly Sumpter Gas Producers, Inc., (“Plainville™) is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Plainville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is

engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Polk Gas Producers. L.L.C. (Polk™) is a Michigan company with offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Polk is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. RES Power. Irc. (“RESP™}) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. RESP is

a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Riverview Gas Producers. Inc. (“Riverview™) is a Michigan corporation with offices a: 425 S. Main., Ann Arbtor.

Michigan 48104. Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Roxana Gas Producers. Inc. {"Roxana”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Roxana is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Sonoma Energy Systems, Inc. (“Sonoma™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

St. Louis Gas Producers, L.L.C. (*St. Louis™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104. St Louis is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Wake Gas Producers. L.L.C. ("Wake™) is a North Carolina company with ottices at 423 S. Main. Aan Arbor, Michigan
48104. Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary ot DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Westside Gas Producers. L.L.C. (“Westside™) is a Michigan company with otfices at 423 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104, Westside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Wichita Gas Producers. L.L..C. {*"Wichita™). formerly BES/LES Gas Producers 1. L.L..C.. is a Michigan company with
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wichita is a 90% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engagad
in acquiring rights to. developing. collecting and selling landtill gas and related constituent products.

. Winston Gas Producers. L.L.C. (“Winston™) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor,

Michigan 48104. Winston is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Salt Lake Energy Producers, L.L.C. (“Salt Lake™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Salt Lake is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy
project.

. Sunshine Energy Producers. L.L.C. (“Sunshine™ is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,

Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Biomass holds 50% of this entity, which is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.
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Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Pinnacle™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in a landtill gas-to-energy project.

DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. ("DTE Methane™), is a Michigan company with offices at 423 S. Main St., Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Methane is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Services,
and is engaged in coal mine methane projects.

aa. Adrian Gas Producers, L.L.C. (*“Adrian Gas”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

bb

48104. Adrian Gas is a 30% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Adrian Energy Associates, LLC (“Adrian Energy™) is a Michigan company with offices at 29261 Wall Street, Wixom,
Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 30% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in the production of
electricity from landfill gas.

cc. Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Gas™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann

Arbor. Michigan 48104, Bellefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas
projects.

dd. Bellefontaine Leachate Producers, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Leachate™) is a Michigan company with oftices at 6910

o

{1Q
aa

Treeline Drive. Brecksville, Ohio 44141. Bellefonta'ne Leachate is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in processing landfill leachate from landfill gas.

. Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC. formerly Enerdyne 1V, LLC. (“Raleigh™) is a North Carolina company with offices at
425 S, Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Raleigh is a 30% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
production of steam from landtill gas.

Riverview Energy Systems. a partnership (“Riverview™) is a Michigan partnership with offices at 29261 Wall Street,
Wixom. Michigan 48393. Riverview is a 50% owned subsidiary of RESP. and is engaged in the production of electricity
from landfill gas.

Sacramento Gas Producers, L.L.C. {(*Sacramento™) i1s a Michigan company with offices at 423 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Sacramento is a 30% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landtill gas projects.

Salem Energy Systems, LLC (“Salem”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 29261 Wall Street. Wixom,
Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the production of electricity from landfill
gas.

Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Caroline company with offices at 4235 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Enerdyne
LTD is 73.3% owned by DTE Biomass.

(1) Waverly Gas Producers. LLC is a Virg:nia company wiih offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Waverly is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

(2) Lynchburg Transmission. LLC is a Virginia company with oftfices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Lynchburg is 100%5 owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

(3) Iredell Transmission. LL.C is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
[redell is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD. LLC.

(4) Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LL.C is a Virginia company with offices at 423 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Middle Peninsula is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Enerdvne TEN, LLC is a Virginia company with offices ar 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Enerdyne TEN.
LLC is 75.3% owned by DTE Biomass.
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(1) King George Gas Producers. LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN. LLC.

2.DTE Energy Trading, Inc. ("DTE Energy Trading”), formerly Huron Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Trading is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE
Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail energy marketing.

3.DTE Generation, Inc. (*"DTE Generation™) is a Michigan corperation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a holding company.

a. DTE River Rouge. No. 1. LLC ("DTE River”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE River is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Generation. Inc. and is involved in a project at
River Rouge Power Plant.

4.DTE Energy Services, Inc. {“DTE ES™), formerly Edison Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ES is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and it is engaged in energy services
activities.

a. DTE ES Holdings. Inc. (*"DTE ES Holdings™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE ES Holdirgs is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

(1) DTE Indiana Harbor. LLC (“Indiana Harbor™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor.
Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor is a 75% owned by DTE ES and is 23% owned by DTE ES Holdings.

a. Inditana Harbor Coke Company LP (“Indiana Harbor Coke Company™) is a Delaware limited partnership with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 3% owned by Indiana
Harbor.

b. PCI Enterprises Company, Inc. {(“PCI™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104. PCI is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and it operates a pulverized coal facility.

c. CBCI. L.L.C. (*CBC™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CBC is a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

d. EES Coke Battery, L.L.C. (“EES”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EES
is 50.5% owned by DTE ES and .5% by CBC and is engaged in coke supply.

e. DTE BH Holdings, Inc. ("DTE BH™) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
DTE BH is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. This entity was dissolved in Michigan only
on May 28, 2004. It had been incorporated in both Delaware and Michigan.

(1) BH Coke Energy Company, Inc. (*"BH Coke™) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arber,
Michigan 48104. BH Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE BH and is a holding company.

a. DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C. (“DTE Burns Harbor™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Bums Harbor is 38.77% owned by BH Coke ard 12.25% owned by DTE BH and operates a
coke battery facility.

t. DTE Sparrows Point Operations, Inc. (“Sparrows Point Operations™) is a Michigar corporation with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged
in the operation of pulver:zed coal injection facilities.

qa

DTE Sparrows Point Holdings. L.L..C. {*Sparrows Point Holdings™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding
company.
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. DTE Georgetown Holdings. Inc. (“Georgetown Holdings™) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann
Arbor. Michigan 48104. Georgetown Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding company.

DTE Georgetown, LP. (“Georgetown™). is a Delaware limited partership with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Georgetown is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE ES and 1% owned by Georgetown Holdings, Inc. and is
engaged in the generation of electricity.

DTE Northwind Operations, L.L.C. {*Northwind Operations™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and handles the operation and
maintenance of Northwind.

<. DTE Northwind, L.L.C. (“Northwind™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Northwind is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and operates a chilled water plant.

DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. (“Sparrows Point™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation of a pulverized
coal injection plant.

. DTE Synfuels. L.L.C. (*Synfuels™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Syatuels is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company for syntuel projects.

(1) DTE Buckeye Operations, LLLC (“Buckeye Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syvnfilels and is engaged in synthetic
fuel machine operations.

(2) DTE Synfuel Partmers. LLC (“Syntuel Partners™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Synfuel Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is a holding company for numerous
synthetic fuel manufacturing facilities.

a. DTE Smith Branch. LLC {*Smith Branch™), tormerly CRC No. 5. LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in
synfuel projects.

(13 DTE Pineville, LLC ("DTE Pine™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Pine is a wholly owned by Smith Branch and is engaged in synfuel projects.

b. DTE Clover. LLC (*Clover”), formerly CRC No. 6. LLC, 1s a Delaware company with otfices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor. Michigan 48104. Clover is 3% owned by Synfuel Partners. and is engaged in syntuel projects.

¢. DTE IndyCoke. LLC (“IndyCoke™). formerly CRC No. |, LLC. is a Delaware company with otfices at 414 S.
Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. IndyCoke is 1% owned by Svnfuel Parrers, and is engaged in svnfuel
projects.

d. DTE Belews Creek, L.LC (*Belews Creek™, tormerly CRC No. 3, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Belews Creek is 1% owned by Synfuels Partners and is engaged in synfuel
projects.

e. DTE Urah Synifuels, LLC {*Utah Synfuels™). formerly DTE Kentucky. LLC is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utah Synfuels is 1% owned by Svnfuel Partners, and is engaged in
svntuel projects.

. DTE Buckeve, LLC (“Buckeve™} is a Delaware company with oftices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Buckeve is 1% owned by Svanfuel Parmers. and is engaged in synfuel projects. CRC No.2 L.L.C. and CRC No. 4
L.L.C. were merged into Buckeve on April 16, 2002,

102 E




n.

0.

p-

u.

<

. DTE Ruver Hill, L.L.C. (*Riverhill™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Riverhill is 46% owned by Svntuels and 3% by Synfuel Partners. and is engaged in synfuel projects.

{1}

h. DTE Rad Mountain, L.L.C. (“Red Mountain™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Red Mountain is 3% owned by DTE ES Holdings No. | and is engaged in syntuel projects.

(3) DTE Smith Branch Operations. LLC (“Smith Branch Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged
in the operation of synthetic fuel facilities.

(4) DTE Synfuel Operations, LLC (“Synfuel Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Synfuel Operations is a 99% owned subsidiary of Synfuels and 120 owned by Synfuel Partners and
provides labor and management services to operate synthetic fuel manutzacturing facilities.

(5)DTE IndyCoke Operations, LLC (“IndyCokeOper™) is a Delaware company with otfices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. IndyCokeOper is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine
operations.

DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing. L.L.C. (“Backup Generation Equipment Leasing™) is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Backup Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES. and is engaged in the equipment leasing business.

Power Energy Partners, LL.C (“Power Energy Partners™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor.
Michigan 48104. Power Energy Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. and is a helding company.

H Crete Energy Venture, LLC (“CEV”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S, Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. CEV is 50% owned by Power Energy Partners, and is engaged in electricity generation.

) Crete Turbine Holdings, LL.C (“CTH™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. CTH is 30% owned by Power Energy Partners, and is engaged in equipment sales.

DTE Moraine. L.L.C. (*Moraine™} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Moraine is a wholly owred subsidiary of DTE ES. and is engaged :n the development and operation of a compressed air
facility.

. DTE East China, LLC (*East China™), formerly Woodward Energy. L.L.C.. is a Michigan company w'th offices at 414 S.

Main Street, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. East China is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in
electricity generation.

DTE East China Operations, L.LC {“East China Operations™) is a Delaware company. with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor. Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. and is engaged in the operation
and maintenance of an electric generation Zacility.

DTE Tonawanda. LLC (“Tonawanda”) is a Michizgan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Tonawanda is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in wastewater treatment and supply of chilled water.

DTE Tenawanda Operations, LLC (“Tonawanda Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operaticn
of Tonawanda.

DTE Heritage, LL.C ("DTE Heritage™) is a Michigan company with oftices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
DTE Heritage is a whollv owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the ownership and operation of 2n internal
electric distribution system of electricity.

DTE ES Holdings No. 1, LLC (“ES Holdings™) is a Delaware company with otfices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor
Michigan 48104. ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.
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w. DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC (*“Lake Road™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street. Ann Arbor.
Michigan 48104. Lake Road is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation and maintenance
of an electric generation facility.

x. DTE ES Operations, LLC, formerly DTE La Paloma Operations, LLC (“ES Oper”} is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. ES Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the
operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

y. DTE ES Finance. LLC (“ES Finance™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street. Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. ES Finance is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in financing and investing activities.

(1) DTE Crete Operations, LLC (*Crete Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Sireet, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Crete Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of ES Finance and operates and maintains

electric generating facilities.

N

DTE Pulp & Paper Holdings, Inc.. formerly DTE Mobile, LLC (*DTE Pulp™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. DTE Pulp is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding

company.

(1) MESC Capital, LLC (“MESC Cap™). formerly DTE Capital. LLC is a Delaware company with otfices at 414 S. Main
Street. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 30% owned by DTE Pulp and is involved in financing and

investing activities.

a. Mobile Energy Services Company, LLC (*Mobile Energy™) is an Alabama company with offices at 414 S. Main.
Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of MESC Cap and owns and operates
the energy and recovery complex and related facilities located at the pulp and tissue mill in Mobile. Alabama.

{2) DTE Pontiac North. LLC, formerly DTE Wickliffe, LLC (*Wickliffe™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Wickliffe is 100% owned by DTE Pulp.

aa. DTE PetCoke. LLC formerly DTE Utility Services Holdings, LL.C (P2t Coke™) is a Delaware company with off:ces at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pet Coke is wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the

supply of petroleum coke.

bb. DTE LUtility Services Holdings, LLC (*Utility Serv™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary ot DTE ES.

cc. DTE Energy Center, LLC (“Energy Center”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Sireet. Ann Arbor.
Michigan 48104. Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv Hold. and is involved in providing utility and energy
conservation services.

dd. DTE Coke Operations. LLC (*DTE Coke™} is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104. DTE Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in synthetic fuel activities.

ee. DTE Mobile Operations, LLC (“DTE Mobile™). formerly DTE Carneys Point, LLC. is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. DTE Mobile is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in

the operaticn of Mobile Energy.

ff. DTE Cedar Bay Operations, LLC (*"DTE Cedar™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Cedar is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. DTE Cedar was dissolved on January 7. 2005.

DTE Energy Center Operations, LLC (*DTE Energy Cent Oper™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main.
Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Cent Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the

operation of Energy Center.

71
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hh. Mobile Energy Services Company., LLC (“Mobile Energy™) is an Alabama company with otfices at 414 S. Main, Ann

-

Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and owns and operates the energy and
recovery complex and related facilities located at the pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama.

DTE On-Site Energy, LLC (“On-Site™) is a Delaware company with oftices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in on-site energy projects.

(1) DLM Energy, LLC ("DLM") is a Delasvare company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 43104. DLM
is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

(2) DTE Piusburgh, LLC (“Pittsburgh™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104.
Pittsburgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

(3) DTz Defiance, LLC, formeriy Detiance Energy. LLC is a Ohio company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Defiance is a wholly owned subsidiary ot On-Site.

(4) DTE Lordstown, LLC, formerly Lordstown Energy. LLC is a Ohio company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Lordstown is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

DTE Hillman, LLC (*Hillman™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Hillman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

kk. DTE Woodland, LLC {“Woodland™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arber, Michigan 48104.

Woodland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

5. DTE Coal Services, Inc. (*DTE Coal™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 423 S, Main, Ann Arbor. Michigan 48104,

DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and it is engaged in selling and transporting coal to third parties.

a.

DTE Rail Services, Inc.. formerly DTE CS Rail Services. Inc., ("DTE Rail™) is a Michigan corporation with otfices at
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Rail is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and it is engaged in
rail car repair and maintenance.

(1)Cornhusker Railwavs, LLC (“Cornhusker”) is a Michigan company with offices at 423 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan <8104. Comhusker is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Rail Services. Inc. and is a common carrier
shortline railroad.

DTECS Holdings, Inc. ("DTECS Holdings™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTECS Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in the business of
administering coal contracts. DTECS Holdings owns a 1% general partnership interest in DTECS Limited Partnership.

t1y DTECS Limited Partnerskip 15 a Michigan hmited partnership with otfices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan
48104. DTECS Limited Partnership is a 99% owned subsidiary ot DTE Coal. which holds a limited parmership
interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reselling of coal. DTECS Holdings holds a general
partnership interest in DTECS Limited Partaership.

DTE Peptec, Inc. (“DTE Peptec™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Peptec is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Peptec is a whoily owned
subsidiary of DTE Coal.

(1) DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. (*DTE Dickerson™} 1s a Michigan company with oftices at 2000 2nd Awvenue, Detroi:,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Dickerson is a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

{2) Peptec, Inc. (“Peptec™) is a Pennsylvania company with otfices at 425 S. Main. Ann Arbor. Michigan 4810<,
Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.
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d. DTE DuQuoin, LLC ("DTE DuQuoin") is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE DuQuoin is involved in slurry and mining, waste processing. DTE DuQuoin is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTECoal.

e. DTE Osage. LLC (“Osage™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Osage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged ir coal cleaning and processing.

. Syndeco Realty Corporation (“Syndeco™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-
1279. Syndeco is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. Syndeco is engaged in real estate projects.

1. Syndeco Plaza L.L.C. (*Syndeco Plaza™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Syndeco Plaza is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaged real estate projects.

19

Ashley Mews L.L.C. (*Ashley™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
Ashley is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaged in real estate projects.

Stratford Viilage. L.L.C. (“Stratford™) is a Michigan company with otfices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. Stratford is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaged in a residential condominium development in
Orion Township.

(V9

4. Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLC (“*Meadowbrook™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Dertroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 50% of this entity. which owns property in Novi for future development.

h

Syndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LLC (“Plaza Unit™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit.
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

6. Copeley License. LLC (“Copeley™ is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. Swyndeco holds 100%. of this entity.s

. The Derroit Edison Company (~Detroit Edison™) is incorporated in Michigan and is a Michigan public utility. It is engaged in
the generation. purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy in Southeastern Michigan. [t also owned and operated a steam
heating system in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in January, 2003. On January 1, 1996, Detroit Edison became a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. Detroit Edison’s address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Midwest Energy Resources Company (“MERC™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Derroit.
Michigan 48226-1279. MERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged in operating a coal-
transshipment tacility in Superior, Wisconsin.

[89)

The Edison Illuminating Company of Detroit (“EIC™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. EIC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and holds real estate.

St. Clair Energy Corporation {*St. Clair™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. St. Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged in fuel procurement.

(W3]

4. The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding, L.L.C. (“Securitization Funding™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000
2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Securitization Funding is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is
a special purpose entity established to recover certain stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute.

Detroit Edison Trust I (“DET [) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000) 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48§226-
1279. DET I may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

N

6. Detroit Edison Trust II (“DET II'") is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. DET II may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

7. Detroit Edison Trust [II (*DET III") is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit. Michigan
48226-1279. DET Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.
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8.

DTE Energy Testing and Monitoring Services, LLC ("DTE Energy Testing™j is a Michigan company with offices at 2000
2™ Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Energy Testing is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison.

D. Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine™) is a Michigan corporation with otfices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and is a holding company.

1.

1o

DTE Edison America, Inc. (“Edison America™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Edison America is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine, which is licensed to market energy and
energy related products.

DTE Energy Technologies, Inc. {"Technologies™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Technologies is a wholly owned sudsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in energy solutions for
industriai, commercial anc¢ small businesses.

a. Alliance Energy Companies, Ltd. (“Alliance™) is a Minnesota corporation with otfices at 1715 Lake Drive West,
Chanhassen, Minnesota 55317-8580. Alliance is a wholly owned subsidiary of Technologies and is the holding
company for the following entities:

(1) DTE Energy Technoiogies-Canada. Inc.. (*"DTE ET Canada™} formerly Ailiance Energy Systems Canada, Ltd.
is an Ontario, Canada corporation with offices at 2425 Mathesor Boulevard East, Mississauga, Canada L4W
3K4. DTE ET Canada is a wholly owned subsidiary of A:liance and is engaged in selling electric generators in
the Canadian market.

DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. (“Solutions™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in system based energy related products
and services.

a. DTE Engineering Services, Inc., ("DTE Engineering Services”) formerly UTS Sysiems, Inc.. is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Engineering Services is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is engaged in professional engineering services.

b. DTE Energy Solutions Canada. Lid. (“Energy Solutions™; which prior to May 8. 2002 was a joint venture between DTE
Probyn Energy Solutions, Inc. and Probyn Company. This joint venture was organized June 23, 1998 under the Ontario
Business Corporations Act. On May 8, 2002 Solutions acquired a 100% interest and changed the name to Energy
Solutions. Energy Solutions has otfices at 197 Glengarry Avenue, Toronto, Canada M3M 1EI.

¢. Global View Technologies, L.L.C. (“Global™) is a Michigan company with ofZices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions holds a 19%o interest in Global.

E. DTE Energy Ventures. Inc. (“DTE Ventures™), formerly Edison Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Ventures is a2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. DTE
Ventures is engaged in business development.

1.

DTE Solar Company of California (“Solar™) is a Michigan corporation with o:fices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Solar is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ventures. Solar is engaged in solar photovoltaic leasing.

DTE Energy Clean Tech. LLC was a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279.
It was formed on May 19, 2003 and was dissolved on December 1. 2003.

F. DTE Enterprises. Inc. (*"DTEE™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279.
Except where otherwise indicated. DTEE owns direc:ly or indirectly all ot the outstanding common stock of MichCon
Holdings. Inc.. Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), MCN Energy Enterprises Inc. ("MCNEE™). It also held a 100%
interest in Southern Missouri Gas Company. L.P. which was sold on May 27, 2003.
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1. MichCon Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279, is the
. holding company for MichCon. a Michigan corporation, MichCon Enterprises, Inc., and MichCon Power Company. Inc.
MichCon Power Company, Inc. merged with MichCon Holdings on October 13, 2005. MichCon is a public utility
engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive offices
are located at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the
state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission {*MPSC") as to various
phases of its operaticns. including gas sales rates, service. and accounting. MichCon Enterprises, Inc. (a non-regulated
affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

Except where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MichCon:

a. MichCon Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Through its various partnership arrangements, MichCon Development Corporation owned an interest in
Harbortown, a residential and small commercial development constructed alorg the Detroit River in Detroit, Michigan,
which was sold in December 2003.

b. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with otfices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279_ It
holds a 259 interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company, a partnership that has converted a depleted natural gas field in
northern Michigan into a 46 billion cubic feet (Bef) natural gas storage field. which it now operates.

¢. MichCon Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. Through the subsidiaries below, is engaged in pipeline and gathering projects in Michigan:

(1) MichCon Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It owns and operates the Antrim Expansion Pipeline.

(2) Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with otfices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan
‘ 48226-1279. It currently owns and operates a 63-mile pipeline that transports natural gas and natural gas liquids
from reserves in east-central Michigan to natural gas processing plants in northern Michigan.

{3) Saginaw Bay Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It is the sole general partner and owns 46% ot a partnership that owns and operates lateral pipelines
interconnecting with the 68-mile pipeline previously described.

(4) Westside Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It owns 80.2% of the Jordan Valley Parinership. a partnership that owns and operates two pipeline
systems.

(3) Thunder Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It owns and operates a pipeline system. consisting of 44 miles of gathering lines situated in Alpena
and Alcona Counties in northeast Michigan.

(6) MichCon Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279 It owns and operates a 210 mile pipeline and 525 miles of gathering lines ir northern Michigan.

d. Kalkaska Gas Storage Limited Partnership (“Kalkaska™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Kalkaska of which MichCon owns 31%. held 53.5% general partnership interest in the

Cold Springs Gas Storage Limited Partnership. which was dissolved in 2001. Kalkaska was closed on February 23,
2005,

The company set torth below is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Enterprises, Inc.:
1. MichCon Fuel Services Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan

48226-1279. It markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel and markets energy to residential and commercial customers
. through a transportation brokerage pilot program. MichCon Fuel Services Company became inactive in 2001.
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The companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of DTE Enterprises, Inc.

1. Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens™), a Michigan corporation is a public utility engaged in the distribution of
natural gas in Michigan. Citizens’ principal executive offices are located at 127 N. Main Street, Adrian, Michigan
49221].

2. Southern Missouri Gas Company, L.P. ("SMGC™), a Missouri company, is a public utility engaged in the distribut’on

and transmission of natural gas in Missouri. DTEE acquired an additional 3% interest in SMGC during 2003 and
-currently holds a 100% interest in SMGC. The principal executive offices of SMGC are located at 301 East 17th
Street, Mountain Grove, Missouri 6371 1. Our partnership interest was sold on May 27, 2005.

. MCN Energy Enterprises. Inc. ("MCNEE"), formerly MCN Investment Corporation, is the holding company for
DTEE’s various diversified energy subsidiaries. MCNEE, tarough its subsidiaries and joint ventures, provides
gathering, processing and transmission services: engages in energy marketing activities and storage services; engages
in zas and oil expleration, development and production; and is involved in other energy-related businesses. Except
where otherwise indicated. the companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MCNEE:

LI

a. DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company, formerly MCNIC Pipeline & Processing Company is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in pipeline and
processing projects through the following subsidiaries and partnerships:

i1y MCNIC Offshore Pipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue.
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It holds 100% of MCNIC Black Marlin Offshore Company. which helé a
130

33.3% interest in the Black Marlin Pipeline System, which was sold in January 2001 and held a 33% interest in
the Blue Dolphin System, which was sold in February 2¢02.

{2) DTE Michigan Holdings, Inc.. formerly MCNIC Michigan Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

(a) Bagley Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with oftices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit. Michigan
48226-1279. (47% general partnership interest in natural gas carbon dioxide ("CO2”) removal facility).

{b) Warner Treating Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan
48226-1279. (90% interest in natural gas CO2 removal facility

{c) Terra-Westside Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with oftices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. (85% interes: in natural gas CO2 removal facility).

(3) DTE East Coast Pipeline Company. formerly MCNIC East Coast Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. It held a 16.4% interest in the 292-mile
Portland Natural Gas Transmission System Pipeline Project, which was so:d in September 2003.

(4) Crown Asphalt Ridge, L.L.C. (100% interest) is a Utah company with oftices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. The 100% interest was transferred to Wembco, Inc. on July 1, 2005.

(3) MCNIC East Texas Gathering Company 1s a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2rd Avenue, Detroit.
Michigan 48226-1279. It held a 39.9% limited partnership interest in American Central Eastern Texas Gas
Company. L.P., a natural gas NGL removal facility. The interest was sold in January 2004. MCNIC East
Texas Gathering Company was merged with MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. on December 22, 2005.

MCNIC East Texas Pipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. It heid a 0.1% general partnership interest in American Central
Eastern Texas Gas Company. L.P.. a natural gas NGL removal tacility. The interest was sold in January 2004.
MCNIC East Texas Pipeiine & Processing Company was merged with MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. on
December 22, 2003.

(6)




{7} DTE Millennium Company. tormerly MCNIC Millennium Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed to hold a 10.5% mterest in the Millennium
Pipeline Company, L.P.

(8) DTE LLC Millennium Company. formerly MCNIC L.L.C. Millennium Company is a Michigan company with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-12796. It was formed to hold a 10.3% interest in the
Millennium Pipeline Management Company. L.L.C., which holds a 1% interest in the Millennium Pipeline
Company L.P.

(93 DTE Vector Company. formerly MCNIC Vector Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed to hold a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector
Pipeline, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partmerskip. which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

(10)DTE Vector Il Company, formerly MCNIC Vector 1l Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000
2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed in January 2000 to hold a 40% interest in Vector
Pipeline Inc., which owns a [% general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline, L.P.. a Delaware Limited
Partnership, which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

{(11YDTE Vector Canada, formerly MCNIC Vector Canada. Inc. is a New Brunswick corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MCNIC Vector Canada, Inc. holds a 39.6% limited
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., an Alberta, Canada limited partnership, which owns the Canadian
portion of the Vector Pipeline.

{12)DTE Vector Canada I, Inc. formerly MCNIC Vector Canada 1I. Inc. is a New Brunswick corporation holds
40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which owns a [%o general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P.,
an Alberta, Canada limited partnership, which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

{13) MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. holds a 0.1% general partnership interest in the KCI Compression Company.
L.P. The partnership interest in KCI Compression Company, L.P. was sold in July 2001.

(14) MCNIC Compression L.P.. Inc. was formed to hold the 42.9% limited partnership interest in the KCI
Compression Company, L.P. The partership interest in KCI Compression Company. L.P. was sold in July
2001. MCNIC Compression L.P. was merged with MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. on December 21, 2005,

(13) MCNIC Black Marlin Offshore Company is a Michigan company and is inactive. Per the State of Michigan
this entity was dissolved on February 14. 2002.

(16) MCNIC Mobile Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan company and is inactive.

{17) MCNIC Mobile Bay NGL Pipeline, LLC is a Michigan company and s inactive. This company was dissolved
on December 19, 2003.

{18) Coal Recovery Holdings. LL.C is a Delaware company and is inactive.

(19) DTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLC is Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue. Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279.

. MCN Power Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

that pursues domestic power generation related opportunities. MCN Power Company was merged with MCNEE on
December 13, 2005.

(1) South Norwalk Power Partners, L.L..C.. is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It was tormed to participate in power projects. The good standing certificate for this
entity was revoked on May |, 2003.
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{2) Metro Energy, L.L.C. is a Michigan ccmpany with offices at 414 S. Main Street. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
It provides energy related services. Ownership was transferred to DTE ES on January 51, 2005. .

(3) Summit Computing is a Delaware company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
It is a wholly owned subsidiary of MCN Power Company. Summit Computing was merged with MCN Power
Company on August :8, 2003.

(4) Columbus Power Partners, L.L.C. is inactive. Its registered office is at 2000 2% Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. This company was dissolved on February 14, 2005.

(5) Source Co-Generation Company is inactive. [ts registered office is at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Source Co-Generation Company merged with MCN Power Company on August 18, 2003,

c. MCN International Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit. Michigan
48226-1279. It was formed as a holding comnany for DTEE's international subsidiaries.

i{1) MCNIC Nepal Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman [sland, owns 100% cof the Class B Capital Stock of Panda
Bhote Koshi, which gives MCNIC Nepal rights to an 83% distribution of Panda Bhote Koshi. a Cayman Island
company that holds a 100% interest in Panda of Nepal. Panda of Nepal holds a 75% interest in Bhote Koshi
Power Company Private Limited. which owns a 56 Megawatt (“MW™) hydroelectric power project in Nepal.

(2) MCNIC UAE Limited of Grand Cayman. Cayman [sland, was tormed to hold a 39% interest in an United
Arab Emirate fertilizer plant project. Subsequently, MCNIC UAE Limited converted its equity interest into a
loan. The loan was seld in 2004 leaving MCNIC UAE with no remaining assets.

(3) MCNIC GP International Holdings ot Grand Cayman, Cayvman Islands is an inactive company.

{4) MCNIC International Holdings of Grand Cayman. Cayman I[slands is an inactive company.

(3) 1G One {Mauriuus) Ltd. Of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is an inactive company.

d. CoEnergy Trading Company (“CoEnergy Trading™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is engaged in the purchase and sale of natural gas to large-volume gas users and gas and
electric utilities. CoEnergy Trading Company merged with DTE Energy Trading on August I, 2003.

e. DTE Gas Storage Company. formerly MCNIC Gas Storage Company is a Michigan Corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in the storage of natural gas.

(1) South Romeo Gas Storage Company {“South Romeo™). is a Michigan partmership with otfices at 2000 2nd
Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. South Romeo has a 50% interest, owns and operates the Washington
28 Gas Storage Field. a 10 Bef storage field in southeastern Michigan that provides storage services to
MCNEE's Energy Marketing operations. South Romeo holds a 50% interest in South Romeo Gas Storage
Corporation.

(2} W-10 Holdings, Inc.. is a Michigan corporation with otfices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. It holds a 30% interest in Washington 10 Storage Partnership. a partnership that developed and operates
the Washington 10 Storage Field. a 60.5 Bcf storage fielc in southeastern Michigan.

a.  Washington 10 Storage Partnership, is a Michigan partnership with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. The partnership is cwned 0% by DTE Gas Storage Company and 50% by W-10
Holdings, Inc. and the purpose of the partnership is to lease and operate the project as a natural gas storage
facility.

(3) The Orchards Golf Limited Partnership (“*Orchards Golf™). a Michigan partnership in which Orcharcs Golf has
a 50% interest. developed, owns and operates a residential community and golf course or 520 acres of land
above the South Romeo gas storage field in southeastern Michigan.
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(4) Shelby Storage LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
. 11 is used to procure storage, mineral and load rights for a storage field.

f. DTE Gas & Oil Company ("DTE Gas & Oil") formerly MCN Oil & Gas Company is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas & Oil is engaged in natural gas and oil
exploration, development and production through the following subsidiaries:

(1) Green Oak Development Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Green Oak Development Company merged with DTE Gas & Oil on October 11, 2005.

(2) Otsego Exploration Company. L.L.C. is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279.

(3) MCNIC Enhanced Production, Irc.. which has a 75% interest in Otsego EOR, L.L.C. is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

(4) MCNIC Oil & Gas Midcontinent. Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279.

{3) MCNIC Oil & Gas Properties, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with oftices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit.
Michigan 48226-1279.

{6) Otsego EOR, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

g. Bridgewater Holdings, Inc. (“Bridgewater™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226- [279. Bridgewater owns undeveloped real property in western Michigan. Bridgewater was
. merged with MCNEE on Octaober 13, 2005.

4. DTE Ozark. Inc (*DTE Ozark™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-
1279 DTE Ozark was formed to hold a limited partmership interest in Southern Missouri Gas Company, L.P., a Missouri
limited partnership, organized as a public utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas. DTE Ozark
held a 4% limited partnership interest in Southern Missouri Gas Company. L.P. DTE Ozark merged with DTEE on
August 26, 2005.

G. DTE Gas Resources. Inc. formerly DTE Exploration & Development. Inc. (“DTE Gas™) is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas Resources is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. DTE
Gass holds the stock in DTE Yates Center, Inc.

a. DTE Yates Center, Inc. (“"DTE Yates™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Yates was involved in coal-bed methane activities, which have now been divested.

(1). Patrick DTE Exploration. L.L.C. (“Patrick DTE"} is a Kansas company with offices at 315 South Kansas
Avenue. Topeka, Kansas 66603. Patrick DTE is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Yates. Patrick DTE was
involved in coal-bed methane activities. which have now been divested.

b. DTE Texas I, LLC (“TX I} is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit. M:chigan 48226-
1279 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas.

¢. DTE Texas Il. LLC (“TX II"} is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas.

H. DTE Energy Trust I {*DTE I} is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

. DTE 1 issued the 7.8% Trust Preferred Securities and trust common securities, purchased DTE Energy debt securities, fully
and unconditionally guaranteed by DTE Energy Company.
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DTE Energy Trust II (“"DTE II") is a Delaware statutory trust with oifices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226- .
1279. DTE Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Trust III (“"DTE III") is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. DTE Il may oftfer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Services [, LLC ("DTE Serv™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
DTE Serv is a single member L.L.C., which holds the lease for the jet used for corporate travel. The lease is through Lear
Investments Company, L.L.C. DTE Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE.

Plug Power Inc. (“Plug™) is a New York corporation, with offices at 468 Albany-Shaker Road. Latham. New York 12110.
DTE Energy Company currently holds a 15.3% interest in Plug. which is involved with fuel cell technology.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005

CORPORATICONS CONTROLLEC BY RESPONDENT

-

Report aelow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controiled girectly or indirectly

by respondent at any time during the year. If Control ceased prior fo end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests. state the fact in a feotnote and name the other interasts.
4.  If the abcve required information is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 1o the
report form (i.e. year and company titi2) may be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
and this report are compatible.
DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect controf is *hat which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct aciion withoLt the consent of the other,
as where the voting control is equally divided between two holders. or each party holds a veto bower over the
otrer. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or more pariies who together
have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the Uniform System of Acccunts, regardless of the
refative voting nights of each party.
Percert Voting | Footnote
Name of Company Controlled Kinc of Business Stock Owned Ref.
iai (b} (c) (d)
Blue Lake Hoidings. inc. A 25% gereral partner in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company 100%
MichCon Development Cerporation  [Real estate development. 100%
MichCon Pipeline Companry Holding company parent holding 100% of the outstancing 100% (1)
common stock of MichCon Gathering Company, MichCon
Lateral Company. Saginaw Bay Lateral Company.
Thunder Bay Gathering Ccmoany, Westside Pipeline
Company and Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company.
Huron Pipeiire Company The corporation was formed to pa-ticipate in the proposed 100%
ANR Link Interstate Pipeiine Project and held 1GC% of the
outstanding common stock of Huron Gas Services
Company. Huron Gas Services Company merged into Huron
Pipeline Company on Decembter 13, 2004 and the surviving company,
Huran Pipeline Company subsequently merged into Michigan
Consolidated Gas Company on December 14, 2004.
Kalkaska Gas Storage Limited Resgondent owned an interest in this limited partnership. which 31%
Partnership held 53.5% general pannership in:erest in tre Cold Springs Gas Storage
Limited Partnership, which was dissolved in 2001.
Kalkaska Gas Storage L. P. was closed on February 23, 2005.

M

See page 102 A ‘or additional infermation.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY An Original - Dec. 31, 2005

OFFICERS

1. Reoort below the name. titie and salary for the top five executive officers.

2. Report in column ibj saiaries and wages accrued during the year including delerred cormoensation

3. In column (2} report any other comeensation provided. such as bonuses. car allowarnca. stock ogtions and righis, savings
corsribution, ec. ard exzlain in a footno:e what the amounts represent.

4. If a change was ~ade during tne year in the incumbert of any positicr, snow the name and total remuneraiicr: of the previous
scumbent and the date the charge in incumoency occurred.

5. Ugpon request, the Company will provize tne Commission with sucglemental informatior on officers’ ard oiher employees' salaries.

Line Narme and Title Sase Waces Other Compensation Total Comoensation
No. {a) (t: " ()?
% |Anthony F. Earey, Jr. S 1077500 | $ 5 3731293 S $ 4778793

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
2 |Oficer of DTE Energy

3 |Gerarc M. Anderson
Presideni ana Chief Ocerating Officer of

4 |DTE Energy $ 507,652 $ 1433062 S 2,060,754
5 |Rozert J. Bucker

President and Chief Operating Oificer of
g |Detrait Edison

3 525,923 S 340.81C $ 1,4656.733

7
8 |Stephen E. Ewing

Presigent and Chief Operating Officer of $ 523,0C0 S 502825 $ 1,425.83%

g |MichCon

10 |David E. Meador
Executive Vice President and S 457 5C0 S 589360 S 1,147 360

11 |Chief Financia. Officer o DTE Energy

12 |"Inciudes bonuses and matching contributions to savings plans.

13 [“Includes compensaticn for services orovided ‘o DTE Energy Company and subsiciary comoanies.
including Michigan Ccnsclidatea Gas Cempany.

Page “04
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the
respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a)
abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the
Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.
Number of
Directors’ Fees
Meetings During
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Year
Year
(a) (b) {(eX(1) (d)
Anthony F. Earley, Jr. 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0
Chairman, and Chief Executive Officer |Detroit, Ml 48226-1279
Sandra Kay Ennis 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0
Director and Corporate Secretary Detroit, Ml 48226-1279
David E. Meador 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0
Executive Vice President and Chief Detroit, Ml 48226-1279
Financial Officer
Bruce D. Peterson 2000 2nd Avenue 0 0
Director Detroit, Ml 48226-1279
Susan M. Beale (Retired during 2005) |2000 2nd Avenue 0 0
Vice President and Corporate SecretarylDetroit, Ml 48226-1279

(1) MichCon Board of Directors held no scheduled meetings during 2005. As permitted by law. the
Board acted on numerous matters by written consent.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 7-93)
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MICHIGAN CONSOL:DATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2005

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respendent who at the date cf the iaies! closing
of the stcck book or cempilation of list of stockhelders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had :he
highest voting pcwers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have nad the right to cast on
that date if a meeting were tnen in crder. If any such holder held in trust, give in a feotnote the known
particuiars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trusi, and principal holders of bereficiary interesis
in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a lis: of stockhclders was not compiled within one year
prior to the end of the yea-, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vesied with voting rights, then show such 13 secunty hclders as of the close of the year.
Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting sower, commencing with the highest. Show in column
(a) the titles cf officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders. (B) Give also the name and
indicate the voting powers resulting from ownership of securities of the resaondent of each officer and d-recior not
included :n the list of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any security other than siock carries voting rights, exolain in a supplemental statement the circumstances wnereby
such security became vested with voting nghts and give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rigits are actual or contirgent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

=

If any class or issue of security has any special priviieges in the election of directors, trustees or mamacers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any methad. expiain briefly ir a footnote.

4. Furnish pariiculars {details) concerning any options, warranis, or rights outstandir:g at the end of the year
for others to purcnase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the rescenderi,
including prices, expiraticn dates. and other material information relating to exercise of the opticns, warrants, or
rights. Spec:fy the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten larges: secunity holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securilies or to any securities substantially ail of which are outstanding in the hands of the generai public where
the options, warrants. or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior {0 end of year. and state the purpose of such closing:

Not Applicable

2. State :re total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the ena of year for election of
directors of the respondent and numter of such vote cast by croxy

Not Applicable

3. Give the date ana place of such meeting:

MichCon Board of Directors heid no scheduled mee:ings during 2005. As permittea by aw, the Board
acted cn numerous matters by written ccnsent.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLICATEC GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2005

SECURITY HOLCERS AND VOTING POWERS {Continued)

Line

VOTING SECULRITIZS
Number of votes as of (date): December 31, 1998

Total
Votes
(b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Preterreg
Stock
(d)

1 OTAL votes of all voiing securities

10,300,000

10.300.0C0

C

I0OTAL number of secunity holders

3

7

C

TOTAL votes of security holders listed below

10,300,00C

10,360.000

5

—
Zooo~Naag

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4C
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

MichCon Holdings. Inc.
2000 2nd Avenue
Detreit, Ml 48226-1279

10,300.000

10.300,000

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 5-93)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars {details) conceming the matters indicated beiow. Make tre staiemerts explict and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inguiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enzer “rnone" or "not applicable” where applican.e.
If informaticn which answers an inquiry is given elsewnere n 1~e repcr:, make a refarerce o the schedule in which it
aroears.

1. Changes in and important additions ‘¢ franchise ngnts: Describe the actual consiceration given therefcre ard state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of cwnership in other companies by recrganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give
names of companies invoived, particulars conceming the trarsactiors, name of the Commission actherizing the transaction,
and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operation unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transac:ions relaing
thereto, and reference tc Commission autherization, if any was required. Give cate jeurnal entries called for by he Uri‘crm
System of Accounts were sudmitted to the Commission.

4. Impertant leaseholds {(other than leaseholcs for naturai gas lands) that have teen acquired or given, assignec or
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties. rents, and other conditicns. State name of
Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authonzation.

5. Impertant extensicn or reduction of transmission or distrituticn system: State termitery added or relinguished and date
operatiors began or ceased and give reference to Cemmission authonzation, if any was required. State also the
approximate number cf customers adced or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources cf gas made availatle 10 it from purchases. cevelopmert,
purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate tetal gas volumes available, pericd of contracts. and cther
parties to any such arrangements, etc.

8. Obligation incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or
coligation, inclucing ordinary commercial paoer maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: Staie an
behaif of whom the cb igaticn was assumed and amount of the cbligatior. Give reference to Commiss:on authorizaticn if
any was required

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amencdments to charter: Explain the nature and purgose of s.ch changes cr
amenaments

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature cf any imperiant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materiaily imporiant legal preceeding pending at the end of the year, and the results cf
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially impeoriant transacticns of the respondent not discicsed eisewnere in this repert in which
an officer, director, secunty nolder reporied on page 106, voting trustes, associated comoany or known assocate of any cf
these persons was a party or in which any such perscn had a materal interest.

11. Estimated increase or cecrease in annual revenues due ¢ imoertant raze changes: Slate effecuve date ard approximate
amount of increase or decrease for eacn revenue ciassificaticn. State the number of customers affected.

12. If the important changes during the year reiating o the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockhciders are applicable in every respec: and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such nctes may se
aftached o this cage.

1. None.
2. Ncre.
3. Necne.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

‘ 4. Necne.

5. None.
6 None.
7. None.
8. None.
9. None.
13 None.
11. Mone.
12.  impcrtant Changes

See Notes <0 Consclidatec Financial Statements starirg cn page 123.1
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MICHIGAN CONSOL:CAT=D GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2CGC5

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Raf. Beginring Enc
No. Page No. of Year of Year
{a) (b) (c) id)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |Ultility Plant (101-3C5. 114, 118) 200-201 $2,933.627.612 $2.339.184,007
3 |Censtruction Work in Pregess (107) 2G0-201 64,665,940 94.582.422
4 |TOTAL Utitiy Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 & 3} 2,998,293,552 3,333,766,429
5 |(Less) Accum. P-ov. for Depr. Amort., Depl. {108.111,915,119) 200-2¢1 1.685.220.690 1.766.694 250
6 |Net Utility Ptart (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1.373.672.862 1.267.072.179
7 |Nuclear Fuel (120.1 - 120.4, 1290.6) — -—
8 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuclear Fuel Assembiies {123.5) — -— —_
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lire 7 less 8} - -
10 [Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 5 and 9) 1.373.072.862 1,267.072179
15 |Utility Plant Acjusiments (116) 122-323 - -
12 |Gas Storea Underground-Noncurrent (117) 22 24,274,684 33,591,614
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 |Nonutility Property (121) 221 2.285.050 2,289,165
15 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr.and Amont.{122) 227 286.301 347 545
16 [Investments in Associated Companies {123) 222-223 246.362,000 272,065.000
17 {investment in Subsidiary Companies {%23.1} 224-225 73.760.560 76.523,044
18 |(For Cost cf Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224 line 42}
19 |Noncurrent Portion of Allowances —
20 [Other Invesiments (124) 222-223.22S 1,982.432 2,020,293
21 |Special Funds {125-128) — — -
22 |TOTAL Other Property and Invastments {Enter Tctal of lines 14 thru 21) 324,107.741 352,549 .869
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUEZ ASSETS :
24 |Cash {(131) - 324,887 243,610
25 |Special Deoosits {132-134) - - —
26 |Working Funds (735: — - -
27 |vemporary Cash investments (136) 222-223 — -
28 [Notes Receivable (141) 2286A 890.27C 897.9C5
29 |Cusiomer Accounts Receivable (142) 228A 238,210,430 372.516.861
30 |Other Accounts Receivable (143) 228A 36.498.121 46,522.802
31 [{Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncailecticle Acct.-Credit {“44) 228A 76,707 2.3 78.,279.649
32 [Noies Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 2288 3.191.121 3,421,683
33 |Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies 146} 228B 52.767.833 62,388,233
34 |Fue! Stock {151) 228C — —
35 |Fuel Stock Exoense Undistributed i152) 228C — —
36 [Residuals {Elec) and Extracied Progucts :Gasj {153) 228C —- —
37 |P'ant Material and Cperating Suoolies {154} 228C “4,223.360 14935786
38 [Merchanrdise (155) 228C - -—
39 |Cther Matenal and Supplies {156} 228C -— -
40 [Nuctear Materials Held for Sate {157} 228C —- —
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEZ GAS COMPANY

AN ORIG!NAL

Cecember 312905

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEZT {ASSETS AND O7HER DZ8,7S8)

Balance at Ba.ance at
Line Title 0° Account Page Nc. 3eginning Enc
No. of Year of Year
(aj (b} (d} {di

41 JAl.cwances ;158 . and 158.2} -— - —-
42 |(Less} Noncurrent Porticn of Al'cwances - -
43 [Stores Expenses Undistributed (153 228C 1.130.581 1,211,579
44 |Gas Stored Uncerground - Current {184.1% 229 88,845.228 118 557 260
45 |Liguefiea Natural Gas S:ored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) 222 -
45 |Prepayments {165} 225,230 3.508.121 3.8£2.882
47 |Advances ‘or Gas [186-167) 22¢ - -
48 |interest ard Z'vidends Receivable 171} —- - -
49 |Renis Rece vable {172) - 1,762,904 1.279.2¢3
50 |Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 156,388,344 230 1£3.912
31 [Miscellareous Current and Accrued Assets (174} - £7.683.472 5G,282.572
52 |TOTAL Currert and Accrued Asse:s (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 57) 837.024.431
53 DEFERRED DEBITS |
34 |Unamortized Debt Expense {181) 5844 273
55 |Extraordinary Property Losses {182.1; 23] - —
56 {Unreccvered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2} 230 - -
57 {Cther Regulatory Assets 232 47,194 6C8 ---
58 |Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges {Electric}{(183) -
59 {Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges {Gas) {183.1, 183.2} 237 1,521 -
50 |Clearng Accourts {184} -— (57.204) -
51 |Temporary Faciiities {185) - — -
52 {Miscelianeous Deferred Deoits {186 233 47G6.862.502 491,576,960
63 |Cef. Losses from Disoosition of Utility Pit. (187} -— —
64 [Researcn, Cevel. and Demonstration Expend. (188} 352-353 -— -
65 [Unamoriized Loss cn Reacquired Debst {189} - 33,502 891 31516864
66 |Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (190) 234-235 264 506 765 311.629.7¢3
67 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} -- - -
68 |TOTAL Deferred Detits {Enter Tctal of lines 54 thru 67) 831.620,731 841 267,396
B9 |TOTAL Assets and Other Debits

(Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 22 .52, and 68)

33.0G7.772.457

53,331.505.981
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MICHIGAN CCNSCLIDATED GAS CCMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemzer 31, 2C05

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SEEZET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS;

Ba:ance at Balance at
Lire Tiile 3° Accourt Ref Beg ~ning E-c
No. Page No of Yea- cf Year
{a} (c}
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL e
2 |Common Stock Issued (201} 250-251 $10,300.600 $10,2¢0.000
3 |Preferrec Stock Issued (2C4} 25C-231 - -
4 |Cagita: Steck Subscrited (292,235 252 — —
5 |Stock L atility “cr Corversior {2C3,2C5) 252 — -
5 |Premium cn Capital Stock {2CT) 252 - —
7 |Other Paid-In Capitai {208-211) 253 432,541,122 £32,541,722
8 |instaliments Received ¢n Capital S:ock {212} 282 e —
S |:Lessi Disccunt on Cap'ta. Stock {213] 254 -—-- —
10 |iLess! Caoital Stock Expense {274) 254 — —
“1 |Retained Ezrrings {275,215.1,216} 118-119 350,736,696 235641 533
“2 |Unapgrepnated Undistnoutea Sutsicrary Eamings {2°6.1] 118-119 14,139 2538 17,£28.629
13 JiLess} Reacquired Capital Stock {217 25C-251 — —
14 JAccurulatec Otner Comprehensve inccme (215 122(ajis) {1,242289; (1,262,0"4)
15 |TOTAL Prepnetary Capital (Enter Tota: cf lires 2 thru 14: 806,274 587 754,829 670
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
17 |Bords {221) 256-257 5,000,000 785,000,000
“8 |iLess} Reacquired Bords {222} 256-25 — —
“3 |Advances ‘rom Asscciated Companies {223} 258-257 — —
2G {Othe- Leng-Ten Debt (224) 288-257 — —
2" |Uramortized Premium an Long-Term Ceb: (225} 258-259 1285528 1171875
22 JiLess) Unamotized Discount on Long-Term Deb:-Detit (225} 258-259 1,688,521 1,54530
23 [TOTAL Lorg-Term Cebt {Enter Total cf lines 17 thru 22} 784,577,004
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 |Ctligaticns Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent i227% - 111 €01 ——
26 |Accumulatec Provision for Property Insurance ;228.1) -— —— —_
27 JAccumulatec Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2 - 15,738 514 17498 £58C
28 |Accumulated Provisicn for Pensions and Benefiis (228 3) — — -—
29 [Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions {228 &} —- — —
30 |Asset Retirement Obligaticns {230) - 1,844 573 2,587,226
31 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enzer Total of ‘ines 28 thru 30} 18,694 688 20085 806
32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABIL.TIES : :
33 |Notes Pavable ;2313 0 422 358 558
34 |Accounts Payable {232) —- 137.738.485 228 123.C65
35 [Ncies Payac es ‘0 Asscciaied Companes (233 25CB 37,523.584 55177.101%
35 |Accounis Payatie to Asscciated Companies {2341 2508 15.008,085 25,248,858
27 |Custcmer Cenosits (235) — 15,513,34~ *5,128,956
38 |Taxes Accried :236; 2€2-263 3C,637 841 *£524 328
3¢ JInterest Accrued (237 — 13.591,956 13 894 3735
4C |Divicends Ceclarec {238} — 12 500,000 12,500.000
47 |Maiureg Lorg-Term Debt 1239) — — —_
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Ref. Beginning End
Nc. Pace No. of Year of Year
(a) {b) (d) (3)
42 |Matured Interest {242) . — —_ —
43 [Tax Collections Payabie {241) — 145,895 1,230,711
24 |Miscellaneous Current and Acc:.'ﬁed Liabilities (242) 258 58,516,958 39,994,530
45 |Obiigations Unger Capital Leases-Current (243) — 503672 111,536
46 |Feceral Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) — 4,351,257 461,500
47 [Michizan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244.1) - — —_
48 |Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Pricr Years-Adj. {245) — — —
49 |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Ad). (245.1) - — —
50 |TOTAL Curren® and Azcrued Liahbilities (Enter Tctal of lines 33 thru 49) 570.119,204 830,063,949
51 ] DEFERRED CREDITS — —
52 |Cusiomer Advanczes for Corstruction (252) 258 1.539.273 1,599,273
53 jAccumuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 18,420,435 16,597.660
54 |Deferrec Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) - - —
35 |Otner Deferred Credits.(253) 269 277,169,728 306,173,702
586 JOther Regulatory Liabilities 278 46.537,146 43,274,499
57 |Unamorized Gain on Reacguired Debt {257) 260 — -
58 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {281-284) 272-277 573.980,2¢2 571,274.857
59 |TOTAL Deferred Credits {Enter Total of lines 52 thru 58) 918,196,874 941,916,991
30 |Total Liabilities and Other Crecits
{Emer Total of lines 15. 23. 21, 50, and 59) $3,097,772,457 $3,331,505,981
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDRTEL GAS ZOMPAKY AN ORIGINAL Cecenber 31, 2035

STATEMENT CF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. SReport amounts for acccunts 412 2nd 413, Revente and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in ancthers

uzility coluws ’i,%,r, o) in & similar manner to @ utility defartmeat. Spread the amount({s} over lines 0l thru 25

as approprigte. Incluce these ameounts in sclumns (¢} aad (di cctals.

2. Repcst amounts In account 414, Other Jtility Operating Inccme, i the sate mannes as account 4.2 and 413 zhove.
3. Repor:t cdata Zcr lires 7, 9, and 19 for Naturazl Gas caompanies using a2ccounts 434.1, 4C4.2, 424.3, 437.1 and 407.Z.
4. UOUse page 122 far important notes rejgarding the statement of inceme or zny accocunt therecs.

-

. Give concise explanations cornzeralng ursettled rate procesdings where a contingency exists such t© refunds of a

o

material amcurt may need to be made to the utility's custoxers or which mey result 1n a zmaterial refund to the

utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year aflectec the gross reveauss or costs o which

the zcniirngency relates and the tax effects tcgether with an explanation cf the maior factors which affect the
rights of the ttility to retzin such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect o power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise extlarations cconcerning significant amounts of any refunzs made or received during the year resultirg

TOTAL
{Ref.:
Lisg ' Account Page Nc. Currezt Year frevicus Year
Na . ial -3 et K
1 CTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 |cpersting Revenues 140C} $2,965,952,110 $1,615,394,178
3 |Cperating Expenses : 5
% Operation Expenses (401} 323-325 ~,623,260,1%8 1,331,514,629
E Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-232% 27,165,688 26,844,015
€ Deprecizticn Expense (403 338-332 25, €29,260 63,122,333
2 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant [304-4C3} 33g-33€ £,042,232 8,815,280
£ t. of Uzility Plant Acg. Adj. (408} 236-338 - -
9 Ameort. of Precperty Losses, Unreccvered PlanT and
Rezulatory Studv Costs [407) - - 1,18
1c Amorz. of Conversion Exgenses (407) - - -~
11 Reculatory Debits 1407.3} - - -
12 f_ess) Regulatory Credits (407.4) - - -
13 Tzxes Other Than Irccme Taxes (4C0E.11 ZE2-263E 43,502,737 £€,122,3%2
14 Inccme Taxes = Federal (499.1! 262-2632 {1,088, 315) 46,625, 445}
Z5 - Qthexr {403.% 252-2£3E [3,033,241) -
L€ Provisica for Deferred Inc. Taxes 1413.11 234,272-277 16,523,803 26,520,420
17 (Less} Provision for Deferred Inccme Taxss-Tr. [4.1.11 234,272-277 15,343,376 '4,885,552%
_s Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.¢&) ZEE {_,€22,775: iZ,E33,812;
5 ‘Less} Gains frex Disp. of Uvilizv Plant [411.€} - -
20 Losses from Disp. of UDrility 2lant (411.7) - =
21 [Lessi Gains/Losses from Dieposition of Allowaerces (41°.6-411.%1 - -
22 accreticn Experse (411.104 158,763
23 Oceratiag Expenses
4 thru 22 1,577,38B6,382 1,552,927,589¢%
34 Income ‘Enter Tozal of
{Cacry forwazd te page 117, lire 23] $37,5€5,739 §54,45€,383
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATEL SAS COMPRNY AN CRIGINAL Jecenter 31, 23C%

STATEMENT OF INCOME FCR THE YEAR Continued)

from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues receivecd or costs incurred fcor tower I gas

furchzses and a summary of the adjustments made to bzlance sheet, ircome, anZ experse accounts.

7. If ary notes appearizg in the report to Stockhclders are applicable to this Stztement cf Income, such nctes

rcay te attacied at page 122.
£. Enter orn zage 122 a concise explanation of cnly tasse changes in accounting methods made during the years

wiich kad zr effect cn net income, Including the basis c¢f allccaticrns ard appcrtiozrents from these used

in the preced:ing yezr. Also give the appreximate dollzr effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footncte if the previous year's figures are different from thet reportecd in
PIiCr Ceports.
1€.1f the columrs are insufficient for reporting additional utilirty departments, supgly the agpreopr:ate account

ormaticn in the plank space or page 12ZZ or in 2 sugglemental

tiz’es, lines 1 t» 13, 2ré repcr: the

(£) -

stateneat.
ELECTRIC UTILITY BAS TTILITY CTHER UTILITY
Cuzren: Year Previo:zs Year Currert Year Previots Year Current Year Previovs Year Lice

— i3l No.

1
2
1,823,260,178 1,391, 51¢, €29 P
27, 166, 655 26,844,015 <
g5, €20, 560 3,113, 338 5
5,042,252 9,3:5,53C 3
- - 5
g

- 4l,18¢
- - 15
- - 11
- - 12
40,502,797 46,222, 3C2 13
(1,086,315 (46,625, 545) s
{3,033, 241 - 13
15,833,803 76,520, 420 1€
15,341,376 4,855,552 2
-, 822,718 12,833,819 -g
- - 15
- - 20
- - 21
-53,759 123,356 22
23

1,977, 386,382 1,55¢,

24

587, 965,729 s6e, 466,563
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDSTED GRS COMPARNY SN ORIGINREL Cecepber 31, 2095
STATEMENT CF INCGME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) -
TOTAL
(Ref.:
Ling Account 2age Xc. Current Year Previous Year
Ne. ‘al o) ic) [f=%
25 |Net Ttility Operating facome (Carried forwarg fror page 114! - 587,565,729 $64,466, 583

[
N

Other Incorme axd Deductions

27 JOther Income N

3 ¥onutilityv Cperating Incom )

2 Reventes Trom Merchancising, Jebbing and Ccntract Work (415} 2,214,047 2,578,871
1

fLessiCosts anc Exp. cf Merchandising, Jobbing i Contract Werk {£1€!

tw
=N (N

3 Revenues From %oa ity Operat:zeas (413!

3z ‘Less] Expenses of Momucility Operations i417.1: - b

33 Noancperating Rental Income [418) 12,327 111,210
3 Zguity in Ezrnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1: 11¢ 8,734,924 3,423,738

interest and Dividend- Inccme (419)

8, 46,628

19
= len fun I

3 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Constructice i415.19 1. 158,238 1,654,240
3 Miscellaneous Nonoperzting Incore (421) 173,945 219,941
38 Gain on Dis=position ¢f Fropertv i421i.1) 83 =

33 TCTAL Other Income (Enter Toctal of lires 29 tnru 3§) 2G, 863,955 , 807,791
40 Jother Income Deductiorns

£1 Lcss on Disposition of Froperty (421.2) 47, E82,82€ {2,891, 540}
£2 MYiscellanecus Amortization {423} 349 - n

43 Miscellaneous Income Ceducticns (426.1-42€.3) 343 Z,40%,E1L 2,533, 501
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Erter Total of Z:-zes <1 thru 43!

£S5 |Taxes Agpplic. to Other Income and Deducticns

4 Texes Jther Than Inccme Taxes (499.2: 282-263E 3

47 Inccme Taxes-Federal (408.2) Z€2-Z63E i14,532,438) E0E, 702

Y

(409.2)

Income Taxes-Other

2€2-283E

Texes {410.2)

Provisicn for Defe-red Ins.

~

34,272-277

[ERESE PN
o U

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. :41l.2°

[N}

34,272-277

(3,440,234

[m
-

Irvestment Tax Credic Adi. - Net (411,35}

tn

ment Tax Credits 1420}

[Less] Inves
TOTAL Taxes on Other Income & Deductions (Ernter Total of 48 - 32}

(23,822,942

w

n
- [0 PXY

Net Cther Income and Deductions [Ester Total cf limes 35, 44, 53

e

3,74L)

2 INTEREST CHRRGES
5¢ jIntsrest con long-Tesm Debt [427)
37 Jamert. of Debs Disc. znd ZIxpense 423 23E-239

icn cf Loss on BeacTuired Se=t f4ZE.LD

b

B

4]
o
fan

N

[

rt

n
© |o

tLess of Premium on Debt-Credit {429%)
53 |iless! Ancr:tization of Gain on Reacauired Debt-Credit (425.1: - -
€1 j’nterast on Debt to Assoc. Companies 1430) 3472 ,4C9,554 L. 52%,855
€2 |ozher Interest Ixsense (431} 340 .138,348 2,329,518
g 1

hllowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Ceaszruction-Crediz 14

1,468,355

53 jiLess) Z

&4 Net Interest Charces {Enter Total of 86 thru £3) SE, 545,897 58,216,852
€3 |Income Belore nary Items 'Enter Tcral of lines 23, 3£, and €5! 13,436,291 19,141,585
56 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

57 [Extraordinary Iacsoe 434 = -

€B | less! EZxtracrsfinarsy Deductions (455

55 Het Extracrdinary Itezs jEnter Total of _ine &7 less line £8; - -

Income Taxes-Teceral and Cther (40%.3:

71 |ExtTaordinary Items After Texes (Enzer Toza. of line €2 less line 70) -
72 {Net Income {Enter Total of lines §5 and 71} 513,435,292 $19,242,5EF
MBSC FORM F-52z (IEV. 1-94: fage 117
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED iINCOME TAX EXPENSE
1. Report on this page the charges te accounts 410, 411 and 420 reporzed in che
contra acccunts 183, 281, 282, 283 and 284.
2. The chargss tc the subacccuncs of 4.0 and 412 Zouné zon pages 1.4-~217 should
page. I the event the deferred

agree with the subaccoun: totals repcrzsc on this

income tax expenses reported on pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile with the
amounts fcund on this page. thern provice the adféitionzl information rez:estzed in
instruction %3, on & separate page.

} Provide a detailed reconciliation of the egplicable deferrsd income tax

3. [a)
xpens2 subaccount (s} reported cn cages 114-117 with the amount rsportsd on this

=
page. {b) Identify all contra acccunts {ciher than accounts 150 and 281-284;.
{c) Identify the ccmpany's regulatory euthority to utilize a coantre accounts
other than acceunts 180 or 282-284 Zcr the recording of deferred income zax
expense(s) .
Line Zlectric Gas
No. “tilizy Ucility
Zz |Pezits to Account 410 from:
K}
4 Account 130 1349,248,865)
5 Zccourz 231 s
g tccount 282 637,571
7 Account 283 63,524,201
g Account 2£4
El Acceount 244
0 |Tozal Account 410.1 {on pages 114-15 Z:ine 1§)
1 |Totel 3Account 410.2 (on paces 117 line 4%) =
2
3
£ |Credizs zc Aczcount 411 Zrom:

($3,237,882)
2
2.863,511
15,611,747
v

Aczcount 18C

Account
Account 222
Accocunt Z83

ol Dol U0 U0 18 T8 1100 36 Py P

=
7
3
S
22 xccount 284
Z% Raconci_ing Adjustments A/C 185-38& 5]
22 |Toral 2cczourt 4£11.1 (cn pages 114-15 1ine 17) $15,343,376
23 |Total Acccount 412.2!on pace 117 line 501 e et e L = -
4
5
5 |Net ITC acd-ustment
7
ITC Ucilized Zor the Year R sC
R 1~,822,778)

ITC znmorrized for the Year CR

ITC adjustments:
adiust last vear's estimate to actual per

filed returm

Ozher (specifv) Pavscp Credit RJIC

e L fro fis

Wil [ sl [ eo oo o Teo feo
o w|m

41
Net Reccnciling Adjustments Account £11.4 ($1,822,778)
S |Net Reccnciling Adjustments Account £11.5%* =
£ i¥et Reconciling Adjustments Acccunt 4£20=*=
* zn pages 114-12 line 18
** cn page 117 lire 22
*** on page 1.7 line 52
¥pSC FORM P-322 (Revised 12-86) Page 1172




MICEIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Total Other Total Line

ISS Ttilizy rcore Zorpany No.
i

2

3

(649,245,865) S0 (342,248, 865) 4

0 B C 3

$2 £37,37% 0 537,572 6

o - 63,324,101 3 63,524,101 7

0 5 0 8

1,610,595 0 1,610,395 E}

S0 $16,523,803 2 10

o S0 1
12

13

¢

13

32,137, 882) $3 183,137,532} 156

0 Q2 2 7

~. 30 2,859,311 ] 2,889,511 18

o 55,612,747 1,128,456 15,740,243 15

3 0 0 2 20

b [ ) 21

$0 $15,343,376 3 22
$1,128,4596 23

24

25

26

27

SO S0 S0 SO 28
(3,822,775) 0 11,822,775} 25

5 2 30

0 0 c a1

2 c 0 32

Q 4 2 33

S0 {$1,822,775) - ' 34
e = i : 0 3 35
£z | $0 3 35
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unapgropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of
retained eamnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. Show amounts of dividends per share.

6. Show separately the state and federa! income tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to
Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation
or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amaunts to be reserved or appropriated as well

as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, attach themn at page 122.

Contra
Line Iltem Pamary Account Amount
No. Affected

(a) (b)

(c)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

$350,736,695

1 |Balance - Beginning of Year
2 | Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 0
3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Azcount 439)
4 | Credit:Guardian Bldg (15,081,684)
5 | Credit:
6 | Credit:
7 | Credit: :
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamnings (Account 439) (15,081,684)
9 | Debit: 0
10 | Debit:
11 | Debit
12 | Debit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Accoun: 439) 0
14 |Balance Transferred frorn Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 4,701,378
15 |Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 438)
16
17
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436) 0
22 |Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437}
23 | Redeemable Curmulative Preferred Stock - $2.05 - Series 0
24
25
25
27
28 TOTAL Dividenc's Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemcer 31, 2205

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Ccentinued)

Contra
. Line ltem Primary Account Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b} ()

25 |Dividends Declared - Common Stcck (Account 438)
30 | Cash /Note) 50.000,000
31 | Non-Cash
32
33 | {Notej As a wholly owned subsidiary of MCN Coraoration dividends
34 were nct declared on a per share basis.
3z TOTAL Dividends Declared - Commcn Siock {Account 438) 50,000,000
38 |Transfers frcm Acct. 216.4, Unappropriated Uncistiib. Subsidiary Eamings 5,285,543
37 |Balance - End of Year {Enter Total of lines 1 thru 36) 295,641,933

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and curpose of each appropriaied retained earnings amount at end of year ard
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated earnings during the vear.

23
3¢
42
41
42
42 |TOTAL App-cpriated Retaired Earnings {Account 2.5)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
. {Account 215.1}

State below the total amount set aside through apecropriations of retained eamings, as of

the end cf the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric

project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or cnanges other than the normal

annual credits hereto nave been made during the yzar, explain such items in a footnote.
44 |TOTAL Appropnated Retained Eamings-Amortization Reserve, Feceral (Account 215.1)
45 |TOTAL Approoriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215 215.4) 0
46 |TOTAL Retained Earnings {Account 215.275.1,216}

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1}

47 |Balance - Beginning of Year {Deoit or Creqit) ($14,139,258)
48 | Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418 1; (8734 914)
45 | iless) Dividends Received {Deboit;
5¢ | Other Changes {Exdiain) (below) 3,285,543
51 |Balance - Ena of Year { Enter Total of lines 47 trru 503 ($17.588,629)

Transfer of $5,285.543 frem one MichCon sukbsiaiary s retaired earnings to responcent’s retainec earnings
as a ~esult of dividend paid by those subsiciaries to the responcent.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED CAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1.

If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders
report are applicable to this statement. such notes should be attached to page 122.
Information about noncash investing and financing activities should oe provided cn
page 122. Provide also cn page 122 a reconciliaticn between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify sicnificant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertairing to operating
activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities
should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of interest
paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) {b)_
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | NetIncome (L.ne 72 (cj on page 117) $13,436.291
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 99,804,070
5 Amortization of (Spec.fy)
6
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 4,708,017
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustmrent (Net) {1.822,775)
10 Net (increase) Decreese in Receivaoles (199,963,505)
1 Net (Increase) Decrezse in Inventory (29,951,032)
12 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 68,032,757
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 0]
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (3,662,647)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,198,556
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings irom Subsidiary Companies 2,675,214
18 Other:
19 Other Investments 55.244
20 Other Currert and Deferred Assets and Liabilities (41,094.516)
21 Loss/(Gain) of the Disposition of Property and Subsidiary Investments 47,882,826
22 Stock and Debt Expense Amortization 2,300,561
23
24 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activites:
25| (Total of lines 2 thru 22} {$44,148,479)
26
27 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
28 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
29 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
30 Gross Additicns to Nuclear Fuel
31 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
32 Gross Additions to Nonutility Piant (119)
33 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construciion (1,198,556)
34 Other:
35 Net 2roperty Retirements (7.243,448)
36
37 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 28 thru 36) (112,753.513)
38
39 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
40 | Proceeds from Disposat of Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
41
42 | Investmentin & Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0
43 | Contrioutions & Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
44 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
45 | Associated and Subsidary Companies
46
47 | Purchase of Investmert Securities (a)
48 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities {a)
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MICHIGAN CONSQOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on
page 122. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized
per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar
amount of leases capitalized with the plant costs on page 122.
5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
(¢) Include commerical paper.
(d) Identify seperately such items as investments. fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
49 | Loans Made or Purchased
50 | Collections on Loans
51
52 | Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables (7 .635)
53 | Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory
54 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
55 | NetIncrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0
56 | Other:
57 Other
58
59
60
61 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
82 | (Total of lines 36 thru 55) (112,761,147)
63
54 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
65 | Proceeds from Issuance of:
66 Long-Term Debt (b)
67 Preferred Stock
68 Common Stock
69 Other:
70 Other
71| NetlIncrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 207,332,086
72 Other:
73 Equity Investment 0
74
75 Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total of lines 66 thru 73) 207.332,086
76
77 | Payments for Retirement of:
78 Long-Term Debt (b) (503,737}
79 Preferred Stock
80 Common Stock
81 Other:
82 Other 0
83 § Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c}
84 | Dividends on Preferred Stock
85 | Dividends on Common Stock (50.000.0001
86 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities i
87 (Totai of lines 75 thru 85) 156,828,349
88
89 | Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
90 {Total of lines 24, 61, 87)
91
92 |Cash and Cash Equivaients at 8eginning of Year
93
94 {Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 5243610
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MICHIGAN CONSOL'BATED GAS CCMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCCME, CCMPREHENSIVE 'NCOME . AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
1. Reoort in colurns (b) (¢) and {e) the amounts of accumurated other comprehensive income items, on a nei-cf-tax basis. where

appropria:e.
2. Report in columrs (f) and {g) ihe amounts of other categories of other casn flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have teer accounted fer as "fair vaiue hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related

amounts in a footnote.

em Unrealized Gains ard Minimum Pension| roreign Currency Cther
Line Losses on Available |Liability adjustmen) Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities [(net amount)

(a) (b} () id) e}

1 |Balance cf Accourt 219 at Beginning of
Preceeding Yaar - {288.505)

7 |Preceding yr. Reclassification from Account
216 Net Income

3 |Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value - 1981.8°0
4 |Total {lines 2 and 3) - 191.810

5 |Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Yr/3eginring of Current Yr. - (56,756)
Current Year Reclassification From

6 Account 219 to Net Income
7 |Current year Changes 'n Fair Value - 87.273
8 |Total (fines 6 and 7} - 87.270
g Balance of Account 219 at End of Current

Year - (9.526)
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MICHI

GAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Cecember 31. 2005

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, CCMPREHENSIVE INCOME . AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow

Other Cash Flow

Tozals for each [Net Income (Caried Total

Lne Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive Income
No. (Specify} (Specify)” Account 219 |Page 117, Line 72)
0] Q) n
1
Q92957 {165,649)
2 A - b -
(1.438.550} (1,246, 740) SRR w BE S TR S Eae
(1.438.550) (1,246.740) 19,141,585 17.894.845
5 : .:-_-‘_." I.
(1.345.583} (1.442,389)
5 : oy
7 93 “c5 180.375 AR RS e ST R D
8 3,105 180.375 13.436.291 $13.616,666
9 (1,252,488} (1.262.014) L e e
"Cash flow hedge related to debt issuarce
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31. 2005

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of
fncome for the year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or
liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any action
initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additionzl
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material
amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in
arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116. Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount,
debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition contemplated. giving
references to Commission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of
amounts as olant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt and 257. Unamortized Gain on

Reacquired Debt, are not used. give an expianation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings rest-ictions and state the
amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statemen:s relating to the respondent company appearing in
the annual report to the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be attached hersto.

A. Cash Flow Statement

1. Cash And Cash Equivalents (Lines 92 and ¢4)

2005 20C4

Cash (131) $243,610 $324.887
Working Funds (135) 0 0
Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0

Totat Cash and Cash Equivalents $243,610 $324,887
Interest Paid (Net of amount capitalized) S57,421,261 $56,620,545
Income Taxes Paid $9,180,003 373,287,501

3. Reconciliation of Capital Leases

Leases Capitalized 2005 2004
Property Under Capital Leases (101-10) $5,232,322 $5,232,322
Accumulated Amortizaticn of

Capital Leases (101-"1) {5.120.786) (4.617 050;
Total Leases Capitalized S111.536 $615.272
Obiigations Under Capital Leases

Capital Leases - Non-Current (227-10) S0 $111,601

Capital Leases - Current Included in (227-10)

Capital Leases - Current (243-10) (111,536 503,672
Total Obligations Under Cagital Leases i5111.53€) $615,273
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Ccntinued)

B. These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan
Public Service Commission as set forth in the applicable Uniform System cf Accounts and published releases.
Such requirements and published releases constitute a basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles. The principal differences of this basis of accounting from generally accepted accounting
principles inciude accounting for majority-owned subsidiaries on the eguity basis, the classification of certain
deferred income taxes and related reguiatory assets and liabilities, and the exclusion of current maturities

of long-term debt from current liabilities.

The "Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements” from MichCon's 2005 Annual Report on Form 10K
are filed within this report on pages 123.1 through 123.26.

The consolidation policy discussed in Note 1, Significani Accounting Policies, on page 123.1

of the incorporated notes is not applicable for this report as MichCon's subsidiaries are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting for the purpose of this repcrt.

Accounting for the Guardian Building - Impact of the April 28, 2005 Rate Order

As a result of the April 28. 2005 rate order the MPSC denied the inclusion cf the Guardian Building within
MichCon's rate nase. Consequently. related amounts were adjusted through retained earnings.

In 2003, MichCon recorded a $17 million loss in the MPSC Form P-522 from the sale of the Guardian Building,
which was its former headquarters prior to the merger with DTE Energy. The loss recorded in the 2003 Annual
Report on Form 10-K was $3 miilion.

MichCon recorded a $5 million and $33 million pre-tax impairment loss in its 2003 and 2002 Annual Report on

Form 10-K. respectivelv. to comply with Statement ¢f Financial Accountina Standards (SFAS) No. 144. i
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. This statement requires that "assets held for

sale" shall be measured at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

The concept of "assets held for sale" is not recognized in the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC)
Uniform System of Accounts. Utility property 1s either treated as sold or recognized as a retirement. Since the
Guardian Building had been neither sold nor retired at the time of impairment, Michcon reversed previously
recorded impairment. and recorded a Icss in conjunction with the sale of the Guardian Building in 2003. [n 2004,
the appropriateness of this accounting was reviewed with the MPSC Staff, who incicated they have no cbjection
to the treatmenit of the Guardian Building as an unimpaired asset. Also, MichCon did retire certain assets

reiated to the Guardian BLilding that were deemed to no longer be used or useful.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Corporate Structure

Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (MichCen} 13 a public utility engaged in the purchase,
storage, transmission. distribution and sale of natural gas in the State of Michigan. MichCen is
gubject to the accounting requirements of and rate regulation by the MPSC with respect to the
distribution and intrastate transportation of natural gas. MichCon serves approximately 1.3
millien residential. commercial and industrial customers throughout Michigan. MichCon’s non-
regulated operations are not significant. MichCon is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of
Enterprises.

References in this report to “we™, “us™. “our” or “Company™ are to MichCon.
Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate all majority owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which we have
controlling influence. Non-majority owned investments are accounted for using the equity
method when the Company is able to influence the operating policies of the investee. Non-
majority owned investments include imvestments in limited lability companies. partnerships or
joint ventures. When we do not influence the operating policies of an investee. the cost method is
used. We eliminate all intercompany balances and transactions.

For entities that are considered variable interest entities, we apply the provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board {FASBi Interpretation No. (FIN) 46-R. Consolidation of Variabie
Interest Entities, an [nterpretation of ARB No. Zi. For a detailed discussion of FIN 46-R. see
Note 2.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared using accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. These accounting prirciples require us to use
estimates and assumptions that impact reported amounts of assets, liabilities. revenues. expenses and
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ trom our estimates.

We reclassified certain prior year balances to match the current year’s financial statement
presentation.

Revenues

Revenues from the transportation and storage of natural gas are recognized as services are provided.
We record revenues for gas services provided but unbilled at the end of each menth.

Our accrued revenues include a component for the cost of gas sold that is recoverable through the
GCR mechanism.  Annual GCR proceedings before the MPSC permit MichCon to recover
prudent and reasonable supply costs. Any overcollection or undercollection of costs. including
interest. will be reflected in future rates.




Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in common shareholders’ equity during a peried from
transactions and events from non-owner sources, including net income. As shown in the
{ollowing table, amounts recorded to other comprehensive income at December 31, 2005 include
unrealized gains and losses from derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges.

{in Millions) Net Accumulated
Unrealized Other
Losses on Comprehensive
Derivatives Loss
Beginning balance......... L > il s sl
Current - period change .. - -
Ending balance ... b1 1y $ il

Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand. cash in banks and temporary investments
purchased with remaining maturities of three months or less.

Inventories

We value materials and supplies at average cost.

Gas inventory is determined using the last-in. first-out (LIFO) method. At December 31. 2003, the
replacement cost of gas remaining in storage exceeded the $119 million LIFO cost by $496 million.
At December 31, 2004, the replacement cost of gas remaining in storage exceeded the $89 million
LIFO cost by $330 million. During 2004, MichCon liquidated 5.7 Bcef of prior years’ LIFO layers.
The liquidation benefited 2004 cost of gas by approximately $7 million, but had no impact on

eamings as a result of the GCR mechanism.

Property, Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Depletion

Summary of property by classification as of December 31:

1in Millions) 2005 2004

Property. Plant and Equipment

S 2,098 $ 2.020
Distnbution..... ... S OSSR PO
Storage.............. S U SUU PO OEOPO PSR BN N . 237 221
Other............... T DSOS USROS PPSOSE 917 954
o 5 | SO U SRS SR 3,252 3.195
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Depletion
Distribution............ RTINS TSRO SO PSURR (891) (8457
Storage...... (104) (1007
Other..... 4731 (464}

Ol {1,468 ) 1,409




Prope-ty is stated at cost and includes construction-related labor. materials. overheads and an
allowance for funds used during censtruction. The cost of properties retired. less salvage is
charged to accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to
expense when incurred.

We base depreciation provisions on straight-line and units of production rates approved by the
MPSC. The composite depreciatior: rate was 3.2% in 2003, 3.6% in 2004. and 3.5% in 2003.
respectively.

The average estimated useful lite for gas distribution and transmission property was 26 vears, and
30 years, respectively, at December 31. 2003,

Long-Lived Assets

Our long-lived assets are reviewed for tmpairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds the expected future cash flows generated by the asset. an impairment loss is
recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair value. Assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Intangible Assets, Including Software Costs

Our intangible assets consist primarily of software. We capitalize the costs associated with
computer software we develop or obtain for use in our business. We amortize intangible assets on
a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit. either 15 or 30 yvears. The Company’s
intangible assets had a weighted-average amortization of 15 years. Intangible assets amortization
expense was S6 million in 2003. $10 million in 2004, and $9 million in 2003. The gross carrying
amount and accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2005 were $100
million and $38 million, respectively. The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization
of intangible assets at December 31, 2004 were $162 million and $35 million. respectively.
Amortization expense of intangible assets is estimated to be $6 million annually for 2006 through
201a.

Excise and Sales Taxes

We record the billing of excise and sales taxes as receivable with an offsetting payable to the
applicable taxing autharity. with no impact on the consolidated statement of operations.

Deferred Debt Costs

The costs related to the issuance of long-term debt are deterrad and amortized over the life of
each debt i1ssue. In accordance with MPSC ragulations. the unamortized discount, premium and
expense related t¢ debt redeemed with a refinancing are amortized over the life of the
gplacement 1ssue.

—_—
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Insured and Uninsured Risks

Our comprehensive insurance program provides coverage for various types of risks. Our
insurance policies cover risk of loss from property damage, general liabilitv, workers’
compensation, auto liability and directors’ and officers’ liability. Under our risk management
policy. we self-insure portions of certain risks up to specified limits. depending on the type of
exposure. We have an actuarally determined estimate of our incurred but not reported liability
prepared annually and adjust our reserves for self-insured risks as appropriate.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

We generally classify investments in debt and equity securities as trading and have recorded such
investments at market value with unrealized gains or losses included in eamings.

See the following notes fer other accounting policies impacting cur financial statements:

Note Title
2 New Accounting Pronouncemerts
3 Regulatory Matters
4 Income Taxes
8 Financial and Other Derivative Instruments
10 Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets

NOTE 2 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, FIN 46. Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. an Interpretarion of
Accounting Research Bulletin fARB) No. 51, was issued and requires an investor with a majority
of the variable interests (primary beneficiary) in a variable interest entity to consolidate the assets.
liabilities and results of operations of the entitv. A variable interest entity is an entity in which
the equity investors do not have controlling interests. the equity investment at risk is insutficient
to finance the entity’s activities without receiving additional subordinated financial support from
other parties. or equity investors do not share proportionally in gains or losses.

In October 2003 and December 2003, the FASB issued Staff Position No. FIN 46-6 and FIN 46-
Revised (FIN 46-R), respectively, which clarified and replaced FIN 46 and also provided for the
deferral of the effective date of FIN 46 for certain variable interest entities. We have evaluated all
of our equity and non-equity interests and have adopted all current provisions of FIN 46-R. The
adoption of FIN 46-R did not have a material effect on our financial statements.

Medicare Act Accounting

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernizaiion Act of
2003 (Medicare Act) was signed into law. The Medicare Act provides for a non-taxable federal
subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least
“actuarially equivalent™ to the benefit established by law. We elected at that time to defer the
provisions of the Medicare Act. and its impact on our accumulated postretirement benetfit




obligation and net periodic postrerirement benefit cost. pending the issuance of specific
authoritative accounting guidance by the FASB.

In May 2004, FASB Staff Position (FSP} No. 106-2 was issued on accounting for the effects of
the Medicare Act. Th2 guidance in this FSP is applicable 1o sponsors of single-employver detined
benefit postretirement health care plans for which ra) the employer has concluded the prescription
drug benefits availabie under the plan to some or all participants are “actuarially equivalent™ to
Medicare Pari D and thus qualify for the subsidy under the Medicare Act and (b) the expected
subsidy will offset or reduce the emplover’s share of the cost of the underlying postretirement
prescription drug coverage on which the subsidy is based. We believe we qualify for the subsidy
under the Medicare Act and the expected subsidy will parmally oftset our share of the cost of
postretirement prescription drug coverage.

In June 2004, we adopted FSP No. 06-2. retroactive to January 1. 2004. As a result of the
adoption, our accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the subsidy related to benefits
attributed to past service was reduced by approximately $24 million and was accounted for as an
actuarial gain. The effects of the subsidy reduced net postretirement costs by $3 million in 2003
and $3 million in 2004.

Asset Retirement Obligations

On January 1. 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asser Retirement Obligations,
which requires the fair value of an asset retirement obligation be recognized in the period in
which 1t 1s incurred.

On December 31, 2005, we adopted FASB Interpretation FIN No. 47. Accounting for Conditional
Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 142, FIN 47 clarnifies that
the term conditional asset retirement obligation as used in FASB Statement No. 143, refers to a
lezal obligation to perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or methed of
settlement are conditional on a future event. FIN 47 also clarifies that an entity is required to
recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if
fair value can be reasonably estimated. The accounting tor FIN 47 uses the same methodology as
SFAS {43, When a new liability is recorded. an entity will caputalize the costs of the liability by
increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted to its
present value each period, and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related
asset. Upon settlement of the lability. an entity settles the obligation for its recorded amount or
incurs a gain or loss upon settlement.

We believe that adoptions of SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 result primarily in timing differences in
the recognition of legal asset retirement costs that we are currently recovering in rates. We will be
defernng such differences under SFAS No. 71. Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation.

As a result of adopting FIN 47 on December 31, 2005. we identified conditional retirement
obligations for gas pipeline retirernent costs. To a lesser extent. we have conditional retirement
obligations at certain service centers. compressor and gate stations. We recorded a plant asset of
$13 million with offsetting accumulated depreciation of $4 million, and an asset retirement
obligation hability of $92 million. We also recorded a cumulative effect amount as a reduction to
a regulatory liability of $84 million.
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If we had applied FIN 47 to prior periods, we would have recorded asset retirement obligations of
$91 million and $89 million as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, with an immaterial
effect on earnings.

No liability has been recorded with respect to lead-based paint, as the quantities of lead-based
paint are unknown. In addition. there is no incremental cost to demolitions of lead-based paint
facilities vs. non-lead based paint facilities and no regulations currently exist requiring any type
of special disposal of items containing lead-based paint.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation for 2005 follows:

{in Millions)

Asset retirement obligations at January 1, 2005................ R e e ) 3
Fitorer 2 1 o) RO P e P P e ko e OO -
Liabilities incurred {primarily adoption of FIN 47) . 92
Asset retirernent obligations at December 31,2008 . S 97

NOTE 3 - REGULATORY MATTERS
Regulation

We are subject 1o the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates,
recovery of certain costs. including the costs of regulatory assets, conditions of service.
accounting and operating-related matters.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

We apply the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regularion. SFAS No. 71 requires the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities for certain
transactions that would have been treated as revenue and expense in non-regulated businesses.
Continued applicability of SEAS No. 71 requires that rates be designed to recover specific costs
of providing regulated services and be charged to and collected from customers. Future
regulatory changes or changes in the competitive environment could result in the Company
discontinuing the application of SFAS No. 71 for some or all of its business and require the write-
off of the portion of any regulatory asset or liability that was no longer probable of recovery
through regulated rates. Management believes that currently available facts support the continued
application of SFAS Neo. 71.

The following are the balances of the regulatory assets and liabilities as of December 31:

in Millions} 2005 2004

Assets
Deferred environmental CostS ... P ) 32 5 20
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt................... S 32 34
Accrued GUR T8VEIUE oo e e 42 33
Recoverable minimum pension liability................ S 1 i
Recoverable uncollectibles expense 11 -

118 119

Less amount included in current assets.. ... ... S T i33: {33)




S 65 3 64
Liabilities
Asset TEMOVAl COSES. .. oo RS . $ 353 = 429
Refundable income taxes ... e O 125 133
Accrued GCR disallowance - 28
Accrued PEMSIOM ..o e 12 2
190 292
Less amount included in current liabifities and other habilives ... - i30)
S 199 3 64
ASSETS
o Deferred environmental costs — The MPSC approved the deferral and recovery of
investigation and remediation costs associated with former MGP sites.
e Unamortized loss on reacquired debt — The unamortized discount. premium and expense

related to debt redeemed with a refinancing are deferred. amortized and recovered over the
life of the replacement issue.

e Accrued GCR revenie — Receivable for the temporary under-recovery of and a return on gas
casts incurred by MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism.

e Recoverable minimum pension liabiliry — An additional minimum pension liability was
recorded under generally accepted accounting principles due to the current under tunded
status of certain pension plans. The traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery ot
pansion costs as measured by generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, the
minimum pension liability associated with utility operations is recoverable. See Note 10.

e Recoverable uncollectibles expense Receivable for the MPSC approved uncollectible
expense true-up mechanism that tracks the difference in the tluctuation in uncollectible
accounts and amounts recognized pursuant to the MPSC authorization.

LIABILITIES

Asset removal costs — The amount collected from customers for the funding of future asset

removal activities.

e Refundable income taxes — Income taxes refundable to MichCon's customers representing
the difference in property-related deferred income taxes pavable and amounts recognized
pursuant to MPSC autherization.

o  Accrued GCR disallowance — Refund resulting from an MPSC order in MichCon's 2002
GCR plan case that required MichCon 0 reduce revenues in the calculation of its 2002 GCR

expense.

e Accrued pension — Pension expense refundable to customers representing the difference
created from volatility in the pension obligation and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC
authorization.

Emergency Rules for Gas Bills

rendered November 1. 2005 through March 31, 2006. The rule changes:
e lengthen the period of time before a bill is due once it is transmitted to the customer;
e prohibit shut off or late payment fees unless an actual meter read is made:
e limit the required monthly payment on a settlement agreement:
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* increase the income level qualifying for shut-off protection and lower the payment
required to remain on shut-off protection; and
e lessen or eliminate certain deposit reguirements.

Gas Rate Case

On April 28, 2003, the MPSC issued an order for final rate relief. The MPSC detarmined that the
base rate increase granted to MichCon should be 361 million annually eftective April 29, 2003,
This amount is an increase of $26 million over the $35 million in interim rate relief approved in
September 2004, The rate increase was based on a 30% debt and 50% equity capital structure and
an 11% rate of return on common equity.

The MPSC adopted MichCon's proposed tracking mechanism for uncollectible accounts
receivable. Each year, MichCon will file an application comparing its actual uncollectible
expense to its designated revenue recovery of approximately $37 million. Ninety percent of the
difference will be refunded or surcharged after an annual reconciliation proceeding before the
MPSC. The MPSC also approved the deferral of the non-capitalized portion of the negative
pension expense. MichCon will record a regulatory liability for any negative pension costs as
determined under generallv accepted accounting principles. Included as part of the base rawe
increase. the order provided for S25 million in rates to recover safety and training costs. There is
a one-way tracking mechanism that provides for refunding the portion of the $25 mullion not
expended on an annual basis.

The MPSC order reduced MichCon's depreciation rates. and the related revenue requirement
associated with depreciation expense by $14.5 million and is designed to have no impact on net
income.

The MPSC did not allow the recovery of approximately $25 million of merger interest costs
allocated to MichCon that were incurred by DTE Energy as a result of the acquisition of MCN
Energy.

The MPSC order also resulted in the disallowance ot computer system and equipment costs and
adjustments to environmental regulatory assets and liabilities. The MPSC disallowed recovery of
ninety percent of the costs of a computer billing system that was in place prior to DTE Energy’s
acquisition of MCN Energy in 2001. As a result of the order. MichCon recognized an impairment
of this asset of approximately $42 million in the first quarter of 2005. The MPSC disallowed
approximately $6 million of certain computer equipment and related depreciation and the
recovery of certain internal labor and legal costs related to remediation of MGP sites of
approximately 56 million. The MPSC ordered an additional S3 million charge due to a change in
the allocation of historical MGP sites insurancz proceeds.

Gas Industry Restructuring

In December 2001, the MPSC approved MichCon's application for a voluntary, expanded
permanent gas Customer Choice program. which replaced the experimental program that expired
in March 2002. The number of customers eligible to participate in the gas Customer Choice
program increased over a three-year period.  Effective April 2004, all of MichCon's
approximately 1.3 million customers could elect to participate in the Customer Choice program,
thereby purchasing their gas from suppliers other than MichCon. The MPSC also approved the
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use of deferrad accounting for the recovery cf implemeniation costs of the gas Customer Choice
program.

Gas Cost Recovery Proceedings

2002 Plan Year - In December 2001. the MPSC issued an order that permitted MichCon to
implement GCR factors up to $3.62 per Mct for January 2002 billings and up to $4.38 per Mcf
for the remainder of 2002. The order also allowed MichCon to recognize a regulatory asset
representing the difference between the $4.38 factor and the $3.62 factor for volumes that were
unbilled at December 31. 2001. The regulatery asset was subject to the 2002 GCR reconctliation
process. In March 2003, the MPSC issued an order in MichCon's 2002 GCR plan case.
MichCon's decision during 2001 to utilize storage gas resulted in a gas inventory decrement for
the 2001 calendar vear. For this reason. the MPSC ordered MichCon to reduce its gas cost
recovery expenses by $26.5 million for purposes of calculating the 2002 GCR factor. We
recorded a $26.3 million reserve in 2002 to reflect the impact of this order.

MichCon's 2002 GCR reconciliation case was tiled with the MPSC in February 2003. The Staff
and various intervening parties in this proceeding sought to have the MPSC disallow an
additional $26 million, representing unbilled revenues at December 2001. One party also
proposed the disallowance of half of an $8 million payment made to settle Enron bankruptcy
issues. The other parties to the case recommended that the Enron bankruptey settlement be
addressed in the 2003 GCR reconciliation case. In April 2003. the MPSC issued an order in the
2002 GCR reconciliation case affirming the order in the 2002 GCR plan case disallowing $26.5
million related to the use of storage gas in 2001. The Apnl 2005 order also disallowed the
additicnal $26 million representing unbilled revenues at December 2001. We recorded the impact
of the disallowance in the first quarter of 2005. The MPSC agreed that the $8 million related to
the Enron issue be addressed in the 2003 GCR reconciliation case.

2003 Plan Year - MichCon’s 2003 GCR reconciliation case was filed with the MPSC in February
2004. In May 2005. the MPSC issued an order in the 2003 GCR reconciliation case approving
recovery of the $8 million related to the Enron bankruptcy settlement.

2004 Plan Year - In September 2003, MichCon filed its 2004 GCR plan case proposing a
maximum GCR factor ot $5.36 per Mcf. MichCon agreed to switch from a calendar year to an
operational year as a condition of its settlement in the 2003 GCR plan case. The operational GCR
veur runs from April to March of the tollowing vear. To accomplish the switch, the 2004 GCR
plan reflected a 13 month transitional period. January 2004 through March 2005, Under this
transition proposal, MichCon filed two reconciliations pertaining to the transition period: one in
June 2004 addressing January through March 2004, one filed in June 2005 addressing the
remaining April 2004 through March 2005 period and consolidating the two for purposes of the
case. The June 2005 filing supported the $46 million under-recovery with interest MichCon had
accrued for the period ending March 31. 2003. MichCen does not expect a tinal order before the
third quarter of 204)6.

2003-2006 Plan Year - In December 2004, MichCon filed its 2005-2006 GCR plan case
proposing a maximum GCR factor of $7.99 per Mcf. The plan includes quarterly contingent GCR
factors. These contingent factors allow MichCon to increase the maximum GCR factor to
compensate for increases in market prices. thereby reducing the possibility of a GCR under-
recovery. In April 2005, the MPSC issued an order recognizing that Michigan law allows
MichCon to self-implement its quarterly contingent factors. MichCon self-implemented quarterly
contingent GCR factors of $8.54 per Mct in July 20035 and $10.09 per Mct in October 2003.




In response to market price increases in the fall of 2003, MichCon filed a petition to reopen the
record in the case during September 2005. MichCon proposed a revised maximum GCR factor of
Si3.10 per Mcf and a revised contingent factor matrix. In its order issued October 6, 2003, the
MPSC reopened the record in the case. On October 28. 2003, the MPSC approved an increase in the

GCR factor to a cap of $11.3851 per Mcf for the period November 2005 through March 2006.

2006-2007 Plan Year — In December 2005, MichCon filed its 2006-2007 GCR plan case
proposing a maximum GCR Factor of $12.15 per Mcf. The plan includes quarterly contingent
GCR factors. These contingent factors allow MichCon to increase the maximum GCR factor to
compensate for increases in market prices, thereby reducing the possibility of a GCR under-
[eCOvery.

Other

We are unable to predict the outcome of the regulatory matters discussed herein. Resolution of
these matters is dependent upon future MPSC orders and appeals. which may materially impact
the financial position. results of operations and cash flows of the Company.

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES
We are part of the consolidated tederal income tax return of DTE Energy. Our tederal income tax

expense is determined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax benefits or
expenses from other affiliates of DTE Energy.
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Total mcome tax expense (benefit) varied from the statutory federal income tax rate for the
following reasons:
Dallars in Millions) 2003 2004 2003
Effective federal iIncome tax rate .......coeevecocncnaiicn o e (n/m) (1) (98.31% 16.5%
Statutory federal income taxes at a rate of 35%................ T $ - $ 3 19
INVESUMENE 1AX CTEAIT ... oottt il 1) il
Depreciation. . ..o S 17) T Dl
Grantor Trust ... D e - - e
Employee Stock Ownership Plan Dividends. ... [T (1 1 P2
Medicare Benefits .. ... ... ST TSSO ER {2 NE -
Other. net.._.. T SOOI PP USRS R 2 1
Total S (149 $ (9 9
11y Due 1o the amount of the pre-tax Joss in 2003, the effective mx rate s not meaningful (n/m)
Components of income tax expense (benefit) were as follows:
in Millions) 2005 2004 2005
Current federal and other income tax expense (benefit). ... U S (14 b (4473 g
Deferred federa! and other income taX eXPense ... - 33 1
S (14) b (9) 9
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary
differences between the tax basis of assets or liabilitties and the reported amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent according to
the classification of the related assets or liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities not related 1o
assets or liabilities are classified according to the expected reversal date of the temporary
differences.
Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 31:
(in Millions: 2005 2004
roperty 97) 3 (90}
Employee benefits ... ... [T s ISP e, . {65) (63}
Other,met....... . ... i21) (16)
) (183) § {171
Deferred income tax habilities. ... e O ) {5181 % {483
Deferred INCOME LAX BSSBIS 1. oo.ii ittt e 333 32
S (183) % (71
The above table excludes deferred tax liabilities associated with unamortized investment tax

credits which are shown separately on the consolidated statement of financial position.




. During 2003, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) completed and closed its audits of MichCon as a
component of the MCN Energy federal income tax returns for the years 1999 through May 31,
2001. and as a component of the DTE Energy federal income tax return for the peried of June I.
2001 through December 31, 2001. The IRS is currently conducting audits of MichCon as a
component of the DTE Energy federal income tax returns for the years 2002 and 2003. The
Company accrues tax and interest related to tax uncertainties that arise due to actual or potential
disagreements with governmental agencies about the tax treatment of specific items. We believe
that our accrued tax liabilities are adequate for all years.

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND PREFERRED SECURITIES
Long-Term Debt

Our long-term debt outstanding and interest rates of debt outstanding at December 31 were:

(in Millions) 2003 2004

First Mortgage Bonds, interest payable semi-annually

T 137 sertes due 2006 ..o SRRSO $ 40 3 40
7.21% senes due 2007 30 A
7.06% senes due 2012 . 10 10
8.25% senes due 2014 80 20
Remarketable securities, interest pavable semi-annually
. 6.45% series due 2038 .. e e 75 75
Senior notes, interest payable semi-annually
6.125% series due 2003 ... OSSR e 200 200
309 cenes due 2019 .o ettt 120 120
3.7% series due 20 200 2
785 783
Less amount due within one year 40 -
Total 3 745 3 83

Our remarketable securities and senior notes are secured by ““fall-away 1mortgage™ debt and. as such.
are secured debt as long as our other first mortgage bonds are outstanding and become senior
unsecured debt thereafter.

Substantially all of our ner utility property is subject to the lien of our mortgage. Should we fail to
timely pay our indebtedness under the mortgage. such failure may create cross defaults in the
indebtedness of DTE Energy.

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities and sinking fund requirements.
excluding any unamortized discount or premium on debt:

{in mullions)

2011 and
20006 2007 2008 2009 2010 thereafter Total
Amaount to mature s40 $30 $275 - - $440 $78=
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Preferred and Preference Securities ~ Authorized and Unissued

At December 31, 2005, we had 7 million shares of preferrad stock with a par vaiue ot $1 per
share and 4 million shares of preference stock with a par value of $I per share authorized. with no
shares issued.

NOTE 6 - SHORT-TERM CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS

In October 2003, we entered into a $181 mullion. five-year unsecured revolving credit agrezsment
and simultaneously amended and restated our existing $244 million. five-vear facilitv. Our
aggregate availability under the combined facilities is $425 million. The new five-year credit
facility increased available credit by $100 million. The five-year credit facilities are with a
syndicate of banks and may be used for general corporate borrowings, but are intended to provide
liquidity support for our commercial paper program. Borrowings under the [acilities are available
at prevailing short-term interest rates. The agreements require us to maintain a debt to total
cupitalization ratio of no mere than .65 to |. Should we have delinquent debt obligations of at
least $50 million to any creditor. such delinquency will be considered a default under our credit
agreements. We are currently in compliance with our covenants.

At December 21. 2005, w2 had outstanding commercial paper of $423 mullion and other short-
erm borrowings of 316 million. At December 31. 2004. we had outstanding commercial paper of
S232 million and other short-term borrowings of S10 million.

The weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings were 4.4% and 2.4% at December
31. 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASES

Lessee - We lease certain property under capital and operating [ease arrangements expiring at
various dates to 2024, Some leases contain renewal options.

Operating
iin Millions) Leases
5 2
1
i
l
Thereafier . ... S SO P PR 3
Totx minimum lease payments ... $ S

Rental expense for aperating leases was $2 million in 2003, $3 million in 2004 and S2 million in
2003
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Lessor — We lease a portion of our pipeline system to the Vector Pipeline Partnership through a
capital lease contract that expires in 2020, with renewal options extending for five years. The
components of the net investment in the capital lease at December 31, 2005 were as follows:

fin Millions?

2 e et et et e e e e eeeen 3 9
BT oty ettt ee e e e LR e A e oA A e ea e et ce e e seee e 9
B O T USSR 9
2 . OO USSP 9
1 O O OSSO PSSP 0
Thereafter.... - 89
Total mimmum fUttre Jease TECeIPIS ... et 134
Residual value of leased pipeline........... - 40
Less - uneamed income ... SRR s OSSO (93
Net investment in direct financing lease ... ... OSSPSR 81
LE$S ~ CUMTENE POTHIOMN. - ecces oo o eiee ettt m e s oo e il

§ 80

NOTE 8 - FINANCIAL AND OTHER DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We comply with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.

as amended by SFAS No. [38 and SFAS No. 149. Listed below are important SFAS No. 133
requirements:

e Derivative instruments must be recognized as assets or liabilities and measured at fair value.
unless they meet the normal purchases and sales exemption.

* Accounting for changes in fair value depends on the purpose of the derivative instrument and
whether it is designated as a hedge and qualifies for hedge accounting.

e Special accounting is allowed for a derivative instrument qualifying as a hedge and
designated as a hedge for the variability of cash flow associated with a forecasted transaction.
Gain or loss associated with the effective portion of the hedge is recorded in other
comprehensive income. The ineffective portion is recorded to eamings. Amounts recorded
in other comprehensive income will be reclassified to net income when the forecasted
transaction affects eamings. If a cash flow hedge is discontinued because it is likely the
forecasted transaction will not occur. net gains or losses are immediately recorded to
earnings.

e Special accounting is also allowed for a derivative instrument qualitying as a hedge and
designated as a hedge of the changes in fair value of an existing asset. liability or firm
commitment. Gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recorded into earnings. An offsetting
loss or gain on the underlying asset, liability or firm commutment is also recorded to eamings.

Our primary market risk exposure is associated with commodity prices. credit and interest rates.
We have risk management policies to monitor and decrease market risks. We use derivative
instruments to manage some of the exposure.




Commodity Price Risk

We purchase, store. transmit and distribute and sell natural gas. We have fixed-priced contracts
for portions of our expected gas supply requirements through 2008. These gus supply and firm
transportation contracts are designated and qualify for the normal purchases and sales exemption
and are therefore accounted for under the accrual method. Our conunodity price risk is limited
due to the GCR mechanism. See Note 1.

Credit Risk

We are exposed to credit risk if cur customers or counterparties do not comply with their
contrzctual obligations. We maintain credit policies that significantly minimize overall credit
risk. These policies include an evaluation of potential customers’ and counterparties’ financial
condizion. credit rating. collateral requirements or other cradit enhancements such as letters of
credit or guarantees. We generally use standardized agreements that allow the netting of positive
and negative transactions associated with a single counterparty.

Interest Rate Risk

We occasionally use treasury locks and other interest rate derivatives to hedge the risk associated
with ‘nterest rate market volatility. In 2004, we entered into an interest rate derivative to limit our
sensitivity to market interest rate risk associated with the issuarce of long-term debt. Such
instrument was designated as a cash flow hedge. We subsequently issued long-term debt and
terminated the hedge at a cost that is included in other comprehensive loss.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is determined by using various market data and other
valuation techniques. The table belew shows the fair value relative to the carrying value for tong-
term debt securities. The carrving value of certain other financial instruments. such as notes
payable. customer deposits and notes receivable approximate fair value and are not shown.

2005 2004
Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value

Long-Term Debr ... $ 506 million $ 785 million 5 834 mullion $ 783 million

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Environmental Matters

Pricr to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines. gas for heating and other uses
was manufactured locally from processes involving coal, coke or oil. We own, or previously
owned. 4 such former MGP sites. Investigations have revealed contamination related to the by-
products of gas manutacturing at each site. In addition to the MGP sites. we are also in the
process of cleaning up other contaminated sites. Cleanup activities associated with these sites
will be conducted over the next several years.
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In 1993, a cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism was approved by the MPSC for
investigation and remediation costs incurred at former MGP sites in excess of this reserve. We
employed outside consultants to evaluate remediation alternatives for these sites. to assist in
estimating its potential liabilities and to review its archived insurance policies. As a result of
these studies. we accrued an additional liability and a comresponding regulatory asset of $32
million during 1995. During 2005, we spent approximately $4 million investigating and
remediating these former MGP sites. In December 2005, we retained multiple environmental
consultants to estimate the projected cost to remediate each MGP site. We accrued an additional
39 million in remediation liabilities associated with two of our MGP sites. to increase the reserve
balance to $33 million at December 31. 2005.

Any significant change in assumptions. such as remediation techniques, nature and extent of
contamination and regulatory requirements. could impact the estimate of remedial action costs for
the sites and affect the Company’s financial position and cash flows. However, we anticipate the
cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism approved by the MPSC will prevent environmental
costs from having a material adverse impact on our results of operations.

Personal Property Taxes

MichCon and other Michigan utilities have asserted that Michigan's valuation tables result in the
substantial overvaluation of utility personal property. Valuation tables established by the
Michigan State Tax Commission (STC) are used to determine the taxable value of personal
property based on the property’s age. In November 1999, the STC approved new valuation tables
that more accurately recognize the value of a utility’s personal property. The new tables became
effective in 2000 and are currently used to calculate property tax expense. However, several local
taxing jurisdictions have taken legal action attempting to prevent the STC from implementing the
new valuation tables and have continued to prepare assessments based on the superseded tables.
The legal actions regarding the appropriateness of the new tables were before the Michigan Tax
Tribunal (MTT) which, in April 2002, issued its decision essentially affirming the validity of the
STC’s new tables. In June 2002, petitioners in the case filed an appeal of the MTT's decision
with the Michigan Court of Appeals. In January 2004, the Michigan Court of Appeals upheld the
validity of the new tables. With no further appeal by the petitioners available. the MTT began to
schedule utility personal property valuation cases for Prehearing General Calls. After a period of
abeyance the MTT issued a scheduling order in a significant number of MichCon appeals that set
litigation calendars for these cases extending into mid-2006. After an extended period of
settlement discussions. a Memorandum of Understanding has been reached with six principals in
the litigation and the Michigan Department of Treasury that is expected to lead to settlement of
all outstanding property tax disputes on a global basis.

On December 8. 2003, executed Stipulations for Consent Judgment, Consent Judgments, and
Schedules to Consent Judgment were filed with the MTT on behalf of MichCon and a significant
number of the largest jurisdictions. in terms of tax dollars, involved in the litigation. The filing of
these documents fulfilled the requirements of the global settlement agreement and resolves a
number of claims by the litigants against each other including both property and non-property
issues. The global settlement agreement results in a pre-tax economic benefit to the company that
includes the release of a litigation reserve.
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Other Commitments

As of December 31, 2003, we were party to numerous long-term purchase commitments relating
to a variety of goods and services required for our business. These agreements primarily consist
of long-term gas purchase and transportation agreements. We estimate that these commitments
will be approximately $1.7 billion through 2031. We also estimate that 2006 base level capital
expenditures will be approximately $162 million. We have made certain commitments in
connection with expected capital expenditures.

Bankruptcies

We sell gas andfor gas transportation and storage s2rvicas o numercus companies operating in
the steel. automotive. energy, retail and other industries. Certain of our customers have filed for
bankruptcy protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. We regularly review
contingent matters relating to these customers and our sale contracts and we record provisions for
amounts considered at risk of probable loss. We believe our previously accrued amourts are
adequate for probable losses. The final resolution of these matters is not expected to have a
material effect on our financial statements.

Other

We are involved in certain legal. regulatory. admunistrative and environmental proceedings before
various couns, arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning matters arising in the
ordinary course of business. These proceadings include certain contract disputes, environmental
reviews and investigations. audits. inquiries from various regulators, and pending judicial matters.
We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly review legal matters
and record provisions for claims that are considerad probable of loss. The resolution of pending
proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in
the period they are resolved.

See Note 3.

NOTE 10- RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND TRUSTEED ASSETS
Measurement Date

In the fourth quarter of 2004, we changed the date for actuarial measurement of our obligations for
benetit programs from Decamber 31 to November 30. We believe the one-month change of the
measurement date is a preferable change as it allows time for management to plan and execute its
review of the completeness and accuracy of its benefit programs results and to fully retlect the
impact on its tfinancial results. The change did not have a material effect on retained eamings as of
January 1. 2004, and net income amounts for any interim period in 2004, Accordingly. all amounts
reported in the following tables for balances as of December 31. 2005 and December 31. 2004 are
based on measurement dates of November 30. 2005. and November 30. 2004. respectively.
Amounts reported :n tables tor the vear ended December 31, 2003 are based on a measurement
date of November 30, 2004. Amcunts reported in tables tor the vear ended December 31, 2004
are based on a measurement date of December 31, 2003. Amounts reported in tables for the year
ended December 31, 2003 are based on a measurement date of December 31, 2002.
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Pension Plan Benefits

We have a defined benefit retirement plan for MichCon represented employees and participate in
a defined benefit reticement plan for other DTE Energy represented and nonrepresented
emplovees. The plans are nencontributory. cover substantially all employees and provide
retirement benefits to MichCon employees based on the employee’s years of benefit service.
average final compensation and age at retirement. Certain nonrepresented employees are covered
under cash balance benefits based on annual employer contributions and interest credits.
Currently these plans meet the full funding requirements of the Internal Revenue Code. We do
not anticipate making a contribution to our qualified pension plan in 2006.

MichCon also participates in a defined benefit retirement plan sponsored by Detroit Edison for its
nonrepresented employees, which is treated as a plan covering employees of various affiliates of
DTE Energy from the affiliates’ perspective. Accordingly, the liabilities and assets associated
with this Plan are no longer reflected in the tables below. and the associated prepaid pension asset
of $272 million and $246 million at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. are
now reflected as an amount due from affiliate. We are allocated income or an expense each year
as a result of our participation in the DTE Enerzy Company Retirement Plan. The annual income
for 2003, 2004, and 2003 was $26 million. $27 million, and $31 million. respectively. and is not
reflected in the following table.

In its April 2005 final rate order, the MPSC approved the deterral of the non-capitalized portion of
our negative pension expense. At December 31, 2005, we recorded a SI12 million regulatory

liability.

Net pension credit includes the tfollowing components:

{in Millions) 2005 2004 2nca
Service Cost ... SRR 3 3 S 5 b 4
Interest oSt o 13 15 14
Expected Return on Plan Assets ... [N 289 % 295
Amortization of

Netloss. ... . B USSP PRO 1 - -

Prior service COSt... . ..o e 1 [ 2

Net ransiion a5l . e R - = il
Net Pension Credit ............ [T USSR SUOURUR $ {6) b (73 by (10




The following table reconciles the obligations. assets and funded status of the plans as well as the .
amounts recognized as prepaid pension cost in the consclidated statement of financial position at

December 31:

fin Millionss

Accumulated Benefit Obligation - End of Period ... e e S
Projected Benefit Obligation - Beginning of Peniod ... $
IO R o iy oyt e L0 35 i S e g A mARA R -+ 5 2 <2 =% e s e nneEameemamnn e e eteensameeennns
O e A Ryt USSR
Actuarial Loss. ... . ...

Benefits Paid ... ... ... .. ISR R
Plan Amendments .. e e
Projected Benefit Obligation - End of Period............ USSP e S
Plan Assets at Fair Value - Beginning of Peried ... ... ... 3
Actual Retturm on Plam AAsSelS oo e
Rese bt P . o siicicini G isiiimimms vt o o i R TR .
Plan Assets at Fair Value - End of Period. oo .8
Funded Status of the Plans ... R, USSR S

Unrecognized
INELLOSS .ot IS SRRSO

Prior service cost

Prepaid Pension Cost

2003 2004
244 3 242
256 S 247
5 5
15 13
14 7
13 137
- (5
275§ 256
33p =2 319
29 24
(159 13
34 S 330
69 5 EE
33 41
3 6
127 § 121

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs are listed

below:

2004

2003

2003

Projected Benefit Obligation

Discount rate. ... SRR 2.90 %

Annual increase in future compensation levels ... 4.0 %
Net Pension Costs

Discount rate......... Oy e P P S S e 6.00 %

Annual increase in future compensation levels ... . I 4.0 %

Expecied long-lerm rate of return on Plan assels. ... 9.0 %

9.0 %

6.23%

4.0%

6.75 %
40%
907




. At December 31. 2003, the benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years and in the
aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

{in Millions)

w4

—_ = .
[T B D Ve LYY

LI GO mme
—)t2

53

ﬂ

We employ a consistent formal process in determining the long-term rate of return for various
asset classes. We evaluate input from our consultants. including their review of historic financial
market risks and returns and long-term historic relationships between the asset classes of equities.
fixed income and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle that
asset classes with higher volatility generate a greater return over the long-term. Current market
factors such as inflation, interest rates. asset class risks and asset class returns are evaluated and
considered before long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The long-term portfolio
return is also established employing a consistent formal process, with due consideration of
diversification, active investment management and rebalancing. Peer data is reviewed to check
for reasonableness.

We employ a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income and other

. investments are used to maximize the long-term return of plan assets consistent with prudent
levels of risk. The intent of this strategy is to minimize plan expenses over the long term. Risk
tolerance is established through consideration of future plan cash flows. plan funded status. and
corporate financial considerations. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of
equity. fixed income and other investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified
across U.S. and non-U.S. stocks. growth and value investment styles, and large and small market
capitalizations. Other assets such as private equity and absolute return funds are used judiciously
to enhance long term returns while improving portfolio diversification. Derivatives may be used
to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however. derivatives may not be used
to leverage the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying investments. Investment risk
is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements. periodic
asset/liability studies, and quarterly investment portfolio reviews.

Our plan’s weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2005 2004
Equity Securties ... R 68 69 <=
Db STl S e 27 26
BT oo 3 3
100 % 100 %




Our plan’s weighted-average asset target allocations by asset category at December 31, 2003 .
were as follows:

Equity Securitzes . S IR 65 %
Debt Securities 28
Omher . U . . 7

100 S

We also sponsor a defined contribution retirement savings plan for represented employees and
participate in a defined contribution plan for nonrepresented employees. Participation in one of
these plans 1s available to substantially all represented and nonrepresented employees. We match
emplovee contributions up to certain predefined limits based upon eligible compensation. the
employee’s contribution rate and. in some cases. vears of credited service. The cost of these plans
was 33 million in 2005, 2004, and 2003.

Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees who
are eligible for these benefits. Our policy is to fund certain trusts to meet our postretirement benefit
obligations. Separate qualitied Voluntary Emplovees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts exist
tor represented and nonrepresented employvees. At the discretion of management. we may make up
to a 540 million contnibution to our VEBA trusis in 2006.

Net postretirement cost includes the tollowing components:

{in Millions) 2003 2004 2003
Service COost oo S 11 S S ) 6
Interest COSL ..o U 24 23 20
Expected Return on Plan Assels ... (121 11 P14
Amortzarion of

Net (ain) oSS oo (S 7 2 2

Prior service COSt .o e 2 i i

Net transition obligation ... 6 3 9
Net Postretitement Cost.............. ... . IR $ 33 s 31 S 20




The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plans including
amounts recorded as accrued postretirement cost in the consolidated statement of financial

position at December 31:

(in Millions} 2005 2004
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation - Beginning of Period...................... 3 419 5 379
Service Cost.._.. ISR USSR SRN SRRSO I 11 8
Interest CoSl..cc..ooooien e e RSSO 23 23
ACTUATTAL L0880 e e 26 39
Benelits Patd. ... e (22) (131
Plan Amendments................... i6) (157
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation - End of Pened ... . 3 433 8 419
Plan Assets at Fair Value - Beginning of Period.............. .. 8 126 § 117
Actual Return on Plan Assels ...ocoovveeieveennnn. TSR 12 9
Benaiits Patd .o e R 8 -
Plan Assels at Fair Value - End of Peniod. ... S 130§ 12¢
Funded Status of the Plans............. BSOS S 323) ¢ 203
Unrecognized

PO, . conm st rasEms R T e e S USSR 133 1.4

Prior service cost.....oo.ooeii TS g <o+ oo <ee o ee e eammmeaeieeeiueiieaesesesasesesieseeoteeeemaseoae oo 14 16

Net transition oblIZation . ... ..o U 39 51
Accrued Postretirement Liability at Measurement Date . (1379 (112)
December Adjustments. . ... ee et (7) (6)
Accrued Postretirement Liability - End of Perod.......... ... B (144) § (118}

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and nzt benefit cost are listed
below:
2008 2004 2003

Projected Benefits Obligation

DISCOURETAE ... coommcizeasisvazisreneeenecens BSOS 5.90 % 6.00 % 6.25 %
Net Benefit Costs

BT o L USSR 6.00 % 6.25 % 6.73 7

Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets ... 9.0 % 90% 9.0%

Benefit costs were calculated assuming health care cost trend rates beginning at 9% for 2006 and
decreasing to 5% in 2011 and thereafler for persons under age 65 and decreasing from §% to 5%

for persons age 65 and over.

A one-percentage-point increase in health care cost trend rates

would have increased the total service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by $8
million and increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $57 million at December 31, 2005. A
one-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have decreased the total

service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by $5

million and would have

decreased the accumulated benefit obligation by $48 million at December 31, 2005.

et




Al December 31, 2005, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benetits, in .
each of the next five years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years therealter are as follows:

{in Milliens)

i,

28
28
20
30
. . - e 20
2001 = 2005 SR -.- SO O ST 159

305

—
o
2
B
o9

The process used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment
approach for our other postretirement benefits plans 1s similar to those previously described for
our pensien plans.

Our plan’s weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2003 2004
Equity Securities ... ISR URURRPROR 69 %% 67 %
Debt Securities ... VU e 3 33
100 % 100 %
Our plan’s weighted-average asset target allocations by asset category at December 31. 2005
were as follows:
Equity Securities ... 63 %
Debt Securities ........................... IR PP UU PRSP [EUS s 28
54T SRR 7
100 %

———

In December 2003, the Medicare Act was signed into law which provides for a non-taxable
tederal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least
“actuarially equivalent™ to the benetfit established by law. As discussed in Note 2. we adopted
FSP No. 106-2 in 2004. which provides guidance on the accounting for the Medicare Act. As a
result of the adoptien. our accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the subsidy related to
benefits atiributed to past service was reduced by approximately $24 million at January 1, 2004
and was accounted for as an actuanial gain. The effects of the subsidy reduced net periadic
postretirement benefit costs by $5 million in 2003 and S3 million in 2004.
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At December 31, 20035, the gross amount of federal subsidies expected to be received in each of the
next five years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter was as follows:

(in Mallions)

0 e 3 2
4, € )OO OO S R -
et o e e ettt ot e eua e teae e e ee e At st erean e i Ae amete st e et eae e eeneebente et e ee et aesnan e eeee e eemeeeats 2
D00 e 2
B i e e e IR BRSSO BT -
2011 -2015........... e e S
Total e e h 14

Grantor Trust

We maintain a Grantor Trust that invests in life insurance contracts and income securities.
Employees and retirees have no right, title or interest in the assets of the Grantor Trust. and we
can revoke the trust subject to providing the MPSC with prior notification. We account for our
investment at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recorded to earnings.

NOTE 11- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We have agreements with affiliated companies to provide transportation and storage services and
for ihe purchase of natural gas. We have an agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where we are
charged for our use of their shared capital assets. Additionally. under a service agreement with
DTE Energy, various DTE Energy affiliates. including MichCon provide corporate support services
inclusive of various financial, auditing, tax, legal, treasury and cash management. human resources,
information technology, and regulatory services. which were billed to DTE Energy corporate. As
these functions essentially support the entire DTE Energy Company, total administrative and
general expenses billed to DTE Energy corporate by MichCon and the other affiliates, along with
certain interest and financing costs were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE Energy.
including MichCon.
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The tollowing is a summary of transactions with affiliated companies:

vin Millionst 2005 2004 2003
Revenues
Transportation and StOTAZE SETVICES ..o PR $ 113 3 05 14
Other services...... o 7 LRI R TRR e e e meme e e e et e eae e IS 3 3 3
Costs
GaS PUTCHIBSS ..o et e e e e - 3 13
Other services and nterest ... S SIS e 14 13 4
Corporate expenses and merger costs (neth (13 ... [N 93 100 106
December 31,
2005 2004
1in Millions;
Assets
Accounts receivable . $ ;3 b3 37
Liabilities & Equity
Accounts payable ... e 16 i
Notes payuble ... [OOSR PRUSIRURIN 16 9
Exchange gas payable ... - ]
Dividends payable... 13 13
Dividends declared.. ... U 30 30
Dividends paid ........... et 50 30

i L3 As a result of an MPSC order. DTE Energy ceased billing merger costs to MichCon effective April 2005

Our accounts receivable trom affiliated companies and accounts pavable to affiliated companies
are payvable upon demand and are generally settled in cash within a monthly business cvele.

Under inter-company c¢redit agreements. we had short-term notes payable to affiliated companies.
Short-term excess cash or cash shortfalls are remitted to er funded by the affiliated companies.
These credit arrangements involve the charge and payment of interest at rates that appreximate
market.

We had an exchange gas payable related 1o an operational balancing agreement with a DTE Energyv
affiliate. Under the exchange agreement. we typically borrow gas during the peak winter cycle and
repay the gas during the spring and summer.

NOTE 12 - ASSET GAINS AND LOSSES

In 2002, we recordad a $33 million pre-tax ($22 million net of taxes) charge from the sale of our
former headguarters. An additional $5 million pre-tax ($4 nullion net of taxes) charge was recorded
i 2003 to further reduce the carrying value of the property to tair value based on the estimated
selling price less cost to sell. In 2003, we recorded a $3 million pre-tax (32 million net of taxes)
loss from the sale of our former headquarters.

In 2004, we recorded a $3 million pre-tux (S2 million net of taxes) gain from sales of a storage
facility and land. In 2005, we received a final rate order from the MPSC which resulted in




disallowances of approximately $42 million pre-tax ($27 million net of taxes} of costs related to a
computer billing system and $6 million pre-tax (54 million net of taxes) of certain computer
equipment and related depreciation.

NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(UNAUDITED)

Due to the seasonal nature of MichCon's business. revenues and net income tend to be higher in the
first and fourth quarters of the calendar year.

First Second Third Fourth
{in Millions} Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2005
Operating Revenues .. ... 834 3 261 5 206 5 797 S 2.098
Operaling Income (Loss) ... 1 (314 119) 66 45
Net Income (Loss) ... ... T 131 130) 159 (831 13
2004
Operating Revenues...........ooooiiii s Tia 270 155 504 1.645
Operating Income (Loss) ... 93 (37) {39} 39 3
Net [ncome (Lass) o By {37 1331 19

123.2¢




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total Electric
No. (a)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 (In Service
3 | Piantin Service (Classiied) 2.937.816,194
4 | Property Under Capital Leases 111,536
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold
6 | Completed Construction not Classified
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 2.937,927,730
9 |Leased to Others
10 |Held for Future Use 1,256,278
11 |Construction Wcrk in Progress 94 582,422
12 {Acquisition Adjustments
13 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Erter Total of lines 8 - 12) 3.033.766,42S
14 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 1.766.694 250
15 | Net Utility Plant(Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 1,267,072,178
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 |in Service;

18 | Depreciation 1,765.842.448
19 | Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land
and Land Rights

20 | Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land

Rights
21 | Amort. of Other Utility Plant
22 | TOTAL In Service (Enter Total lines 18 - 21) 1,7565,842.448

23 |Leased to Others

24 | Depreciation

25 | Amortization and Depletion

26 |TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total lines 24 & 25)
27 {Held for Future Use =

28 | Depreciation 851,802
29 | Amortization
30 |TOTAL Held for Future Use(Enter Total lines 28 & 29) 851.802

31 |Abandcnment of Leases {Natural Gas)

32 JAmort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.

33 TOTAL Accum. Prov. (Should agree with line 14
above) (Enter Total lines 22. 26. 30, 31 & 32) 1,766,694,250
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1,766,694,250

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
‘ SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
(d) (e) (f) (9) _(h No.
1
2
3
111,536 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
2,937.927.730 8
- 9
1,256.278 10
94.582.422 11
- 12
3,033,766.429 13
1,766,694.250 14
1,267,072,179 15
16
17
1.765,842,448 18
l 19
20
- 21
1,765,842, 448 22
23
24
25
26
27
851,802 28
29
851.802 30
31
32
33

.APSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106)
Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed account.
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next
include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.
3. Include in column (c) or (d) as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for
the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative
effect of such amounts.
5. Classify Account 106, according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if
necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c)
are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in
column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated
depreciation provisions. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental
statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns

—

Balance at
Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. No. (a) (b) (c)
1. Intangible Plant
301 Organization 8,235 -
302 Franchises and Consents - 2,419
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 156,273,591 443,289
TOTAL Intangible Plant 445,708

2. Production Plant
Manufactured Gas Production Plant

O] 00| ~| O] O] | W N —

304.1 Land
304.2 | Land Rights - -
101 305 Structures and Improvements - -

11| 306 Boiler Plant Equipment - -
12| 307 Other Power Equipment - -
13 ] 308 Coke Ovens - -
14| 309 Producer Gas Equipment - -
151 310 Water Gas Generating Equipment - -
16 | 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment - -
171 312 Oil Gas Generating Equipment - -
181 313 Generating Equipment - Other Processes - -
19| 314 Coal. Coke and Ash Handling Equipment - -
20| 315 Catalytic Cracking Equipment - -
21| 316 Other Reforming Equipment - -
22| 317 Purification Equipment - -
23] 318 Residual Refining Equipment - -
24| 319 Gas Mixing Equipment - -
251 320 Other Equipment - -
26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plan - -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

(c) and (d). including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the
reported amount of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts.

Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded

in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits and
credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.

. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and

if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state

the property purchases or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of
transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as
required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) () , _ (9) No. No.
B o '- S S 1
' ' - - 8.235 | 301 2
- - - 2,419 | 302 3
(64,113.925) (12,522) - 92.590,431 | 303 4
(64,113,925) (12,522) - 92,601,085 5
B : 5 ‘ ; = R =z 6
- - - - [ 304.1 8
- - - - | 304.2 9
- - - - | 305 10
- - - -{ 306 11
- - - - | 307 12
- - - -{ 308 13
- - - - | 309 14
- - - -| 310 15
- - - -1 311 16
- - - - | 312 17
- - - -] 313 18
- - - -] 314 19
- - - -| 315 20
- - - -] 316 21
- - - - 317 22
- - - - 318 23
- - - - [ 319 24
- - - -1 320 25
- - - - 26
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. No. (a) (9) (c)
27 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plan
28 | 3251 Producing Lands 17,180 -
29| 3252 Producing Leaseholds 1.989 -
30 | 325.3 | Gas Rights - -
31| 3254 | Rights-of-Way 702,121 -
32| 3255 | Other Land 3,000 -

33| 325.6 Other Land Rights - -
341 326 Gas Well Structures - -

35| 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 30,051 -
36| 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 588,031 -
37 329 Other Structures - -
38| 330 Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction 226.872 -
39| 331 Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment 121,148 -
401 332 Field Lines 11,244 260 -
411 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 321,003 -
42 | 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 2,536,673

43| 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment -

44 | 336 Purification Equipment 35414 -
45 | 337 Other Equipment - -
46 | 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 1,163,272 -
47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 16,991,015 =

48 Products Extraction Plant
49 | 340.1 Land - -
50| 340.2 | Land Rights - -
51| 341 Structures and Improvements - -
52| 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment - -
53| 343 Pipe Lines - -
54 | 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment - -
551 345 Compressor Equipment - -
56 | 346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment - -
57 | 347 Other Equipment - -

58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - -
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant 16,991.015 -
60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Stmt)

61 TOTAL Production Plant 16,991,015

62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plan i

63 Underground Storage Plant

64 | 350.1 Land 8,486,208 3,694
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Balance at

Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line

(d) (H (9) No. No.
27
(13.342) - 3,838 | 325.1 28
- - 1,989 | 3252 29
, - - -1 3253 30
(173,097) - 529,024 | 325.4 31
- - 3.000 | 3255 32
- - -| 32586 33
- - -1 326 34
- - 30,051 | 327 35
(21,370) - 566.662 | 328 36
- - -] 329 37
- - 226,872 | 330 38
- - 121,148 | 331 39
(1.841.267) - 9,402,993 | 332 40
- - 321,003 | 333 41
(137.075) (1,142) 2,398,456 | 334 42
- - -1 335 43
- - 35414 | 336 44
- - -] 337 45
- - 1,163,272 | 338 46
14,803,722 47
48
- - - | 340.1 49
- - - | 340.2 50
- - - 341 51
- - -| 342 52
- - -| 343 53
- - -| 344 54
- - -| 345 55
- - - | 346 56
- - -| 347 57
- - -1 348 58
(2.186,151) (1.142) 14,803,722 59
60
(2,186,151) (1,142) 14,803,722 61
62
63
- 8,489,902 | 350.1 64
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Line] Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. No. (a) (9) (c)
65 | 350.2 | Rights-of-Way 56,167 -
66 | 351 Structures and Improvements 11,957,918 440,790
67 | 352 Wells 66,930.540 1,872,189
68 | 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 1,127,815 -
69 | 352.2 | Reservoirs - -
70| 3523 Non-Recoverable Natural Gas (356,592) -
711 353 Lines 22,101,702 1,142,849
72 354 Compress Station Equipment 67,996,831 3,110,764
731 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 7,336,180 857,860
74 | 356 Purification Equipment 11,392,794 171,202
75| 357 Other Equipment - -
76 | 358 Gas in Underground Storage - Noncurrent 158,094 24,261
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 197.187.656 7,623,609
78 Other Storage Plant
79 | 360.1 Land - -
80| 360.2 | Land Rights - -
81 361 Structures and Improvements - -
82| 362 Gas Holders - -
83| 363 Purification Equipment - -
84 | 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment - -
85| 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment - -
86 | 363.3 | Compressor Equipment - -
87 | 363.4 | Meas. and Reg. Equipment - -
88 | 363.5 | Other Equipment - -
89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - N
90 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminati

and Processing Plant

91| 364.1 Land - -
92 | 364.1a | Land Rights - -
93 | 364.2 Structures and Improvements - -
94 | 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment - -
95| 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment - -
96 | 364.5 | Measuring and Regulating Equipmerit - -
97 | 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment - -
98 | 364.7 | Communications Equipment - -
99| 364.8 | Other Equipment - -

100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and

Processing Plant - -
101
102 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plan 197,187,656 7.623.609
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
(d) (e) (" (9) No. No.

- 56.167 | 350.2 65
12.398,708 | 351 66
(662) 68,802,067 | 352 67
1,127,815 | 352.1 68
- -1 3522 69
(356,592)| 352.3 70
23,244 551 | 353 71
(925,070) 70,182,525 | 354 72
(20,312) 8,173,728 | 355 73
- 11,563,996 | 356 74
- -] 357 75
182,355 | 358 76
(946,045) 203,865,221 77
78
- - | 360.1 79
- -} 360.2 80
- -1 361 81
- -] 362 82
- -] 363 83
- - | 363.1 84
- - | 363.2 85
- - | 363.3 86
- -] 3634 87
- - | 363.5 38
- - 89
90
0] 364.1 91
- 0 92
- 0| 364.2 93
- 0| 364.3 94
- 0] 364.4 95
- 0] 364.5 96
- 0] 3646 97
- 0| 364.7 98
- 0| 364.8 99
100

- 0
_ 101
203,865,221 102

(946,045)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Line| Acct. Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. | No. (a)
103 4. Transmission Plant o e
104 | 365.1 Land 1,071,571 751
105 | 365.2 | Land Rights 2,299,943 -
106 | 365.3 | Rights-of-way 3,099,935
107 | 366 Structures and Improvements 8,093,620 368,381
108 | 367 Mains 214,466,021 (424,512)
109 | 368 Compressor Station Equipment 56,282.482 1,116,629
110 | 369 Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment 19,370,492 1.085,314
111} 370 Communication Equipment - -
1121 371 Other Equipment - -
372 Asset Retire Cost Transmission - 226,731
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 2,373,293
114 5. Distribution Plant
115 | 3741 Land 1.932.634 592,813
116 | 374.2 | Land Rights 29,082 414,125
117 | 375 Structures and Improvements 10,560,795 1.251.037
118 ] 376 Mains 920,925,602 23,463,601
119y} 377 Compressor Station Equipment - -
120 | 378 Meas. & Reg. Station Equip.-General 80.865,403 10,008,231
121 379 Meas. & Reg. Station Equip.-City Gate 36,138,414 923,410
122 |1 380 Services 599,048,456 31,267,268
123 | 381 Meters 170,658,462 3.101,180
124 | 382 Meter Installations 137,545 845 2.448,112
125 | 383 House Regulators - -
126 | 384 House Reg. Installations - -
127 | 385 Industrial Meas. & Reg. Station Equip. 61,794,513 2.557,345
128 | 386 Other Prop. on Customer's Premises - -
129 | 387 Other Equipment - -
388 Asset Retire Cost Distribution 248.884 6,871
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant
131 6. General Plant
132 | 389.1 Land
133 | 389.2 | Land Rights - -
134 1 390 Structures and Improvements £9.355,663 576,788
135 | 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 4,412.092 6.422
1361 3911 Computers & Computer Related Equipment 19,811,541 10,808
137 | 392 Transportation Equipment 58,581 407 2.817.367
138 1 393 Stores Equipment 838.642 -
139 | 394 Tools, Shop & Gargage Equipment 17.776,273 674,013
140 | 395 Laboratory Equipment 1,848,844 -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {(Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line
() (e) () (9) No. No.
103
(2.917) - 1,069,405 [ 365.1 104
- 2,299,943 | 365.2 105
- 3,099,935 | 365.3 106
(1.256) - 8,460,745 | 366 107
(198.105) 213,843,405 | 367 108
(1) 57,399,110 | 368 109
(97,265) - 20,358,540 | 369 110
- - - 370 111
- - -] 371 112
- - 226,731
(101,438) (198,105) - 306.757,813 113
114
2.525.4 374 .1 115
- - - 443.207 | 374.2 116
(1,300) - - 11,810,532 | 375 117
(2.413,050) (2.988.632) 938,987,520 | 376 118
- - - | 377 119
(12,834) - - 90,860,800 | 378 120
(9.042) - 37,052,782 | 379 121
(3.811,937) - 626,503,787 | 380 122
(20.706) - - 173,738,936 | 381 123
(681.842) - - 139,312,115 | 382 124
- - - -| 383 125
- - - - | 384 126
- - - | 64,351,858 | 385 127
- - - - | 386 128
- - - - | 387 129
255,755 | 388
2,085,842,737 130
131
- - - 1,725,827 | 389.1 132
- - - - | 389.2 133
(49,544) - - 69,882,908 | 390 134
(478,686) - - 3,939.827 | 391 135
(2,000,209) - - 17,822,140 | 391.1 136
(3.446,167) - - 57,952,607 | 392 137
(6,939) - - 831,703 | 393 138
(278,482) - - 18,171,804 | 394 139
(39.729) - - 1,809,115 | 395 140
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Line| Acct Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. | No. (a) (9) ()
141 396 Power Operated Equipment 10.864,215 344 615
142 | 397 Communication Equipment 47,294 558 7,387
143 | 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4,354,351 21
144 Subtotal (Lines 132 thru 143) 236,863,413 4,437,422
145 | 399 Other Tangible Property - -
146 TOTAL General Plant 236,863.413 4,437 422
147 TOTAL (Account 101 and 106) 2,931,756,061 90,914,024
148 | 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases 615,272
149 | 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8j - -
150 |(Less) Gas Plant Scld (See Instr. 8) - -

102 - -
151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified - -
152 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 2,932,371,333 50,914,024

NOTE: Respondent does not have Manufactured Gas Production Plant facilities.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at

Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line

(d) (e) ® (9) No. No.
(483,075) - 10,725.755 | 396 141
(572.388) - 46,729,557 | 397 142
- 4,354,371 | 398 143
(7.355,220) - 233,945,615 144
- - - | 399 145
(7,355.220) - 233,945,615 146
(81.653,491) (3.200,401) 2,937,816,194 147
- (503,737) 111,536 | 101.1 148
- - 0| 102 149
- - 0 [(102) 150

- - 0
- - 0j 103 151
(81.653.491) (3,704,138) 2.937.927.729 152
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2005
GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)
1.  Report separately each property held for {future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of prcperty he d for future
use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously usad in
utility operaticns, ncw held for future use, give in column {a). in addition io
other required information. the daze that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred tc Account 105.
Date Date
Originally Expected 0
Included be Used in Balance at
Line Description and Location in This Utility cnd of
No. of Preperty Account Service Year
(a) (b) () {d
Natural Gas Lanas Leasenclds and
Gas Rights Held for Future Utility
1|Use (Per Pages 500-501) 31,804
2|Cemgpressor Station, Measuring Station, and City Gate
J|Station Structures and Improvements stored at Primarily In Cctcber
4 |Kalkaska Office and Warshouse, Kalkaska Townsaup, and Mavember 1955 Ongoing usage wih the magonty of plant
S|Kalkaska County ‘0 be put mto use in 2008 253,272
5
7 |Compressor Station and Measuning Station Equipment Primarily i October.
8|stored at Kalkaska Cffice and Warerouse, Ka'kaska MNovemnber 1985 anc
S| Towrship, Kalkaska County Fepruary, December During 2008 430,710
0 1996
11 March 2001
12
13
14
5
16
17 |Compressor Station and Measuring Station Equipment Primarily in March 2001 Cunng 2008 163 258
18 |stored at Big Rapids Office and Warehouse, Big Rapids
19| Meccsta County
20{Ctner (3 tems)
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
23
30
31
az !
33
34
a
a6
ETi
38
39
40
41
43
44
45|TCTAL £849 053
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MICHIGAN CCNSQOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105.1)

1

Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.

For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or mors previously used in
utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
cther required information, the date that utility use of such property was
discentinued, and the date the criginal cost was fransferred to Account 105.1.

Line
No.

Date Cate
Originaily Expected to
Included be Used in
Description ard Location in This Utility

of Property Accournt Service
(a) (b) (cl

Balance at
End of
Year
(d)

Natural Gas Lands Leaseholds, and Gas
Rights Held for Future Utility Use (Per
Pages S00-501}

$407,224

’
2
3
4
S
(5}
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
12
43
44
45

46

TOTAL

$407 224
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL December 31. 22C8
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRCGRESS - GAS (Account 107)
1. Hepori belcw descriptions and balancas at end of year of projects in process of
construction (107).
2. Show items relating to “research, deveiopment, and demonstration® projects last,
under a caplicn Research, Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107
of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000} may be grouped.
Caonstruchon Estimatled
Work in Additional
Cescription of Project Progress-Gas Cost of
Ling {Account 107) Project
No. (a: ib} .l
T [The Tollowing aulemalic and blanket work orders are used for rouline
2 |construction and are closed te plant monthly. The majority of the
3 |charges in these work orders were incurred in December 2005.
4
5 |THANSMISSION PLANT {1 item) 19,175
6
7 |DISTRIBUTION PLANT (156 Items; 11.044,808
8 [12" C & W Main - Sytem Suppiy 896,244
G |27 Plas Main - New Construction 2,010,390
10 |6" Plas Main - Public Improvement 705,491
11 |2" Pias SWYC Line Renewal 1,870,648
12 |2" Plas SVC - New Construction 2,558,758
13 |Upgrade Services 703,360
14
15 [GENERAL PLANT (6 Items) 928,350
16
17
18
19
20 | The following represents specific work orcers
21 jand consists pnncipally of charges 1o projects
22 |not completed as of December 31, 2005.
23
24 |INTANG!BLE PLANT: (19 !items) 1,543,047 4,418,728
25 {Stoner Advant. - Phase |l 782,880
26 |Stant Up Costs - MARS 1,063,658
27 |MAHS Stoner Praject - Phase i 1,033,825
28 |MARS - Application & Rule Base 599,589
29 [MARS - Corrision Conversion 596,938
30 |Integnity Managemeant Program 1,816,900
31 |Install New Energy Gas Mgt. System 1,701.27M
32
33 |UNDERGRCOUND STOHAGE (45 Ir'ems} 4,688,794 9528."€3
34 |GMVC Unit Valves 502,412
35 |Drill Horz. Wells - Six Lakes 851,712
gﬁ Columbus - Fulsation Botlles 1.820,182
>
38 |THANSMISSION PLANT (58 ltems: 4018,847 23,187,263
39 {30" C-Line Renewal 3,202.230
40 |Install HLV on A-Line 758.663
41 |Big Rapids PPG Upgrade 1,699,609
42 |30 Milford Pipeline 1,413,223
43 |Great Lakes Sagola Taps & Pipe 661,273
44 112" HCA Ann Arbor Pipeline 1,153,364
45 [16™ HCA Muskegon Pipeline 1,257,188
46 |Austin Detroit A-Line Upgrade 2,717,483
47 |24 Austin Detroit B-Line 1,887,485
48 |30" K-Line Replacement 2,125.044
49 {Southern Station interconnect 2,400,858
=
51 |DISTRIBUTION PLANT (30 Items) 2,924,584 135.217,794
52 |Rawsonville Gate Station 868,831
53 |12" Pittsfield Line Construction 4,955,630
54 |8" North Muskegon Transfer Main 1,814,821
53 |24" Crosstown Main / CSO 1,153,318
58 |Rawsonville 20" Pipeline 3.712,750
57 |Renew SVC Lines - Mercury Reg 520,375
58 |Natural Gas Fue! Stat 851,148
58
60 |GENERAL PLANT (106 {tems) 5,412,277 9,480,775
81 |Bridgewater Henovation 895,706
62 |Phase Il Root - Allen Ad. 588,832
63 |Replace HVYAC - Noble 2,345,227
64 |CADD / MARS Hardware 573,958
85 |Distribution System Model 741,128
gg DTEZ Mebile Data Terminals 2,543,255
B8
6%
70 [TOTAL $92,225,928 | $131.8312.830
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1.

List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the
respondent. Charges for outside professicnal services for engineering fees and
management or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as separate items.
On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.

A respondent should not report "none” to this page if no overhead apportionments

are made, but rather should explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed
and the amounts of engineering. supervision and administrative costs, etc., which

are directly charged to construction.

Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for
funds used during construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work

order and then prorated to construction jobs.

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Total
Amount
Charged for
the Year

(b)

Total Cost of
Construction to
Which Overheads
Were Charged
(Exclusive of
Overhead Charges)

(c)

OCO~NOUDEOWON -

General Administration Capitalized

$9.386,089

N/A

Supervision, Engineering and Transportation -
Joint Expense

1,013,649

45,428,666

Pensions and Employee Benefits Capitalized

3.199,976

79,324.256

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

2,261,427

24,775.804

Payroll Taxes

2.437.298

83,856.051

Teual

$18.296.439

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-90) Page 217




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overnead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc..
the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining
the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d)
whether different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of
differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.
2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates,
if those differ from the overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public
Service Commission.

General Administration Capitalized

Costs of certain administrative departments (i.e. Legal, Corporate Resources, Corporate Planning)
are capitalized monthly based on annual estimates of how much work is applicable to construction
work in progress. Amounts capitalized are initially debited to a blanket work order (Account 107).
These charges are then transferred to construction work orders based on the current month's
charges to these construction work orders.

Supervision, Engineering and Transportation - Joint Expense

Supervision, engineering and transportation costs of certain departments are distributed to
operation and maintenance accounts and construction work orders on a pro rata basis to direct
labor charges.

Pensions and Employees' Benefits Capitalized

Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of pensions and employees’
benefits distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The percentage
applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts applicable to
indirect labor.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (A.F.U.D.C.)

An allowance for funds used during construction is computed monthly by applying the A.F.U.D.C.
rate to accumulated expenditures for specific major projects of all classes of property. The A.F.U.D.C.
rate is equivalent to the most recently authorized overall rate of return as approved by the Michigan
Public Service Commission. The composite A.F.U.D.C. rate for 2005 was 8.04% per annum.

Payroll Taxes
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of payroll taxes (FICA, FUTA,

MUTA) distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The
percentage applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts
applicable to indirect labor.

Note: See Page 217 for amounts capitalized.
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATEC GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemper 21, 2CC5

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT {Accounts 108 and 110)

. Exglain in a foctnete any imporiant adjustments during year.

2. Expiair in a footrote any ciffererce between the amount for bock cest of piant retireg, line 11,
column (c). and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 202-207, column {d), exciucing
retirements of non-Cecreciable prcperty.
3. Accounts 108 and 110 n the Unifcrm System of Accourts reqiire that retirements of deoreciable
ciant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retired at year enc which has nct been recorded and/cr ciassified to the various
reserve functional classifications. make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functicnalize -he
book cost of the plant retired  In addition, include ali cost included in retirement work in progress
at year end in the appropriate funciional ciassifications.
4. Shcw separately interest crecits under a sinking fund or similar method of desreciation accounting.
Section A. Balances ard Changes During Year
Gas Plant Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line Tatal in Held for Leased
No. item (c~d+ej Service Fature Use tc Cthers
ia) ib} ) ic} (e}
1 |Ba.ance Beginning cf Yzar 1,685.220,690 1.684,368,888 851,802
2 |Cecreciation Provisions for Year, Charged o
3 | (403} Depreciation Expense 85,601,055 85,601,055 |
4 | (403.1) Depreciation Expense 19,805 19.505
5| {404 & 208) Amortizaton Experse Intangias.e Plant 6,042,252 5,042,252
8 | Transportation Experses-Cleanng 7.382.458 7 982 458
7 | Otner Cleanng Accounts
8 | Other Accounts (Specify): {411} Accretion Experse 158,798 158,789
9 | TOTAL Deprac. Prov. for Year {Erter
tota: of lines 3 thru 8) 99,804 070 Q
13 INet Charges for Plant Retired:
17 | Bock Cost of Plant Retired 39,228,564 36,228,664
12 | Cost of Removal 7.402.055 7,402 085
13 | Saivage ;Credit) (182.848} (82 848}
14 TOTAL Net Crrgs. for Plant Ret.
{Erter Tc:al of lines * *hru 13) 4£.447 382 46 447 382
“& [Other Decit ¢r Crecit items (Descrbe): (2 28 117,372 28,117,372
16
17 | Baiance End 0f Y=ar {Enter Total ¢
lines 1,9, 14. 15 and 15) 1 766,694,230 1,765,842, 448 851302
Secticn B. Balarces at End of Year According 1o Functional ClassiFcatiors
18 |Procuction-Manufacturee Gas
19 |Preducticn anc Gatbenng-Natural Gas *5 036,980 15185188 851 802
29 |intangitie Plart - Gas 38,222,007 38.222.C07
2% {Urdergrcund Gas Storage 700,295,500 102,265,500
22 |Cther Stcrage Piant {FAS 143} 338 290 398,280
23 jRezirement Work In Progress {10,128 827} {10.126.827}
24 [Transmissicn 788 750,248 188,750,248
25 |Distribution 1,254 353 269 1,294 393 36°
26 |Genera 738,724 472 138.724.473
27 | TOTAL iErte- Tota' of lines 18 thru 25} 1,786 694 250 1.765,842,448 851 802
Notes: 2} OTHER DE3IT AND CREDIT ITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING

RESERVE ADJUSTMENT FOR FAS 143 ARO Costs
RESERVE ADJUSTMENT FOR FIN 47 ARO Costs

RESERVE AD.USTMENT ON GUARDIAN BULDING GAAP vs RAP

REVERSE RETIREMENT RELATED TO WET HEADER
REVERSAL OF RETIREMENT - FRCM RATE CASE
DEPRECIATION ON NON-UTILITY PLANT

(124,509
1350,28"1
23 202.590
2,317
5.458,00¢
{55 .345]
28,117,372
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemnter 31, 2005
GAS STCRED (ACCOUNT 117.164.1.164.2, AND 164.3)

1. If during e year adjusiment was made to the stored gas inventory (sach as to correc: cumulative inaccuracies

of gas measurements), fumish in a fooinote an explanation of the reason for the adjus:iment. the Mcf and deilzr
amcunt of adjustment, and account charged or cradited.

2. Give in a footncte a concise statement of the facts and the accounting performed with respect 10 any
encroachment of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous encroachment, upon native gas constituting
the "gas cushion" of any storage reservoir. 7

3. Ifthe company uses a "base stock” in connection with its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the
basis of establishirg such "base stock” and the inventory basis and the accounting oerforned with respect to any
encroachment of withdrawals upcn “hase stock,” or restoration ¢f previcus encroachment, including brief particulars
of any such accourting during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for stc-ed gas whicn may not eventuaify be fully recovered
from any storage project. furnish a statement showing: (a) date of Ccmmission authorization of sucn accumulated
provision, (b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision, (c) basis of provision and factors of
calculation, (d) estimated ultimate accumulated provision accumulation. and (e) a summary showing balance of
accumulated provision and entries during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.65 psia at 60° F.

Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
Line Description (Account 117) {Account 64.1) | {Accourt 1642} | (Account 1€4.3) Totai
No.
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (ft
* |Balarce at Beginring
of Year $24,274.684 588.646 229 0 0 $112,920,912
2 |Gas Deiivered to
Storage (contra Account) 9.316.930 320,297.633 326,614,564
3 jGas Withdrawn from
Storage {contra Account) 0 (290.,576.785) (296.576.785)
4 {Other Cebits or
Credits (Net) 0 230.183 230.183
5 |Bailance at End of Year $33,591.614 S118.597 269 C 0 5152,138.874
5 |Mcf 56.801,805 58.287 629 725,089,434
7 |Amount Per Mcf $0.50285 $2.03463 $1.21664
8 State basis of segregation of inventory petween current and noncurrent portions:

Current gas is excess over base pressure gas esiablished for each reservoir.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the Tocation of nonutility property included m Account 121.
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee

3.

4.

and whether lessee is an associated company.

Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during

the year.
List separately all property previously devcted to public service and give date of transfer to

Account 121, Nonutility Property. These items are separate and distinct from those allowed to be

grouped under instruction No. 5.

. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121) may be grouped.

. Natural gas companies which have oil property should report such property by State, classified as to
(a) oil lands and land rights. (b) oil wells, and (c) other oil property. Gasolire plants and other plants
for the recovery from natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be reported as such and

not shown as Nonutility Property.

Line

~ Balance at Purchases, Sales,
Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc.

(a) (b) (c)

Balance at End
of Year

(d)

(All Properties in Michigan)

Land $211.834 30
Storage Field Land and Land Rights 0 0
Edmore Field 761,557 0
Computer Equipment - MRCS 0 0
Leased Water Heaters 981,409 206
Minor ltems 334.249 (86)

211,834
0
761,557
0
981,615
334,163

$2.289,049 $120

$2.289,169

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.

Line

P
9

Item

(a)

Amount

Balance. Beginning of Year

ccruais for Year, Charged to

{417) Income from Nonutility Operations

(418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Accounts (Specify):

403-10 Deprec. Exp. - Computer Equip. - MRCS

403-11 Deprec. Exp. - Computer Equip. - MEMS

403-71 Deprec. Exp. - Other Audit Equip. - MEMS

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8)

Net Charges for Plant Retirec

Book Cost of Plant Retired

;jaqm\l(ﬂ(ﬂbwl\)—ﬁ.

Cost of Removal

13

Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 13)

Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe;:

Plant In Service

Balance. End of Year (Enter Totalof lines 1. 9, 14, and 16)

0
5347.645
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31

, 2005

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associated Companies.
124. Other Investments, and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information

called for:

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned giving
name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give
principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital

stock {including capitat stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan

for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series

of stock. Minor Investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included
in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments. also may be grouped by classes.
{b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or company the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are properly includable in
Account 123. Advances subject to current repayment should be included in
Accounts 1435 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether the advance
is a note or open account. Each note should be listed giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any

Bock Cest at
Beginning of Yaar
(tf book cost is
different from cost
to respondent, give
cost to respendent Purchases
tine Description of Investment in a fcotneote and or Additicns
No. explain difference.} Curing Year
{a) b ic
1 JAcccourt 123
2
3| Allocation of InterCo Pension Cosis 248,352,000 25,703.000
4
3 ) Total Account 123 246,352,000 25.703.000
5
7 | Aczceuni 124
8
9 | Detroit investment “und _i{Acquired 04-1C-95} 1.882.432 37,861
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
7
18 | Total Acccunt 124 S . 1,882,432 {5 37,861
20
21
22
23 { Account 138
24
25
25 | Total Acccunt 135 S S -
7
28
23
30
31
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or employess. Exclude
amount reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged designate with an
asterisk such securities, notes, or accounts and in a footnote state the name of

pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security
acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues from investments
including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each Investment disposed of during the year the
gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
(or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different
from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or
interest adjustment includible in column (g).

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

(d)

Principal
Amount or No.
of Shares at
End of Year

(e)

Bock Cosiat
End of Year

(If book cost is
different from cost
to respondent, give
cost to respondent

in a footnote and

explain difference.

]

Revenues
for
Year

(9)

Gain or (Loss)
from [nvestment
Disposed of
(h)

Line
No.

272,355,6C0

272,065,000

10 units

2.020.283

2.023,283

(7]

OO~ OH WN =
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)
1. Report oelow investments in Account 123.1, Invesiment i Subsidiary Companies.
2 Prcvide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information cailed for below.
Sub-total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (k).
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each secunty owned. For
bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
{b) Investment Acvances - Report separately the amounts of loars or Investment Advarces
which are subject to epayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect
to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving
date of issuance, maturity date, and speciiying whether note is a renewal.
3 Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earmnings since acquisition.
The total in column (e} should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.
Amount cf
Line Cescription of Irvestment : Cate Date of investment at
hc. Acquired Matunty aginning of Year
ia) ) <y )
1 [MICHCONM DEVELCPMENT CORPCORATICN
2 | COMMOCN STOCK 6-20-84
3| (PARVALUE S1 PER SHARE, 1,000 1,060
4| SHARES AT 12-31-98)
5| ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 17,862,695
6 | EQUITY IN EARNINGS {11,326.097)
7| Total 5,817,508
8 |BLUE LAKE HOLDINGS, INC.
9 | CCMMON STOCK 6-25-91
10| (PARVALUE $.01 PER SHARE, 10 9
11| SHARES AT 12/31/98)
12 | ADDITIONAL PAID-iN CAPITAL 7.487.542
13 | CTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (56,796}
14 | EQUITY IN EARNINGS 2,867,176
15| Total 10,257,922
16 |MICHCON PIPELINE COMPANY
17 | COMMON STOCK 5-26-65
18 ( {PAR VALUE $.01 PER SHAR=, 19C0 19
19| SHARES AT 12/31/95)
20 | ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 35,366,852
21| EQUITY IN EARNINGS 22618178
22| Tecual 57,685,040
23
24
25
27
28
28
30
31
k74
P
34
e
=
37
3
10
33
a2
43
S4
45
46
a7
18
49
50
51
52 [Total Cost of Account “231 58,943 841 | Total 73,760,560
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) {(Continued)

4. For any securities, noies, or accounis ihaf were pledged, designate such securities, notes,
or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance mace or security
acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, cate of
authorizaiion, and case or docket number.

6. Report co'umn (f) interest and dividend revences from investments, including
such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

7. In column (h), report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the
cifference between cost of the investment {or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if
different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includibie in column ().

8. Report on Line 42, column (2) the total cost of Account 123.1.

Equity in Amount of Gam or {Loss)
Sutsidiary Revenues rvestment at from Investment Line
Earmings for Year for Year End of Year Disposed of No.
‘ej i {g) (b}

1.0C0

3 17.162,685
254 622 {11.091,473)
254,624 2 6.072.222

a
v

2650 {(B) 7,400,192
87,270 (C) (9.526)
1.657.8G6 (5.285.543) (A) {760,471}
1657.806 (5.195.623) .720,195

a = =
N = O DO A R

I ——
&

e
=]

.
~l

10

S8 53

(776,808) (B) 34.290,044
8,322.394 29,440,572
6.322,364 (776,808) 63,730.626

N
4

N
N

EELEERERSERBNBRRY

a0
a1
a2
43

43
46
47
48
449

3

8,734,914 (5,972.431) 76,523,043 32

{A} Represents dividend revenue to MichCon.
(B} Represents additicnal capital contribution (toyfrom MichCen.
(C) Represents SFAS 133 equity adjustment.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE= SHEET

Show separate’y by fcotnoie ‘re total amount of notes and accounts recsivatle “cm directors, oflicers,

and employees incluced in Notes Receivable {Account 141) and Other Accounts Receivabie {Account 143).

Balance
Line 2eginning of Balance
No. Accounts Year Erd of Year
E)] i) )
1 [Notes Receivable (Account 51} 882,27) 8G7.205
2 |Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 238.210,230 572.515,867
3 |Other Accounts Receivable {Account 143) 35,468.121 1) 46,522.802 (1)
(Disclose any capiia’ stock sutscriotions receivea)
Total 275,588.821 419,637,568
5 lless: Accumtlatec Provisicn for Uncaliectibie
Accourts - Cr. (Accounts i44) 70,707,214 78,279,549
5 Total, Less Accumulated Provision for Unceilectible Accounts $204.891 6807 $341,857.91¢
7
8
10D
51 (1} Includes amount receivable from Cfiicers
12 and Employees. 16672 2689
i3
14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FCR UNCOLLECT!3LE ACCOUNTS - CR. {Account 144}
1. Repert below the infcrmation called for concerning this accumulatea prevision.
2. explain any important adjustments of sutaccounts.
3. Entries with respec! to officers and employees shail not include items for utility services.
Merchancise, Cfficers
Line Utiiity Jobbing anc and
No. Item Cistomers Contract Empicyees Qther Total
Work
{a) ib} ic ic) ie) 0]
1 |Balance beginning of vear 68,056,024 SO SC 54,748,190 $70.7C7.214
2 |Prov. for uncollectibles for year 83,380,733 0 3J 803,458 63,5584 242
3 [Accounts written aff (59,100,5¢7; 3 0 12,039,259} (61,120,85€)
4 |Ccell. of accounts written cff 4707835 a 3 11.106 4,719.042
2 JAcjustments (explain): 0 J G G c
3 |3a.ance end of Year §74.947.7155 $C so $3,332.483 $78,275.849
7
8
g
10
11
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report pantic..ars of notes and acccunts receivable from associated corpanies * at end of year.

2. Provide separate headirgs ang tctals ‘cr Accounts 145, Notes Receivab.e from Associated Companies, ang 148,
Accounts Recajvable ‘rom Asscciated Companies, in addition to a total for the combired accounts.

. Far notes receivable st each note separately and state purpcse fer which received. Srow also in column

(5]

ia; date of rote, cate of maturity and interes: rale.
4. If any note was receivec in satisfaction of a~ open account, state the pered covered by such cpen account.

[$2]

. Inciude in column (f) interes: reco-ded as incorre durng the year inciuding interesi cn acccunts and notes
neld ary time during the year.
. Give particutars of any noes pledged or discounted. a'so of any zsilatera' kel as guarantee of payment cf

()]

any note or account.

“*NOTE " Associated compar:es” means ccmpanies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through cne or mcre intermeciaries,
cntrol, or are contrelled by, or are under common contro! with, the accounting company. This includes related zaties.
Control” {inciuding the terms "contrelling,” "controlled by.” and "under commen control with”) means the pcssessien,
directly or indirectly. of the power to direct or cause the direction of tne manager-ent and goiicies of 2 company, wrether
such power is exercised through one or mere iriemmediary companies or alone, or in conjuncticn with, or pursuant to an agreemant,
and whether such power is established through a majerity or minority ownership, or voting of securities, common directors,

officers. or stockholcers, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated conpanies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Tctal for Year
Baiance Balance

Line Beginning End of Interest
No. Part.culars cf Year Debits Crecits Year For Year
{aj ) ici id: el ify

Acccunt 145
MichCen Pipeline Cempany 3181121 22019,715 31,789,163 3421883 171,845
DTE Energy Company - 134,318 23¢ 134318 23¢ - 1.218.23¢9

W =~ O ; & WM

«

14 | Tctal Account 145 33,191 121 5186 337,954 | $186 107 392 $3.421,683 $*.450."88

17 Ngies -eceivabie from associated corpanies ar'se from tre Irter-Cor-cany Creait Agreerents.
18 Purpose: To provide a line of creci to assaciated ccmpanies.

19 Matwrity Date: N/A

20 Inzerest Rate: The prime rate at Bank Cne N.A
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 145, 146) (Continued)
Toias ior Year
Baiance Balance
Lina Beginrirg End cf Interest
No. Parziculars of Year Dekits Credits Year For Yea-
ai {ch fct d; )] o
1 {Accouni 146
2
3 |{DTE Entarorises, .nc. 145,556 1.870,485 5 .657,237 162 205
4 IMCN Erergy Enterprises 256.093 3.564,456 3361718 258,841
5 |Citizers Gas Fuel Company 2,347 3€5,298 244,578 “24.087 227
5 MichCon Gathering Ccmpany 235,891 2 544 334 2,245 6CC 230€2%
7 |MichCan Pipeline Company 4% 995 514,733 5417.3C4 39,428
8 |Jeraan Valiey Limrited Partrersnic 29,894 313,568 375,744 27,718 281
9 |Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 20,327 355762 349,331 33,958 2
10 [CoEnergy Trading Company 226912 2,212.028 2.428,940 -
11 |Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 3,832 114,051 107,487 iC 426
12 |Sagiraw Bay Lateral Limited Partnershig 4182 41,243 41,724 3.833
13 {Westsice Pigeline Comgpany 5,756 129,590 123.330 12,018 (249}
14 |Wasnington 10 Hold'ngs, Inc. 1,387,744 8,89¢.350 € 448 965 3§37.325 8,235
15 |DTE Gas Storage Comgany 167,586 2,840 808 2.840,559 {2.385) i
16 |Thunder Bay Gathering Company 41,139 460,483 46~ 987 36235
17 |Blue Lake Heldings 285 2,685 2,330 280
18 |Detroit Eaison Coempany £3,877.263 12,961,780 17,189,057 4G,749,988 19.587
19 |DTE Energy Compary 3,650,018 68,072,519 £6,845.912 7,185,625
20 |DTE Energy Trading, inc. 300 1,302,410 1,048,143 253,567
21 |DTE Energy Ventures 2,045 37.709 32,729 7,025 £4
22 |DTE Michigan Holdings  Irc. 14 728 271.75C 205,754 20.764 44
23 |DTE Gas Resources, inc. 2.268 17,132 1&.2¢9 - 27
24 |Shelby Siorace LLC 1,877 9,084 10,961 -
25 |MichCon Lateral Cerrpany 73,673 2,082,730 2.207.886 145,537 1,204
26 |Wasningion 10 Storage Pannersip 7,289 245268 218,810 53,977
27 |DTE River Rcuge No. 1. LLC 2.1 1.275 - 3,378
28 |DTE Erergy Services, Inc. 51,078 103,200 “45 778 3,5CC
29 IDTE Gas & Qil Company 81,583 298,364 298.514 82,933
30 |DTE Technoioges - 1,810 1,8iC -
31
32
33
2z
35
38
37 | TctaAccount 148 $52,797,832 $109.278,482 $109,688 08~ 582,388,223 $29,413
38
3¢
C | Towal o Accounts 145 anc 146 $65.288.553 $27581€.437 S527£.795473 | $65.8C¢ &5 $1,519.861
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2065

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Fcr Account 154, report the amount of piant maternials and operating supplies under the primary functionai

classifcations as ingicated in column {a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptabie. In column (&}, desigrate

the department or departments which use the ciass of material. Nonma;or companies may report ‘otal on line 4.

2. Give an explanation of important invertory adjustments during year (on a suoplemertal page) showing general classes
of mater al and supplies and the various accounts (cperating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected-detite?
or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-cleanng, if applicatie.
Bajance Department or
Lr-e Beginning Bala~ce Cepartments
No. Account cf Year End of Year Whicn Use Material
(ai b; iC c;
1 |Fue! Stock {Account 151)
Z |Fusl Stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152
3 |Residuais and Extracted Products (Accournt 153) o] C
4 |Piant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 1541
5 | Assigred to - Construction (Estimated)
6 | Assigned to - Operaticns and Maintenarce
7 Production Plant {Estimated)
3 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
3 Distribution Plant (Estimated)
"2 | Assigneato - Other
11 TOTAL Account 154 {Enter Total of lines 5 thru 1T) 74,203,360 (1) 14935786 (1)
*Z |Merchandise {Account 155)
13 [Other Materials and Supplies {Account 158)
-4 IN.clear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157)
(Not applicatie {o Gas Utilites}
15 [Stores Expense Uncistnbuted {Account 163} 1,730,581 1.211.570
15
17
i3
19
20 | TOTAL Materals and Suoplies {Per Baia~ce Sheet; 15,333,922 16 “47 358 SC
17 Plant Materais and Operating Supolies (Account 134}
Construction and Operating
Materials and Supgplies:
Pipe-steel and plastic - .€33.0C1 “.007 283
Fittings, valves, regulators, meter connections 2.875.039 3,204 322
Automotive and gas piant equipment parts 1.360.928 13380°¢
Apgpliance pants and installation materiais 3439 4735 1005575
Gas Ocorant 22,072 21228
Truck Stock anc other base stock 4.052.24C 4 184 242
Other Matenals 2748232 2.816.795
Uniferms and hard tocls 448 237 462 881
Stationary and office suoply forms 34 791 ‘€811
Forms 175822 158,878
Sub-Total 13,597 837 14,24€ 333
Matenais anc supglies in transit [} c
Materials and supplies - Unassignec costs:
Freight on materials 116,064 202 424
Sa'ss and use iaxes 289,380 482 559
Sub-Teta! 605,424 584 953
Inventory aciustments in susoense 9 £.455
TOTAL Account 154 514,203 35C 314 235,788
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

Report below the information called for conceming all advances for gas. 2s defined in the text of Account 166,
Advances for Gas Exploration, Development anc Procucticn, and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reponed in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other Investments.  Lst Account 124 iterns first.

In column (a), give the date the advance was made, the payee (designate associated companies with an asieriskj a
brief staterrent of the purpose. (exploraticn, development, preauciicn, general loan, etc.) and the estimated cate

of repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting estimated date of repayment. If aavances are made to a
payee in connection with different projects with different arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for
reportirg; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, subject to the requirements cf instruction 3 below.

If the beginning balance shown in column {c) does not agree with the prior years ending balarce, column

(g), provide a detailed explanation in a fosinote. Strow all Advances made during the year in column (d)

ana all repayments or other crediis in column (e}. Report amcunts skow” in column (e} separately by

account, as reported in column (f).

Line
No.

Date of Advar.cce, Account

Payee, Purpose Number Balancz at Advances Repayments or

ard Esimated (124,166 Beginring During Cther Credits Accounts

Date cf Repayment or 167) of Year Year Curing Year Charged
a) ib) (c} (d) iel n

Balance at
Erd of Year
(g}

X I= » T & T N % T o5

W W W W W W w NN N NN NN
ouslmabum—ugnomsnmmawmggaaﬁaazaﬁjamm

30 $0 S0

$0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Becearrter 31, 2005
PREPAYMENTS (ACCQUNT 1551
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.
2. Report all payments for undelivered gas on line 5 and complete pages 226 to 227 showing pacicuiars {detai's) for
gas prepaymen:s.
Line Nature of Prepaymen: Ba'arce at End of
Mo. Year {In Deilars)
{e) (b}
*|Prepaia insuranca S0
2|Prepaid Rents 68,134
3|Prepaia Taxes :252-263) 2,832,485
4|Prepaid intarest -
5|Gas Prepayments (226-227) -
G{Miscellaneous Prepayments: (1) 932 .06+
7ITOTAL 33,852,683
Notes: Salance at End of
Year (In Dollars})
{1} Misceilaneous Pregayments:
Employees Insurance Deposits z
Prepaid Sales Tax-Gascline -
Prepaid Audit Fees 361.098
Prepaid Insurance-Stpe D&R Plan -
Prepaid MPSC Fee 550.356
Othe- -
952 (64
EXTRACRLCINARY PRCPERTY LOSSES jAccount 182.7)
Description of Exiraordinary Loss WRITTEN CFF DURING
finciuce in the description the date of loss, YEAR
the date of Commission authorization to use Total Losses Balance a:
Line Account 182.1 and period of amortization Amount Fecognized Accourt End of
o {Mo. yr, to mo, yr).] of Loss Durrg Year Cra-ged Amount Year
(a) ib} ict tdy iel if
1
2
3
4
5
@
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
18
18
20
21
22
23
23
25
28
27
28[TOTAL 39 30 359 S0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the

purpose of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation.
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts included in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey

and Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary Survey and [nvestigation Charges.
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line Description and Purpose of Project
No. ' (a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(b)

Debits
(©)

CREDITS

Account
Charged

(d

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

®

Account 183.1
Projects at year end

OOONOOEWN=

10 |Account 183.2
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

$1.521

(31,697)

Various

$176

SO

44 |Total

$1.521

($1,697)

$176

$0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

1. Report below the particulars (detalls) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through
the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and rot inciugable in other accounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amortized. show period of amortization in colurmnn (a).

w

. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by classes.

4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where each amount is recorded.

Line
No.

Description arnd Purpose of
Other Regulaiory Assets

@

Debits

(b)

CREDITS

Account
Charged

()

Amcunt

(d)

Balance at
End of Year

(e)

Assets in Other Accounts
Deferred Asset - GCR (Account 174)

Deferred Environmental Testing/Clean-up Costs
(Account 186 anc 253)

Unamortized Loss on Retirement of Debt (Accoun

0 ~NO O WN =

9 |Minimum Pension Liability (Account 182)

141,367 562

21444572

t 189)

Various

930

428

Various

153,620,478

19,185 805

1,686,027

234,000

42,364,712

31,499,725

31.916,864

1.242.000

TOTAL

$162,812,134

$174,728.110

$107.023.301
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WMICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
MISCELLANEQOUS DEFERRED DEBITS {Account 188}
1. Repert below the particulars (detalls) called for conceming miscellaneous ceiferred cebls.
2. For any deferred debt being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a).
3. Minor items {less than $50.000) may be grouped by classes.
Description of Miscellaneous Balance at CREDITS Balance a:
Line Deferred Debit Beginning of Yea Debits Accou~t Amount Erd of Vear
Na. Chargec
iaj {b) <) {d) iei it
1 |N/R - Vector Pipeline Lease 181,830,741 - Various 9.18 298 172,712,442
2 |Prepaid Pension Expense 120,803,000 5,683,000 Various = 126,585.000
3 |Deferred Asset - Gas Custcmer Choice 56,453,358 169,253,175 143 160.734.985 64,871,548
4 |Grantor Trus? 74,859,465 1,748,657 Various 397.629 78,010,794
5 |Deferrec Erviommentai Charges 31,938,527 *7.380.03¢9 Various 9.£29.721 39.888,832
3 |Deferred Lost Gas Asset 8,351,472 21,410,715 485 23,5£3,575 £,228.610
7 |Deaferrec Financing Costs 1,727,028 1,459.408 Various 1,399.568 1,785,865
8 |Payroll Conversion Advances 1.281,874 687 Various 37,051 1,245,590
¢ |Regulatory Asset - FAS 87 1,475,000 1,242,000 253 1.476.0C0 1,242,000
10 |N/R - 500 Associates LLC 357,044 ant 49 - 428.752
11 |Recovery H L. Brown Facility Costs 63,438 - Vanous 2,686 60,752
42 |Transition Costs 160,751 478,807 Various 577,557 80,000
13
4
15
'5
17
‘8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
3z
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 [Misc Work In Progress
45 |Accounts Payable Invoice Clearrg 120,564 12,727,705 12,519,872 328.497
46 |Labor Distnbution Cleanng - 267,885 259,005 (1,120)
47 |Work in Process 489,450 5,692.893 7,154,963 27,380
48
49 |TOTAL 479,862.902 238.374.568 226,660,910 491,578,960
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HIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemter 31, 2203

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 19C}

1. Repon *he information calied for below concerning the respondent's a

income taxas.

CCO

2. At Otrer {Soecify:, include deferrals ralating to ot1er income and deducticns.

unting for deferred

T

|

I

CHANCES DUBRING YEAR

In the space provided beiow, identify by amount and ciassification,

significant items for which deferrec taxes are being crevided. Indicare
mnsignilicant amounts under Other.

{
f
L
r 1
’ 1 EBalance at Amounts | Amounts j
Line J Begirning J Jebited To { Credited Tc _
} No. | Account Subdivisions J of Year | Aczourt 410.1 Account 411.1
(a: (b) | fc) 1 @) J
[ t1[Eectic | ] i |
2] ! ] 1 |
[ 3 | i [ 1
_ 4] 1 1 ] |
L5 l i l 1
_ 8] { l L |
[ 7 Other | ] N ]
‘ 8 | TCTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7; ! | I |
[ ¢ Gas | i [ I
" 10 | Bad Deb's | 324,796,018 | i52.585,565) S0 |
[ 311 Veba | 9C.733.427 ] -] 0]
‘ 12 | Tax Basis Acjustments | 34,842 069 19.950,174) 3,277 337}
1237 Lost Gas 1 (2,925.363)| 748,501 | a]
14 | Vacation Liabifity 1 3.385.817 | (372,748) ol
i5 | Other il 114,089,768 | (37,085,448} 133,455 |
16 [ TOTAL Gas (Enter Totail cf 'ines 10 thru 15} I $264.605,765 | 1$49.248,883) i$3.137.882)!
17 [Cther (Specify) | ]
18 4 TOTAL {Account 190) (Enter Totai of lines 8, | I 1
18, & 17) $284,606.768 ) {$49 242 885) 1$3,157.882)
1¢ [Classification of Tota: ] !
20| Feaeral Income 7ax -’ ] .
21| Staie Income Tax B i i
22 | Local 'ncome Tax ! ]
NOTES

- S . ===

TCther Line 15

T T T T e T — T T _T

| Post 1892 Misc. Deierrecs | $°13,409.946 | (§158,723) $0
T Inventory Capitaiized | 832,251 -1 {237,475)
{ Vector Pipeiine 1,305,363 | = 370.931
] Envirenmental insurarce Eecovery l (1,457,792) (1,734,238} 1
(FAS 112 | - (35.195.288Y -
| FASB &6 Plant Excess DFI7 | | I ]
| FASB 96 Non-Flant Excess DFIT i ] H '
| FASB €6 Non-Prant Reg. Assets | ] ] ]
] i | o 3
[ ! ‘ | |
1 | j
L !
| “ctal Ciner | §112.089758 [ {537.088.449)] $133,455 |
|

L
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[ MICHIGAN CCNSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005 ]
[ ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 16G) 1
3. If more space is needed use separale pages as requireg. |
l 4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classificatior, significant items for which ’
{ deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amcunts. |
| CHANGES DURING YEAR | ADJUSTMENTS | r |
Amount Amounis | DEBITS I CREDITS !
\ Debited 1 Credited l Acct. ‘ i Acct ! ) Balance at ‘ lire l
Account 410.2 \ Account 411.2 No. Amount No Amount ! End of Yesar | No. )
| (s) (f @ | ) | ) | (K} |
| | l ‘ 1 { ‘ 1]
‘ ‘ ] | I \ | 2
I d [ [ ! l i {3l
' il ] 1 ‘ 1 | 4]
| I 1 | | ! L 3
' | [ 1 ‘ I l L §]
- T — + -‘ : 1
L l T L 1 ] | =l
[ - T - | | - * I - i 327382013 10
[ - i - | [ - 1 " - | G0.738.427 | 11
[ - | - [ 2831Cc | 7.558,125 | [ $0 ] 336628111 121
[ - i - | | - | | - i 3571,854), 13|
f : I : B T : 1 |l o] 3738555 141
i 0] 0! | 7 710.772) | 1,056,408 150076847 | 15|
[ S0 $0 | ] (5152,647)| | $1,053,403 3371,928.799] 18!
L \ i | l L ir]
‘ l ] [ 18
L 50| S0 | (3152.847) , $1.055.403 | $311.528,799 | |
[ - | 1 L | ] 7 19
l I ' | [ ] N [ @]
| [ i | | | I~ 25
1 [ ‘ | ! | B} EE
f MNCTES iContirued) \
| |
!
| |
\ 1 ] | ] | T [ |
{ - ‘ - i | - | 28310 | 169,817 | $113.736.486 | |
i - B - ! I - |Rounding | 1] 594,776 | §
[ - , - T 283ic | 370,931 | i 0] 1,305,363 | i
| - [ - [ "I - 1 28310 | 385,585 [ 1,166,081 | ]
I [ 283-1c | 35,450,258 { ! | {254,770) i
| 1 I is1-RA | {43,135,881) i i 43,185,861 | |
! | 191-88 ! (138.539)| I { 138,638 | Bl
[ B [ i92-RB | (257,462)] } | 257,462 [ ]
I I [ | % | |
1 | | | 1
iN | | 1 | C | |
$0] 30! Hi §7,710,772)! I $1.059.402 3$160,075.847 |
-
|
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

CAPITAL STOCK {Accoun:s 201 and 204)

1. Report pelow the particulars (details) called for concerning common and
preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general
class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to

meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outiined in column (a) is available

from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
(i.e. year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal

years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the

articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Number

Class and Series of Stock and of Shares
Name of Stock Exchange Authorized

by Charter

(@ (b)

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

{c)

Call
Price at
End of

Year

(d)

G N Gh WN -

LR NNNNDNRMNRNRN=S 2 9 2 a2
O W OO ~NHUDHWN=2OO©OMNOGODAWN=O©

COMMON STOCK 15,10C.000

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK
SERIES:

REDEEMABLE $S2.05 SERIES 7,000,000

CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE STOCK 4,000,000

$1.00

$1.00

$1.00

N/A

N/A
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) {Continued)
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock
authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should allow the dividend
rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is
nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital
stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged,
stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding
without reduction for
amounts held by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

In Sinking and
Other Funds

As Reacquired Stock
(Account 217)

Shares

(e)

Amount

(f

Shares

(9)

Cost

(h)

Shares

(i

Amount

0

Line
No.

10,300,000

$10.300,000

1
0 N O d WN =

NN N RN 3 o o a3 o
WN =20 00N~ WN- O

WN NN NN
O W ~NOO;h
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 21, 2005
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSICN,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.

For Acccunt 202, Common Stock Subscribed and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed. show the

subscription price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transacticns under which a conversion liability existed under
Account 203, Common Stock Liability for Conversion. or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for
Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk any amounts representing the
excess of consideration received over stated values of stocks without par value.

N =

Line
No. Name of Account and Description of Item Number of Shares Amount

@ (b) ©

None

W ~NO A WN -

- A oA a o s
b WN 20O

wgwwwwmmmmwmmmmm—xa-A-A
)] WON 200N EWN-2OO0O~N®

Total 0 $0

w
(6)]
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other

paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as
total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet. page 112. Add more columns for any account if
deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries
entnes effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the
origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)-State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)-Report balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits. and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to
captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions
which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Line Item Amount
()] (b)

P
[¢]

ACCOUNT 209 REDUCTION IN PAR OR STATED VALUE OF COMMON STOCK

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 $133,900,000
NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2005 -

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 $133,900,000 $133.900,000

WOooNOO KN =

ACCOUNT 210 GAIN ON RESALE OR CANCELLATION OF REACQUIRED CAPITAL STOCK

10
11 | BALANCE. DECEMBER 31, 2004 $12,525
12 NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2005 -

13
14 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 $12.525 $12.525
15
16
17
18 [ACCOUNT 211 MISCELLANEOQUS PAID-IN-CAPITAL
19
20 | BALANCE. DECEMBER 31, 2004 $298.628.597
21 NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2005 -

22
23 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 $298.628,597 $298,628,597
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38 |Total $432.541,122
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MICHIGAN CONSOQOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock,
attach a statement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off
during the year and specify the amount charged.

Balance at
Line Class and Series of Stock End of Year
No. (a) (b)

None

W =~ D HhWN =

M) = ed ek e ad A
QWO NI B WMN 2O

TOTAL )

N
-

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock
attach a statement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of
capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Balance at
Line Class and Series of Stock End of Year
No. (a) {b)

None

W~ O ;A WD

e el b A s
O o~ O ;M bbWwN-=- O W

N
o

TOTAL 0

N
-
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
2 IX T AnOrigiml iMo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Consolidated Gas Compasy {2y 0 A Resubmissi Dec. 31,2005
' SECCRTTTES TSSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED ORRETIRED
DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a briel description
of security financing and refinancing transactions during the
year and the accounling for the securities, discounts, premiums,
expenses, and related gains or losses. 1dentify as to Commission
authorization aumbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting for
the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each
class and series of security issued, assumed, retired, or refunded
and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains
or losses relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of the
acceunting clearly with regard to redemption premivms,

| unamortized disconnts, expenses, and zains or losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the accounting for such
carried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the
refunding or refinancing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of
secority, as appropriate, the interest or dividend

rate. nominal date of issuance. matarity date. ageresate
principal amount. par value or stated value. aod aumber
of shares. Give also the issnance or redemotion brice agd
nzame of the orincinal underwriting firm throush which the
security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accountine for amounts relatine to
securities refunded or retired is other than that soecified
in Geperal Instruction 16 of the Uniform Svstem of
Accounts. give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accountine and state the accountine
method.

5. For securities assumed. give the name of the comnauy
for which the liabilitv on the securities was assumed as
well as particulars {details) of the transactivns wherehy
the respondent uodertook to pay oblizations of another
company. Ifany unamortized discounts. premivms.
expenses. and 2aips or losses were taken over onto the
respondent's books. furnish details of these amounts with

Mortgage Bonds Retired

No securities were refunded by the Respondent during 2005.

Settlemen) Coupon Maturity
etllement Loupon ool g
Date S Date

L7 ]
P

Securities Issued

No new securities were issued during 2005.

amounts relatine to refunded securities clearly earmarked
Repurchase Premium Unamortized
Amount On redempling Expenses
3 - S - $

of Redemption Premium were charged to :Account 189. Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt
of Unamortized Expenses were ¢harged 1o Account 189, Unamertized Loss on Reacquired Debt.

. MPSC FORM P-322 (Ed. 1-80 Page 2.
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tdls Aeyort are ccmpatible.

assumed py the respondent, inc_ude ir column .ar zhs name of the

v as well as a2 descripticn cof the bends.

ces from Associated chpan#__, report separately advances on ncie:
ol zccounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include i:

sociated companies from which advances were received

show in column (&) ,re names OF the court ant

such certifi

date of court order ur

5. In a supplemenca

Accounts 223 and 224

2 ORICIMNAL 2005
(Agcounts 221, 222, 223,
unt the particulars f{destal
onds, 222, Reacquired Bond a1
Cther Long-Term Debt. I h
r~mert outlined in coclumn the
£ rsnce to the ar an
rtcﬂ in column ja; provided *h h th

CTlass and Series of Obligaticn ant cg ;E Wl_out‘£‘u1C_-qﬁ
Name ¢f Stock Exchangs Izsus Maturity for amcunts held
Lineg by respondent]
MO . iac s} el Tl
1 |Account 221 - Bonds
2 | First Mortgage Bonds:
5 7.150% Series cue 2006 05-30-¢5 05-30-06 40,000.,0C0
3 7 210% Series due 2007 €5-2C-97 05-01-07 30,000,000
5 .£60% Series due 2012 05-20-57 05-01-12 40,000.C00
3 8 2=0°-’ Series due 2014 09-26-94 05-01-14 80,000,0C0
3 6.125% Snr Note due 2008 08-22-01 02-01-08 200,000,000
S 5.7% Snr Note due 2033 02-20-03 03-15-33 200.000,0C0
iG 53z Snr Note due 2019 : 10-04-04 10-01-19 120,000,000
_d
15
=
12 | Other Bonds:
1% 6.450% MOF’PF{S Series due 2038 06-23-98 06-30-38 75,000,000
25
21
23 | Total Account 221 Bonds 785,000,000
26 |Account 224 - Other
27 | Life Insurance Loans and Other various 0
22 | Deferred Transition Adjustment 0
23 | SWAP Mark to Market 0
35
31 | Total Account 224 Other 0
32
33 | TOTAL $785,000,000
34
35
35
37
22
3%
41 |Total $785,000,000




COMPANY AN CHIGINAL Jecemper 31, Z00S
EET (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224! (Ccatizued’
ompany: (al principal advarnced during wear, (k!

1 amount, and (¢) principal rspaid cu*lq yezr. Gl

warbers and dates.

pledged any of its long-term
footnote, including name

n

. e res d has any 1crg tarm securities whigch ha
issue d are m at end of year,
in a note
8. % =2 ; 1 duriqg the year on any obligationes retirsc

or reacgu efore end of year, include such interest expense in coclumn (£}

Explain in a footnote any diffe:ence between the total of colurn (£) and the

total of Account 427, Interest cn Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest ¢

Cebt to 2ssociated Companies.

5. Give pa:tic:lars (details) ccncerning any long-term debt acchorized by :
regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Interest for Year Held by Respondenc Rederption
rice
Reacquired Far 5106
Rate Bonds Sirxing and 27 End of
{In %1 Amountc [Acct. 222) Cther Funds fear
Line
=X (£) (g} (hi ii) No.
1

713 2,860,000 4
7.21 2.163,000 E
7.06 2,824,000 5
8.25 5,600,000 7
6.125 12,250,000 g
5.7 11,396,804 (1} £
5 6,146,434 (1) ic

=

e =g

o | ~d oy fon [y

5.45 4.837.500

49,077,738 - 33

24

25

various 0 - 27

28

3¢

0 - 3z

39077738 - 33

34

(1) Interest on these instruments is being regorted 25
net of OCI cash flow hedge 3%
37

33

EE]

10

S 49,077,738 $ -13 - 41

e
o
i
(]
!
(=)
o
A
L]
I
wn
]
¥ ]
[l
Q.
[
!
w0
]
'y
W
te}
4}
L
o




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

UNAMCRTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON _ONG-T=RM DEBT

(Accounts 181, 225, 226)

1. Repori under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamontizad
Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars
{details) of expense, premium or discount applicable ic each class and series of

long-term cebt.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
3. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debi

orginally issued.

4_In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect {0 the amount

of bonds or other lcng-ierm debt originally issued.

Totai
Princigal Expense Amortization Period
Line Designation of Long-Term Debt Amoun: of Premium
No. Debt Issued or Discount Date From Date To
(a) (b} (c) (d) {e)
1 JUNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE ON LONG-TERM DEBT
2
3 | First Mortgage Bonds:
4
5] 7.15°3% Series Due 2006 - A752 40,000,000 356,277 | 05-30-36 05-30-08
5 { 81/4% Series Due 2014 -A751 £0.000,0C0 700.0C0 | 09-25-94 05-01-14
7| 7.06% Series due 2012 -A752 40,000,000 434,119 |05-20-97 05-01-12
8 | 7.21% Series due 2007 - A754 30.000,000 302,758 |05-20-97 05-01-07
9| 6.125% Sn- Note due 2608 - A738 200,000,000 1.512.368 |08-22-01 C9-01-08
10 | 5.735 2003A due 2033 - A75¢9 200,000,000 1,794,865 [02-20-03 03-15-33
i 5% 2004E Snr Note due 2019 120,0C0.000 2.324,510 |10-04-04 09-30-19
12
13
14 | Other Bonds:
15
16 | 6.45 3% MOPPRS Series due 2038- A755 75,000,000 839,877 [06-30-38 J6-30-38
17
18
TS |TOTAL ACCOUNT 181 $785,000,000 S8.367.974
20
21
22 [UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON OTHER BONDS
23| 6.45 % MOPPRS Series due 2038 A755 75,000,000 (*,875,000)]06-30-98 06-30-13
24
25 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 225 $75,000,000 ($1,875,000)
26
27
28 JUNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS
29
30 | 8 1/4% Series due 2014 -A751 80,000,000 680.000 | 09-26-94 05-01-14
31| 6.45 % MOPPRS Series due 2038-A753 75,0C0,000 23,250 {06-30-98 06-30-38
32 | 6.125% Snr Note due 2008 - A758 200,000,000 368.000 [08-22-01 09-01-08
33| 5.7% 2003A due 2033 - A759 200,000,000 726,000 {02-20-03 03-15-33
34 | 5.7% 2004e due 2019 - A760 120.C00,000 487.200 [10-04-04 09-30-19
35 [TOTAL ACCOUNT 226 $675,000,000 32,284,450
36
37
38
39
40
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT
{Accounts 181, 225. 226) (Continued)

5. Furnish ir a footnote particulars (details) regarding tre treatment of
unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed
during the year. Aiso, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were
redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited

lo Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to
Acceunt 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit.

Balance at Debits Credits
Beginning of During During Balance at Line
Year Year Year End of Year No.
4] g hi (i)

]
2
3
4
50,873 35.910) 14,963 5
319,739 {34.258) 285,481 6
217,523 (29.662) 187.860 7
72187 {30,937) 41,249 8
987 727 {2721C7) 725.620 9
1.775.8972 {63,239} 1,712,732 10
2,286,529 84,365 (162.667) 2,208.227 11
12
13
14
15
688.698 (20,558) 668,140 15
17
18

56,409,247 584,365 (5649,339 $5,844.273
20
21
22
(1,265.625) 93,750 (1.171.875) 23
24
(81,265.625) $93,750 S0 (51,171,875 25
26
27
28
29
321,073 (34.401) 286,672 30
19.472 (581 18.891 31
189,380 {51.649) 137,731 32
679.617 (24,200) 655.417 33
479,080 (32,480 446,600 34
$51.6838,622 0 (5143,311 - 51,545,311 35
36
37
38
39
40
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CCMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemter 3°. 2005
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQLUIRED DEBT {ACCOUNTS 18G. 257;
1. Report under separale subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Cebt,

particuiars (detaiis) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on reacguisition applicable to each class
and series ¢f long-term debt. 1f gain or less resuited frem a refunding transaction, include also the
maturity date of the new issue.

. In column (¢} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

. In column (d} show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in
accordance with General Instruction 17 cf the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization dabited 10 Account 428.1,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain cn
Reacquired Debt-Credit.

W N

[SLEN

Principal Amount Baance at
Cesgnation of Long-"erm Cabt Date of Datt Beginning Balarce at
Reacqured Seacguired Met Lass of Year End of Year
Line
No. ia} (=) {c! 1cy {&) if
1 Account 185
2
3 § 5/4% series dus 2000 -
4 Refunding 7.06%, 19978 due 2012 - ATES 8/30/5T 12,000,000 1.009.282 486,314 428,833
5
€ 8% series due 2002
7 Retunding Rmkt Nt 5.45% 1998 MCPPAS 2038-A735 B/30/38 53,688,000 4345527 3613104 3.511.07:
"
9 BCOMNDS 9 1/2 SER DUE 2021
10 Refunding 2001 6 1/8% due 2008-A758 2001 40,000 000 2.769.810 1.458.342 1.067.885
11
12 Refunding § 7% 20034 due 2033 - ATSS 2003 172,174,000 259165 24535133 23.661,478
13
14 Refunding 5.0% 2004E due 2018 - A760 2004 107,327,000 3,523,365 3,483,958 3.247,794
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
28
27
28 S 38C,187.0C0C $ 7,554,775 $ 33.602.89° 3 31916,884
29 Account 257
30 Nare
31
32
33
34
3E
36
37
8 * MARPS - MAndatory Putabie ( remarketable Securities
3¢ * MOPPRS - Mandatary Par Put Remarketed Securities
40
41
42
43
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 20C5
NOTES PAYABLE (Account 2311

‘ 1. Report the particulars indicated conceming notes payable at end of year.

N

. Give particulars of collaterat pledged, if any.

3. Furrish particulars for any formal or informal compensating balance agreements covering open
lines of credit.
4. Any demand notes should be designated as such in column (d}.
5. Minor amounts may be grouped by c'asses, showing the number of such amounts.
Line Fayee Surpose for Jate of Date of nt. Szla~cee-d
Nc which issued MNote Maturity rate of year
[EY {2 \Ci o) et i)
1 Varaus Lenders of Cornmercial  [For Gas in Undergrounc Sicrage Various {1} Various {“1  |Varous{1) ($422.668,658)
2 |Pzger and Other Working Caoita’
3 |Detroit Investment Fund-- Investment in Detroit 04/98 See (2) below Varicus (2) 80
5 {Subscription Promissory Note Investment Fund, L.P.
7
3
S
10
‘ 11 ){1) MichCon amended its $243.75 million 2004 five-year facility agreement and also entered mnite a new $181.25 million, five-year
12 facility replacing its $81.25 million three-year facility which was scheduled to expire in 2008. The matunty date of the
13 amendead facility agreement remains at 2009 while the new facility agreement is set at 2010. The five-year credit facilites

14 are both with a syndicate of banks and may be utilized for general corporate borrowings. but are primarily intended to

15 pravide liquidity support for commercial paper programs.

17 |(23 In April of 1295, the Company invested $2,500,000 in the Detroit Invesiment Furd as a limited partner. The Company paid
18 $625,000 of the Subscription Price in 4/95 and $861,326 in 2700 with the balance of $1,0613,674, due in one ar mcre

19 instaliment from time ‘0 %rme upon 3C cays naotice from the General Pariner. The amount was paid in full during 2€C5.

TITAL ] (5422 668,858}
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 233. 234)
1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate toials for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, ard 234 Accounts
Payable to Associated Companies. ir addition to a total for the combired accounts.
3. Lis: each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note,

maturity and interest rate.

4. Include in coiumn (f) the amount of any interest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were
paid before the end of the year.

5. li collateral has been pledgec as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

Balance
Line Particulars Beginning Tota s for Year Balance Interest
Ne. oi Year Debits Credits End of Year for Year
(a) (b) {c} {d) (e} (t
1 |Account 233
2 MichCon Develobment Corporation $ 6,186.074 [ $ 804879 (% 1196,761 |8 6,577.956 | $ 396,761
3| Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Partnershio 48.984 69.810 67.957 47,131 2,705
< | Westside Pipeline Company 2,960,511 111,468 1,676,290 4,525.332 240,862
5] Sagiraw Bay Lateral Company 1,029,585 151,429 329,059 1,207,206 63,573
6| Jordan Vailey Limited Partnership 4,195,321 1,828.066 2.244,060 4611,318 264.8490
7 MichCon Gathering Company 8.425,083 7.127,009 11,182,495 12,480.569 630,745
8| Thunder Bay Gatnering Company 612,175 1,311,836 1,023,324 323.603 46,009
e| Saginaw Bay Pipeiine Company 3.577,724 434.292 1.750,752 4,894,184 261,222
1¢} MichCon Holdings, Inc. 4,118,311 358 265913 4.383.866 265,913
11| DTE Energy Company 4,642,229 4,652,249 12,030,033 12,020.013 46,822
sz | MichCon Lateral Company 1,727,588 1,107.476 3.485.814 4,105,926 184,102
13 Total {(Account 233) $37523585 (S 17598932 |8 352524493 55177,102 | $ 2,409,554

= |Note; Nctes Payaole to associated companies arise from the Inter-Company Credit Agreement.

18 Purpose: To nrovide a lire of credit from associated companies.

17 Maturity Date; N/A

18 Interest Rate: The prime rate at Bank One. N.A,

19 |Account 234

20| DTE Energy Ccmpany $ 13,052,800 | $ 157,686,384 | $ 159,895,505 | $ 15.261,921 -
2+ | Citizens Gas Fuel Company (1,204) 1.204 - -
22 MichCon Gathering Company 10.771 6,597,388 8,805,111 2,218,494 -
25| MichCon Pipeline Company 37,697 561.859 524,162 - -
22| Saginaw Bay Pipeline Compary 31,303 271,01 255,792 15.994 -
25| Saginaw Bay Lateral Company - 155 155 - -
26| Detroit Edison Company 2874720 | $ 15366.958 | § 20,244,727 7,752,489 -
27 Total (Account 234) $ 16.006.087 | S 180.483,845 | S 189,726,656 | § 25.248,898 | $ -
28

29

3C

31

32 |Total 18§53.529.672 | $ 198.082.777 | $ 224,979,105} $ 80,426,000 | $2.409.554
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CCAMPANY AN CRIG!NAL Dacemte- 31, 2005

RECONCILIATICON Cr REPORTED NET INCOME
WITH TAXABLEZ INCOME FOR FECERAL iNCOME TAXES

1. Report the rzcenciliaticn of reponted ret income fcr the year with taxable income used in computing
Federa: income tax acsruals and show compuiation of such tax accrua s. Incluce in the reconciliation,
as far as practcanie, the same deta’l as fumnisned cn Schedule M-1 of the tax retumn for the year.
Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable inceme for the vear. Indicate ciearly
the nature of each reconciiing ameunt.

2. If the utility is 2 member of a group which files a consslidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported
net inccma with taxable net income as if a separate retum were ‘¢ be filed, indicating. howeaver,

Lire
No.

Total
Amount

Utility net operating income (page 114 ling 24)

Allocatiors: Allowance for funds used during corsiructicn

Interest expense

Cther {specify)

Net income for the year (page 117 line 72}

§13,436,291

Allscation of Net income for the year

Add Federal income tax experses

{15.584,509)

Tcial pre-tax irccme

2,148.318)

Add: Taxacle i

1
SEZ PAGE 281-C

18,888.792

Y Y RN

Add: Ceductics recorded on bocks not deducted from ratum

SEZE PAGE 251-C

Ry N
O [~ D[N JWDON = [O[O[R[~N[D U [I [CI{N [ —

Y DI I NS N

Subtract : Income recorced in bocks rot inclucec in retum

o

SE= PAGE 281-C

(51,546.977}

INZESA LS
N —

Subtract: Decucticas on returr rot charged agairst bcok ncomre

n
(&)

N
=

SzZE PAGE 25°-C

N

N
~I|®m o

39 |

a2 |

1

2]

43 [Feqeral taxadle income ‘or the year
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CCMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2088

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCCME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of g-oup
members, 1ax assigned to each group member, and basis of ailocation, assignment, or sharng of
the consolidated tax among the group memters.

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to
allocate tax expense between 409.1 and 409.2.

4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particuiar need cf a company, may be
used as 'ong as the data is consistent and maets the requirements of the above instructions.

Utility Cther

Line
No.

387,965.812

33.852.542

{$20,215,251)

(1,731,657}

(13.852,942)

SO U [N

31,520,875

i34.052.183)

15.888.7¢2

i3

[$]

RIS IR

alalalaf-

w

—
w

i42.5°2.053;

(8.734,514}

3*]
o

N

22

‘B .355.402)

N
w

©)
o

W
pury

)
N

(5]
1)

w
e

€
4]

WL
3848

&
S

516,433,905

(342,804,107}
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MICHIGAM CONSGLIDAT=D GAS COMPANY AN GRIGINAL Ceceqnber 3. 20CE 1
RECONCILIATICN CF REPCRVED NET INCOME
WITH TAXAELE iINCOME FOR FEDERAL INCCME TAXES

Lne | [ Tctal
NG, Amcunt
1 NOTES
2 lLine 12: Taxable Inccme Nct Reported On Books:
2 Contributions in aid of construction - A.E.P. $399,297
B Contributions in aid cf constructicn - Service Lines 6,564,230
s Caontributions in aid of construction - CAP Program 8,719,007
6 Reserve for Injuries and Damages *.2C8.458
7
3 Line 2 Subtotal $16.888,7¢2
9
10 |Line 15: Deduciions Recorded On Books Not Deducted Erom Retum:
11 Gas Cost Reccvery $11,187.723
12 Retirement Cests Transferred 6.585,243
i3 Bonus Accrual 4,200,600
14 Environmental Insurance Recoveries 7 B2E,565
15 VEBA accrual, net of contribution 24,519,878
16 Reserve ‘or Bad Debls 7.572.435
17 Wacation Pay Accruai 1,285.44C
15 Capitaiized Construction Casts £.912,310
18 Other miscellaneous 2,596,193
20
21| Line 15 Suttota: | $72.294.792
22 I
23 jL'ne 20: Income Recorded In Books Not irciuded i Retum:
24 Pension expense $31,388,200
25 Equity earnings in subsidiaries 3,734,914
25 Mecicare Reimbursement 5,627,755
27 Grantor Trust 1,239,723
28 Tax Benefit 4,588,276
2%
30 Line 2¢ 3udicial $51.546,877
3
32 |Line 24: Deduciiors Cn Retum Not Charged Against Book Incomea:
33 ! css cn Bend Refunding 51.688.C27
34 Property tax expense 35,322,573
335 f.ost Gas Cefer-al 2.333.c¢3
38 Gross Removal Costs 12,070,058
37 _oss cn ACRS/MACRS Retirements 2.253.CCO
38 ESCP Dividends Pass Through 3,523,542
39 Depreciation {tax gver bcoki 2.2¢2,651
A Cther miscellanecus 2.677.435
41
22|  Line 24 Subtotal $61.858.492
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPA

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2C

QEUU\I" LIATION OF REPORTED NET INCCME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Lire

tlity Other No.
1
2
399,087 S0 3
6.584.230 0 4
8,719,007 0 5
1.206.483 < 3
$15.888.732 30 8
Q
10

511,137,723 S0 11
3.583.249 ] 12
4,0CC,CC0 o] 13
7.525.565 0 14
24,512,878 0 15
7,572,435 0 16
1,295,440 0 17
5,912.310 4] 18
2.583,163 6] G
20

$72,294,793 3C 21
22
22
$31,386,000 S0 2<
o} 8.734.914 25
5,627,754 0 25
1,239,723 0 27
4,588,576 0 28
29
$42.312,.853 $8,734.914 30
51
32
$1,5886.027 36 33
35,022,673 0 24
2,333,093 Q 35
12.070.05 0 36
2,253,000 0 57
3.522,343 o] 38
2,282.531 o] 3¢
2.577.£35 J 40
41
$51,858,492 SO 42
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IM'CHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005 |
J CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX
, Line i ; Total
‘ NO.J i Amount
L 1 a Estima‘ed Federal taxabie income for the current year (page 251A) | {$26,370.202)
E .]
3 | Show Computation of estimated gross Federal income tax aprpiicable to line 1:
4 ${21.811,626) * 35 % ! {9,229,571)
! 5|
| 6|
B
J] 8 | TOTAL | (59.229,571)
9

jL |

I —
—
(]

Allocation of estimated gross Federal income ‘ax from line 11

11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year {page 264 col (c)) | ]
12 | |
, 13 L Adjustment of last years est'mated Feceral income tax to the filed retum: | [
| 14! 1 |
15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed rezurn {515,813.323)|
16 ' Last year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense 1 (12,297,229ﬂ
17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense (3,516,094)
18
19 I Last year's investment tax credits utilized per the filed retumn 0|
L 20 | Last years investment tax credits estiimated to be utilizec OJ
(21 Increased (decreased) investment tax credits util'zed | 0}
] 22 l
23 Additional Adiustments (Specify)
24 | Adjustment to current liability (2,200.000)
25 1 IRS Audit Settlement 1929 - 2001 (1.110,324),
26 | Miscellaneous tax adjusiment (14,764)
L 27 J | |
| 28| |
29 | j
30 | I
31| Totai Current Federal Income Tax . (316.070,753)
32|  Expense: ]
| 33! 409.1 (page 114, line 14} . ($1.089,315)
| 34, 4092 (page 117. line 47} | (514,981.438)|
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IMICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemper 31. 2005

[

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAXES {continued)

Utility

|

Other

Li

No.

ne

B [ S

BW N [=

—t

o

~

|
|
|
l
|
3
vT

@

+

(OJ

$5.751.867 |

($14,981,438)|

W

10

!

11

=1

Lol |

12

14 |

|
($15,813.323)|

15 |

(512.297,229)

16 |

(33,516.094)|

17

I

18

L

10

bl

20 |

21

22

_I|,
|
|

23

(2,200.000)|

24 |

(1.110,324),

25 |

(14.764)|

26 |

0

27 |

28

!

29 |

e

|

30 |

(51,089.315)

($14.981,438)|

|

32 |

T T T T T T T

1

{$1,089,315)|

|

33 |

i

(54,981,438},
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CHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
T. Give particulars {detalls] cf the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts
and show thre total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to
the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or
estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a footnote and
designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final
accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both
columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to
operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b) amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year,
and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for
Balance at 3eginning of Year
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid
No. (See Instruction 5} Accrued Taxes
@ ()] (cy
1 |Federal Taxes
2
3 | Federal Insurance Contributions 5183,794 -
4 | Federal Unemployment 1,263 -
51 Fec. £xcise Tax Accrual (46,923} -
& | Feaeral R & £ Tax Credit (2.7588.C87) -
7 | Federal Inccme - Accrual 25,781,841 -
8 - Prepaid - -
9 | Superfund Tax - -
10 | Subtotal Federal Taxes 23,153,418
11
12 |State Taxes
13
14 | Michigan Unemployment 3.715 -
15 | Michigan General Sales Tax 3,713.588 -
16 | Michigan Use 184.823
17 | Michigan Gasoline - -
18 | Michigan Severance 25.8¢&1 -
19 | Michigan Digsel Fuel - -
20 | Michigan Single Business 1,032,379 -
21| MP.SC. Fee - $487.C67
22 | Virginia Income - -
23 | Subloial Staie Taxes 4,660,867 487,087
24
25 |Local
25
27 | Property - Accrued G -
28 - Prepaid - 2.964.263
29 | City Utility Users 2,410.303 -
30 | City Income 113,253 -
31 | Subtotal Local Taxes 2,323.556 2.964.663
32
33
34 | Total AC 235 $30,637.841 $3.452,030
35 |Income Tax Pricr Year - A/C 244, 245 34 381257 -
36 [Other Tax Prior Year - A'C 244.7, 2457 EC
37
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MICHIGAN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY — AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

each State and subdivision can readily be ascerlained.
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers more than one

year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the

year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f)
and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by

parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or
taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of

such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts were distributed. Show
both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to
utility plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or

subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state
in a footnote the basis (necessity) ot apportioning such tax.

Balarce at End of Year

Taxes Taxes ~ Prepaid Taxes
Charged Paid Taxes Accrued (Incl. in Line
During Year During Year Adjustments (Account 236) Account 165) No.

(d (e) U )] (h)
7
: 2
$1C.348,540 $11.431,432 - ($892,7G3) - 3
135,776 135,958 - 111 - 4
- 8.105 - (55,028 - 5
- - 2,766,087 - - 5
{16,240.937) ©,180,003 (2,766.087} (2.405,0885) - 7
- - - - - 8
- - - - - 9
{5,756,521) 20,755,505 - (3.358,708; - 10
11
12
13
345,696 346,468 - 2,944 - 14
75,221,784 59,635,428 - 9,300,344 - 15
2,724,982 2,680,815 - 229,08C - 16
b - - - - 17
230.325 237,322 - 19,0684 - 18
- - - - - 19
5,681,680 3,314,679 3,699,380 - 20
1,924,435 2,028,334 - - $590.266 21
- - - - - 22
86,429,102 78.243.045 - 13.250,822 580.966 23
24
25
26
36,214,086 35,032,075 - 1,782,011 - 27
132,478 = - - 2,832.485 28
24.110,183 22,158,256 - 4,362.230 - 29
0 25,000 - 88,253 - 30
50.456,747 57.215.331 0 5,632,494 2,832,485 31
32
33
$141,120.228 | 3156.213,882 SC $15.524,508 $3,423.451 34
{$2,258,512) 1.060.130 {$1,034,595} $C - 35
{$451.540) 121,455 1.034,585 3481,500 36
37
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{MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2605 ,
j TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YZAR (Continusd} 4]
| DISTRIBUTION CF TAXES CHARGZD
[ Electric Gas
Lire Kird of Tax (Account 408.1 JAccount 423.1
No. (See Instruction 5 40G.1; 408.1)
a} i [t)] i
1 |Federai Taxes ]
2
3! Fece-al Insurance Corirituticns S - $2.469,.32¢
4 | Federal Unemployment J - 108,8C9
5 | Fed. Excise Tax Accrual - -
5 sderal R & E Tax Credit ! - -
7 | Federal Income - Accrual - {1.C589,315)
8 - Prepaa - -
21 Superfund Tax - Q
10 | Subtotal Federal Taxes Q 7.518,923
‘1
12
13 |
4
151
186 |
Y |
13
19 State Taxes
J 20
21 1 Michigan Unemployment 1 - 278.215 |
22 | Michigan General Saies Tax - -
23 | Michigan Use 2 2
24 { Michigan Gasoline z =
25 | Michigan Severance - -
26J Michigan Diesel Fuel - ;
27 i Michigan Sing.e Busiress - 398,280
28 | M.P.S.C. Fee = 1,824,435
29 | Virginia Inccme J z
30| Subtetal State Taxes 0 8.099.330 |
31
32
33
| 3
35
38
37 ‘Local
38
39 | Property - Accrued - 25,188,086
40 - Prepaid i - 152,478 |
41! City Util'ty Users | - -
42 | City Income J -
43 J Sustotal Local Taxss 0! 5,323,584
44
: | |
48 | Total A/C 2358 $0 $40,638,817
47 lincome Tax Pricr Year - A/C 244, 245 = ($3,032.241)
48 Other Tax Pricr Year - A/C 244.1. 2451 | -| [$1,525,335)
| g Toml | i
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR :Cor:iruec;

iShow utility cepar'ment where applicable and account chargea.)

Cther Other Other
Utility income and Extracrdinary Utility Adj. tc
Departmer: Deductions Items Opn. Income Ret. Eamings
(Account {Account 4C8.2 {Account {Account {Account Other Ling
408.1, 409.1} £0G 2} 406.3) 408.1, 409.1) 433) No.
(d) el ] {g) ih it
1
2
- - - - - 1.845.211 3
- - 4 * - 28,867 4
- - - = = - g
- - e - - 6
- {14,981,438) - - - {170,184) 7
- - - ~ - - 8
- - - - - - 9
8} (14,981,438) 0 0 0| 1,705,894 10
11
12
14
15
18
e
18
19
20
- % - 67,481 21
- - - - 75,221,784 22
- - - - 2,724.582 23
- - - - 24
- - 2 - 220,525 25
- - - - - 28
- - E z - 85,000 27
- . g - 28
F: - - - 29
[} J 0 4] 0 78,325,772 30
31
22
33
3
35
36
37
38
30,000 = = 10,896.CC0 39
- - - - 40
: - 24,110,183 41
3 s 4 -1 42
‘ 0 30,000 | 0 0 0 35,106,183 | 43
a4
j e
S0 (514,851,438} S0 %0 S0 $115,141,848 48
E - - - §776,729 47
E - - $1.073.695 48
49
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GA

S COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

Cecember 37, 2005

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAIC AND CHARGED DURING YEAR [Continuec]

L1

DISTRIBUTICN OF TAXES CHARGEL
i

Kind of Tax Tctal Work-In- Dscreciaticn
Line {See Insiruction 5} Other Pregress Reserve
Ne.
a) o (< id
1 {Federa: Taxes
2
3 | Federal Insurance Centributions 1.826.211 1848211 -
4 | Fedsral Unemployment 25.837 26.857 -
5| Fad. Excise Tax Accrual - S .
6 | Federal R & £ Tax Credit 2 ‘ ‘
7 | Federal Incore - Accrual (173,184) - -
8 - Prepaic - - -
9| Superfund Tax - - -
10 Subtotal Federal Taxes 1,705,884 * 878,07 Q|
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 |S:ate Taxes
20
21 | Michigan Unemployment 57,481 £7.481 -
22 | Michigan General Saies Tax 75.221,784 - -
23 | Michigan Use 2.724 982 753,287 18,283
24 = Michigan Gasoline - - -
25 | Michigan Severance 230.525 - -
26 | Michigan Diesel Fuel - - -
27 | Michigan Single Business 85,000 - -
28| M.P.S.C. Fee - - -
28 | Virginia Income - - -
30| Subtotal State Taxes 78.329,772 820.688 *8.283
31
32
33
34
35
38
37 |Lecal
381
32 | Property - Accrusd 10,996,000 + -
40 | - Prepaid = : 1
41 | City Utility Users 24,110,183 - -
42 | City Inccme - - -
43 | Subtotal Lecal Taxes 35,106,183 3 c
44
43
46! Toial A/C 235 $115,141,849 $2.696,766 $18.283
47 'Income Tax Prior Year - A/C 244, 245 $776,728 - -
48 OCther Tax Prior Year - A/C 244 1, 2457 51,073,695 - -
42 Total ]
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WICHIGAN CCNSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR ¢Cortinuea}

{Show utility departiment where applicatle anc account charged:

General
Weork Orcers

[PEAY

1€}

Accounts
Receivable

ifi

Operation &
Maintenance
Expenses

ig)

Transgort.
Expenses

{3}

tdaterials &
Supciies

.

i

Deferred
Credit &
F.IT.

i

Misc.
Current &
Accruec
Assets

Lire
Nc.

{170,184)

{170,184}

150,855

75,221,784

1.031.808

230,525

85,000

159,8

1)
&)

1,252 431

~]
~{
o
[*5]
]
g

35,000

24.1°0.183

10.596.C00

10,896,000

30 |

310,810,818

$1.076.72%

($300,000)

$533.867

$539.328

WSO WN -

MR NN b o 2 2 L
U W =200~ 0 W =0

oY=y

4’1-X:-(A(a)b}(d(.)g(ﬂb)b)(.)l\)l\)f\)l\
- O W~ On WN=0Ow-~Ja

42

Page 253D
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MICHIGAN CONSOL DATED GAS CCMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Accoun: 255)

1. Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances
and transactions by utility and non-utility operations. Zxplain by footnote any correction adjustments
to the accourt balance shown in column {g} . Include in column (j) the average period over which
the tax credits are amortized.

2. Fillin columns for all line items as appropriate.

Deferred for Year

Acccunt Subaccount Balance at Account
Line Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year | Number Amount
No (a) (b) (c) (d) {2l
Gas Utility il il =S, Ve
PRE - 1970
3% 255-10 $322,030
7% 255-10 265,275
Subtotal Pre - 1870 587,305

JDITC: POST - 197¢C

P e T TR N A e R
O NOUTD WN = OWO~NDUTD W’

4% 255-2¢ 587.017
636 255-20 -
7% 255-20 214147
% & 6% 255-20 -
8% & 10% 253-20 16.231,966
12 | Subtotal POST - 1970 17,833,130
20 Total 18,420,435
21 |Other i o i =
22 3%
23 4CC
24 7%
25 8%
26 10%
27
28
29
30
31
32 | JDITC
33
34
35 Total
NOTES

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-94 Page 255




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Acccunt 255) (Continued)

Current Year's Income

Ailocations to

Account
Ne.

Amount Adjustments

Balance at
End of Year

(i)

Average Period of
Allocation to Income

Line

=
o

M

_l9) (h)

(i)

411-42
411-42
411-42
411-42
411-42

($82.199)
(46.871)

$239,831
218,404

(129.070)

458,235

(97.773) -

(170,037) -

(1.425,895) -

589,244

744,110

14,806,071

(1.693,705) -

16,139,425

41.57
37.43

39.21

35.69

34.55

B . T Y G— Y
B2WOWN = OO0 N® O WN| =

1

—
o) U

—_
O O

N
o

i$1.822.775) -

16,597,860

N
—

WWWwWWWMNDNDNDNDMNDNDNN
O H WN = O WwWwooNOEWN

NOTES {Continued)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIG'NAL

December 31, 2005

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES {Account 242)

Report the amount and description of other current and accrued liabilities at end of year.

2. Minor irems (Less than $100,000) may be grouped under appropria:e title.
Balance
Line Iltem end of year
No. (a) (b}
11 Accrued Vacation 15,597,516
2 | Employee Incentives 8.628,194
3 | Accrued Environmental Remediation Expenses 5.674,147
4 | Employee Benefit Plan Costs Incurred bui not Reported 2,749,055
5 | Accreed Wages 2,598.939
6 | ANR Pipeline - Transportation of Gas 1,202,256
7 | Exchange Gas 1.074,25¢
8 | Escheats Payable 857,213
9 | Capacity Reservation Cnarges Refundable - Transportation Service 852,285
10 | Contingent Liability - Energy Loans 262.015
11 | Employee Withholdings and Deductions 290.348
12 | Royalt'es and Working Interests Payable 137.870
13 | Accrued Unemployment Contributions 50.841
14 | Other {5 items}) 19,5¢2
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 .
25| TOTAL $32,994,530
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION {Account 252)
Balance at
Line List Advances by Department End of Year
No. (a) (b)
31 | Gas Main Extension $1,599.273
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3¢
40
41
42
43
44
45 | TOTAL $1,598.273

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 268




MECHIGAMN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY

M ORIGINAL

Dacamber 31, 2303

OTHER DEFERAED CREDITS [Account 253)

W R

Repon befow the pamculars (detais) called for concemang other geferred credes

For any defamed credit being amortized. show the panod of amortizabon
¢ h2ms (less than $10.000) may be grouped by classes
< undeiverad gas obigations 1o customers undar IZke-or-pay clauses ol sale agreements, show e otal
t on this page and repon pariculans (details) called for by page 267 Show 250 on thes page, butasa
separats lem, any advance bilings or receipts for pas sales oc service Classilied in AcCount 253 but not
refaled t0 fake-or-pay arangements
Descripson of Other Balance at DEBITS
Deterred Credis Bagnning Centra | Balance at
Line of Yaar Account Amount Cradits End of Year
No {3} ) e jed] g} i
1 |Uneameaa interast Ravenue Vacior 101.261.061 | 419 7.833,098 - 893,421,865
2
3 {Postretsement Senefe Oblgaton 117,886,785 226 1450220 27,791,358 142227 263
4
5 |NonQualifiea Senafit Pians 17,151,865 | Various 2.748 152 3.277.388 17.881,10
7 |Envirenmental Remeadiation Sxpenses 16,968,738 Vanous 5.083.818 16,850,518 28,205 438
3
9 |Property Taxes 10.996.431 236 10,896 451 - -
10
11 {Cusiomer advances for constructon 4,133 264 186 4,159 264 -
13 [GCH - WPSC 9010 Redund Frovison 2,505 363 174 2818373 111,007 =
14
15 |[Emvironmental insurance Recovery - [10 yr Amaort | 2,383,089 930 3,738,852 9644 577 3,383,114
16
17 |Gas Cusiomer Choice Deposits 568.483 Vanous - G78.,000 1,546,483
18
19 |Unlunded Savings Plan 1,458 180 Vanous 552 781 761,054 1.666.453
a0 |
21 |Reguiated Latibty - Pension Offset - 526 - 12.407 B38 12,407,838
22
23 {Miscedanacus Delerred Credits 1,065,194 |  Vanous 1.068,194 3.000 B
25 |Uneamed Revenue - Frankin Bank 26,632 Various 28,632 - -
26 |
27 |Refung Panding Final Disposition 514 465 Wanous - 3512 554,077
28
29 | Lost gas defermal - Vanous 28 397 489 28,397 4282 -
30
31 |Uneamed Aevenue - Loan Sarncing 1,562 Varicus | 1.349 B2 69T |
32
3 |Deferreg Uability - Transponation g2.191 Vanous 248,372 276,254 252,573
4 |
35
35
ar |
3
39
ET)
4
42
43
a4
15 |
16
47
g
43
0l
51
52
53
54 |
55
6 |
57
58
59 |
80 jTOTAL 277.163.728 | $ 68,9752251 5 10337922 | & 306173702
MPSC FOAM P-522 (Ed 1-89)




{(MCHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CONMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemter 31, 2005

b

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

:axes relating to property not sub:ect to accelerated amortization.

" 1. Beport the information celled fcr below corcern.rg the sespondent's accounting for deferred income

2. For Otrer (Speciiy), include deferrals relatirg to cther income and cecduct.ons.

( 3. Use separate nages as required.
[ ] [ CHANGES DURING YEAR
Sub- | Baiance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisiors Acc't. Begnning Debited to Credited to
No. No. of Year (Account 41C.1) (Account 411.1)
(a) ib; {c) {d) (e}
1 |Account 282
2 | Electric
3| Gas Sec. 187 Acc Deprec. $212,045 432 $637.97* | $2,869,51"
41 Otner (Define) 0 o] 0
5 |[TOTAL (Erter total of lines 2 - 4) 282 212,045 434 837.971 2,869,511
& | Other (Specify) Non-Utility
7
8
8 |[TOTAL Account 282 {Enter :otal of
lines 5 thru 8) |  $212,045.434 S837.971 [ $2.869,511
10 [Classification of Total F |
11 | Federal Income Tax 5212,045.434 S837,971 $2.862.511
12 | State Income Tax
13| Locai Income Tax L
NOTES
"JACCUMULATED D.F.LT - LIBERALIZED | ]
| DEPRECIATION: i
LINE 3 GAS - UTILITY
FASB 109 Plart Reg. L ability 285-RA | $88,374,88< $0 $6,801,574
Liberaiized Deor. - Pre 981 282-10 {2.920,618) 0 0
Liberalized Depr. - Pos: 1980 282-20 126,591,158 (3.129,635)
Accumulated DFIT - Deoreciation 282-50 0 637.971 {(802,428)
212.5045 434 537,971 2.869.51
, LINE 4 GAS
SUBTOTAL - LiNE 5 GAS $212.045 434 $837.871 $2.869.511
LINE 6
OTHER - NON UTILITY LIBERALIZED
DEPRECIATION
| T
| SUBTOTAL - LINE 6 OTHER l i 0 0] 0
GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 282-XX | $212,045,434 $637.971 $2. 889,511
|
] +
Py

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-80)
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MICHIGAN CONSOL'CATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Cecember 31, 2005

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PRCPERTY {Account 282} (Cortinued:

See Instructions Page 274

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amounts
Cebited Credited DEBITS CREDITS Balance at |
iAccouni 470.2) (Account 411.2) Acct. Armount Acc't Amouri End of Year | Line
(f) () (i) () {k} { | No.
f 1
| 2
S0 S0 | See Below {$451.019)| S2:0,264.513 3
0 0 0 4
0 0 | 0] | (451,019)| 210.264.9*3 3
6
| 7
[ 8
$0 $0 $0 ($451.019)| S$S210,264.973 9
|
| 10
$C S0 S0 {$451,019)| S210,264,9*3; 1*
! 12
| 13
]
NOTES (Continued}) |
T
] T ;
l | |
; | ! $81,573.310 |
| | |
[ | | (2.920.518)
I 216-00 {451,019)] 130,17° .822
| | 1,440,399
0 0] 0 [451,019)] 210,262913
|
30 SO SO {$451,019)] $210,264.913
0
0
| 0 0 0 0 0
| 30 . SO SO ($451.019)| $210.264,213
_ « l
i |
MPSC FORM P-322 (Ed. 1-99) Page 275




A GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

ACCUNMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - GTHER {Account 283)

7. Repor the infcrmation called for below concerning the respondert’s accounting for deferred income

taxes relating to amounts recorced in Account 283.

2. For Qtner (Soecify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

3. Provide in the space beiow, the order authcrizing the use of ihe acccurt ‘or each line item.
T

CHANGES DURING Y=zAR

Sub- Balance at Amrounis Amrounis
Lire Acct. Beginning Debited Credited
No. Account Subdivisiors No. of Year (Acc't.410.1) (Acct.411.1)
(@) (b) <) {d) {ej
1 |Acccurt 283
2t Electrc
3
4 |
5
6| Oher
7 (TOTAL Electric (Tota! of lires 2 tnru: 6)
8 |GAS
2 | Loss On Bona Refunding {283-10) $10,066.368 $3€.590.995 ($590,109)
ey
11
12
13
*4 | Property Taxes {283-2C) 12,294 136 0 {7.097 285)
15 | Misc. De‘er-eds {283-Qh 260.088.070 : 13,453,460 2.334 .68
15
17 | ACRS/MACRS & Retrerer: Plar: {283-QL) (2.214.341) 5,£28.315 2,304,837
18 | MARS Project {283-QG) 21,238,917 543,81 0
1S |Other 59,781,688 3.508,14¢ 18.680.136
20 |TOTAL Gas (Toial of ires9 thru *5) 361.934.858 63,524,101 15,611,747
21 | Other (Specify)
TOTAL (Account. 283}
22 (Enter Total of lines 7, 18, & *7) S36°.6934£ 858 $63.524.,701 $5.6*3.747
23 [Classtfication o TOTAL
24 | Federal Income Tax $360.370,838 $63,524.101 $15,611,747
25 | Staie Income Tax
26 | Local Income Tax $-.564,000 $0 SO
NOTES
[Other Gas (Line i5} i ]
GCR Underco..ec:ions (283-80) $°0.550,144 {$3.1€3.217) S0
FAS *33 MTM {283-00) 1724.550) 0 G
State & Local Taxes {283-QM) 1,564,000 0 e
FAS 96 Excessive Ce‘errals {253-PB3} 598.843 ! 0 0
VE3A (283-QJ: 47.793.251 | 8,702,066 18.660.136
Tota. Other Gas $56,781,688 $5.5C8.149 $18,550,136
F]

MPSTFORWM P-522 (Hev. 1-53)
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MICHIGAN CONSCOLIDATED GAS CCRPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decermper 37, 2005

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTH=R {Accourt 283) {Continued)

include amounts relating (0 nsignificant icemms fisted under Otner.
4. Fillin &ll columns for all line items as eporopriate.

5. Use separate pages as reqguired.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis ' Amounts
Debited Creqited DEBITS CREDITS Balance a!
(Acc't.410.2) (Acct.411.2) Acct Amount Acct Amount End of Year Lre
{f) (9 (Fy 0] ) (k) { No.
]
i 2
| 3
| 4
3
6
7
| 8
S0 30 190-ClI $169,817 190-60 | S$7,538.125 . ($10.640.625) 9
| 160-30 909 681 120-QM 37C,231 10
117-12 579,030 199-80 35.450,258 11
164-12 458,447 283-QJ 16.715,759 12
3
0 0 19.391.441 | 14
0 1,128,495 283-10 2,146,897 237-99 $ 161,538 265.472,300 15
15-CO 8,571,925 16
0 0 909,137 17
0 0 22,482 098 18
0 0| See Below 0 (16.755.892) 63,395,553 | 19
0 1,128,£96 4,353,872 52,062.544 367.009.944
20
1
SO $.28.496 $4.353,872 $52.062,644 | $361,009,244 22
{ 23
S0 $1.128.496 $4.353.872 $52,062 644 | $359.445.944 |
| ]
S0 S0 $0 | | SO S1.564.000 |
NOTES (Coriinued)
$0 $0 $7.356,227 |
o] 0 £27-0C (50.133) (674,£417)
0 0 1,564,000
0 0 558,843
0 0] 283-10 {16,715,759) 54,550,940
|
g0 S0 $0 | 1816,765.892){ $83.395.533
L
% ]
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31. 2005

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

the ra:emaking acticns of regulatory agencies (and not :ncludasle in other accounts).

- Report beicw the particulars (details) calied for ccncerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization in cclumn {a).
3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by classes.
4. Give the number and rame of the account(s) where each amount is recorded.
DEBITS
Line Description and Purpose of Account Amount Credits Balance at
No. Otner Regulatory Liabilities Credited End of Year
(a) (b) ©) [d) (e)
1 |SFAS 109 Ncn-Plant Excess DFIT (Account $138.638
2 | 286-RB)
3 {SFAS 109 Plant Reg Liability (Account 286-RA) | 191-RA $3,6€2,647 S43.135,861
4
5 Total Regulatory Liabilities $43.274.499
6
7 Regulatory Liabiliiies in Other Accecurts
8 -
9 |Refunds Payable {Account 242-33 and 253-15) 539,612 $555.238
10
11 [Unamortized Investment Tax Credits (Account 411-42 1,822,775 $16,557,660
12 1 255-10 anc 255-20)
13
14 |SFAS 109 Plant Excess DFIT (Account 285-RA) | 411-11 $6.801,574 $81,573.310
15
16 1Accrued Credits for Overcollected Gas Sales Revenue
17 | (Account 242-73) various $26,529,000 30
18
19 [Accrued Credits for 80/20 &90/10
20 | (Account 253-AB) 174-¢8 $2,290,694 S0
21
22 |Accrued Negative Pension Of'set $12,407.838 $12.407.838
23 | (Account 243-41)
24
25 Total Regulatory Liabilities in Other Accounts §111,134,046
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 |TOTAL $41.708,690 | $12 447,450 3$154.408 £45

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94]
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDAT=D GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemper 31, 2005
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
1. Report below ratural gas operaiing revenues for eacn prescribec account, and manufactured gas -evenues ir total.

2. Naturai gas means either rgtural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Repert number of customers, columns (f) and {g). on the basis of meters, in addition to the number cf flat rate
accounts; excep! that where separaie meter readings are added for zilling purpases, cne customer should be counted
for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close

of each month.
4. Repcrt quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia a1 80°F). If tilings are on a therm basis, give the
Btu contens of the gas sold and the sales convertec to Mcf.

CPERATING REVZNLES

Line Amount Armount for
No. Tit'e of Account for Year Previous Year
(@) (®) {c)
1 GAS S=ZRVICE REVENUES -
2 480 Residential Sales 1.346,351.697 024,758,262
3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales ;
4 Small {or Ccrmm.) (See Insir. 6) 327245243
5 Large {or Ind.) (See instr. 8) 10,592,214
5 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 3
7 484 Gas Customer Choice Revenug (2) 3,758,011
3 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 1,794,830,035 1.3€6.351,735
3 482 Sales for Reszle J C
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 1.794.630,035 1.365,351.730
11 Revenues frem Manufactured Gas ]
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues $1.794,830,035 1.356,351,730
13 OTHER CPERATING REVENUES S e S
14 485 Intracompany Transier 0 C
15 487 Forfeited Discounts $8.138.348 $10.857.274
i3 488 Misc. Service Revenrues 27.824,482 27,738,653
17 489 Rev. from Trars. cf Gas cf Cthers 177.663.544 159,514 553
18 480 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas 0 a
19 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Prec. ty Others )] 0
20 492 Incidental Gasaoline and QOil Sales i 0]
21 493 Rent from Gas Froperty 31,680 45,303
22 484 Intercepartmental Rents 1.300.000 600,000
23 495 Cther Gas Revenues 28,325,259 12,388,333
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 244,583,524 211554517
25 TOTAL Gas Cgeraling Reverces 2,38,373,589 1,578,006.346
28 (Less) 485 Provision for Rate Refunds
Provision for Gas Sales Refunds (28,771,411} (35,417 .551)
Lost Gas Deferred (1) 2,132.850 {1.570,280)
Total Provision for Rate Refunds (25.638,551) (37.,387.331)
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provisicn for Refunds $2.085,952,110C $1.615,384,178
28 Sates oy Communities {Incl. Main Line e : :
Sates to Resid. and Comm. Cusltrs.) $1,775,940,473
29 Main Line Incustrial Sales (incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities) 15,968,466
2 Scles for Resale 0
3 Other Sa.es to Pub. Auth. (Locai Dist. Only) 0
32 Gas Customer Choice Revenue f 2,721,096
33 TCTAL (Same as Line 19,Columns (b)and{d) | $1.794,630.035 |
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MICHIGAN CONECLIDATED GAS CCMPANY

AN ORIG'NAL

December 31, 2005

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) {Continued)

5. If increases or decreases frcm zrevicus year (columns (c), {e) and (g)), are nct cerived from previously

reporied figures, exglain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
5. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be ciassified according to the basis of classification (Smail

or Commarcial, and Large or Industriai) reguiarly used by the resgondent if such basis of classiiication is no:

generally greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf per day of normai requiremer:s. {See Account

481 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a foolnote.)
7. See page 1£8-109. Iimportant Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increasss

cr decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SCLD

AVG. NO. CF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MC.

Quantity for Quantity fer Numker far Number for
Year Previous Year Year Previous Year Line
{d) (e) ()]

35,408,086 40,525,442 75.707
1,483.721 1,330.305 356

0 2 0

345,778 612,997 Q
153,317,218 168,385,475 1,134.399 1,133,858
J 0 & 0
183,317,919 158,385,476 1,134,359 1.133.858

161,478,420

1493721
o

0
u

345,778
163,317.919

(1) In order to reduce wvolatility in monthly lost gas expense. month to
month deferrals are used. MichCen no longer records cycle end adjusiments
with resulting 5 year amoertization in accerdance with MPSC U-1014Q.

(2) Gas sales re:atec to reconciliation of Gas Customer Choica Program.

Sfala .
o|Nalale|d|s|2Z(Sle|w|~|o|u]a]lw|v] 2

-
{e)

€

[\*]
o

[\¥]
re
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report Y
Michigan Consolidated (1) Z An Original (Mo, Da, Y}
Gas Company (2) C A Resubmnission - i Dec. 31, 2005

RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses. Show the
Carta broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not. report data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the
subclass.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one classof service as here defined, as for example,
for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principal use.

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters, plus
number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer
shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers mearns the average of the 12

figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net
figures, exclusive of respondent’s own use and losses.

Revenues. This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and penatiies) and
(b) Other Gas Revemnues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartumental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and
penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Residential Service. This class includes ali sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, water heating, space

h=ating and other domestic uses.

A. Residenrial Service. This class includss all sal=s of gas for residential use excep: space heating.

B. Resigential Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space hearing inciuding gas for other residental usss on}v when

measured through the same meter.

CD. Commercial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to commerciai establishments such as restaurants, hotels, ctubs,

hospiuals, recognized reoming and boarding houses, aparument houses (but not individual tenants therein), garages, cturches, warehouses,

erc.

C. Comercial Service. This class includes all sales of gas for commercial use except space heating.

D. Commercial Space Heating. This class includes al! sales of gas for space heating including gas for other commercial uses only when

measured through the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service renderzd primarily to manufactunng and industrial establishments where gas is used
rincipally for large power, heating and metallurgical purposes.

F Public Street and Highwav Lighting. Covers service rendzred 1o municipalitiss or other governmental units for the purpose of lighting

streets, highways, parks and other public places.

G. Other Sales 1o Public Authorities. Covers service rendered o municipalities or other governmental units for lighting, heating,

cooking, water heating and other general uses.

H. Interdeparmmental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by the gas deparoment o other departments of the utility when the charges

ther=for are at tariff or other specific rates.

I.  Other Sales. This class includes all service to ultimate consumers not included in the foregoing described classificatons.

* A-1. Toml sales to Ulnmare Consurners. This is the toral of the foregoing described classifications.

J.  Sales o Other Gas Utilities for Resale. This class includes all sales of gas tc other gas utilities or to public authoritiss for resale 1o

ultimate consumers.

K. Other Gas Revenues. Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent from gas

property. interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penaities, services of customners' installations and miscellaneous gas

revenues, such as fees and charges for changing. connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales of materials and supplies not

ordinarily purchased for resale, commissions on sales or distribution of others’ gas (sold under rates filed by such others), management or

supervision fees, saie of steam (except where the respondent furnishes steam-heating service) and rzntals from lzased property on

custorners’ premises.

® A - K. Toul Gas Operating Reverues. The total of all the foregoing accounts.

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in which the
respondent operates.

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Explain the methods
used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Cecember 31, 2005
625-A. SALES DATA FCR THE YEAR
. [For the Stete of Michigan)
Average Revenue AVERAGES
Number of (Show to Revenue
Line Customers Cas Scid nearest “1cf” per Per Revenue
No Class of Service per month Mcf* dollar) Customer Customer per Mcf”
{al (b) c; (2 {e) in {gi
1 |AB. Residential service
2 | A Residential service 22520 1.350477 $16,073.019 59.97 §713.72 $11.50
3 | B. Residential space heating
senvice 1.031.145 121381244 117732 1.290.10 10.96
4 |CD. Commercial service
5 | C. Commercial service, except
space heating 2124 2.295.153 24818.310 556.54 6,042 27 10.86
6 | B. Commerciai space neating 72,196 37.329.877 404 670.465 490.17 £,312.70 10.84
7 | E. Industrial service 1,501.836 15,968 468 320823 35172.83 10.63
8 | F Pubiic Street & highway lighting 0 J a NiM 0 N/M
9 | G Other Sales to Public
Authorities
10 | H. Gas Customer Choice (1) it 347,880 2.721.056 7.83
11 | 1. Other sales
12 |A-l Totai sales to ultimate
customers 1,134,399 164,216,167 1.794,630,035 144.76 $1.582.01 $10.93
’ 13 | J. Sales to other gas utilities
for resale o c ] N N 0.00
14 |A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS “.134,399 164,216,167 $1,794,630,035 144 78 $1,582.01 §10.93
15 | K. Other gas revenues $244,683 524
16 |A-K TOTAL GAS CPERATING
REWVENLE 32,039,313.559
* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14 65 psia dry and 2 temperature base of 80°F  Give two decimals.
(1) Gas Custocmer Chaice revenue and valumes associated with reconciliation.
NCTE Revenue, columns ¢. f and g are net of prior pericd refunds and revenue deferred under certain surcharge
programs {see cage 2CECH
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL
§25-3. SALES CATABY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

. Report below the distribution of customers, seles and revenue for the year by individual rate schecules.
{See cefinitions on first page of this section).

2. Column (a).—-List all rate schedules by identification number or symbo:. Where the same -ate scredule
designation 2pplies to different rates in different zones, cities or districts, list separate’y data for each

such area in which the schedule is avadabia.
3. Column (D).--Give the type of service to which the rate schedule is applicable, i.e., cocking, spacs
heating, commercial heating, commercial cecking, etc.
. Column {g}.~Using the ciassification shown in Schedule 6254, column {2), indicate the class or classes of

customers served under each rate scheduie, e.g., (A) for Residential Service, {B) Heating Service, etc.
5. Column {d}.--Give the average numpoer of customers billed under each rate schedule during the year. The
total of this celumn will approximate the lotal number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schecule §25A, page 305B.
6. Columns {e) and (f).--For each rate schecule listed, enter the total number of Mcf soid to, and revenues
received from customers billed under that rate schedute. The tolais of these columns shouid equal the -otals
shown on fine 12, Schedule 625A. If the utility sells gas to ultimate customers under special contracts, fe
totals for such sales should be entered on a ling on this page in orCer to make the tatals of columns (e} and

(f) check with those entered on line 12 Schedule 525A.
7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the perjod in which #

was effective.

Type of service tc Crass Average number Ravenue (Show
Line Rate schedule which schedule is of of customers ‘0 rearest
No. designation applicable service per month Mcf Solg* dollar)
{a} (9 ) {d} (e) (f
1 |Total Integrated Natural Gas System:
2| Nc. Mon-residentia C.CaE 40,258,877 $416.117.453
30 Na 2 Res & Res. Hezt use A&B 113,545,281 1.18%.882.253
4| No.zA Res.& Res. Heal usa AEB 5.247,178 651,855,062
5| No.3 Res.& Res. Heat use ALB 4,878,287 48,117.283
5| Mo 3a Res. heating B C 2
7| No.B Comm. & Ind. use C. D&t 12 435.382 5,442,532
8| No. 7 Fuel for Ind. use F 2 [
9| No. B Comm. & Ind. use C&E il g Q
10| No.9 Comm. & Ind. use CaE a i} 0
11| No. 10 Comm. hesting ] 57 B22.315 B.175.449
“2
“3 | Cuslomer Refunds 0
%4 | Surcharges: Areza Expansion Program {488,194}
15 MichCon Canservation Ca. C
15
17 | Gas Customer Cnoke ABC.DE 347,880 2,721,098
18 | Total Unbilled 12318.814) 52,727,091
15
20 |Total Company ©,134.389 164,216,167 $1,794,630,035

* Volume reported at 14.35 psia dry and a temperaiure base ¢f §3° F.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATZD GAS CONFANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
CFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS
Report particulars (details) conceming ofi-sysiem sales. Cif-system
sales include all sales other than MPSC approved rate schedule sales.

Mct of Gas Sold
Point cf Delivery (Approx. B.T.U.
Line Name City or tocwn and state) Account per Cu. Fi)
No. Mcf @ 14.73
{a) (b} ic (d)

None

O oO~NOOO W —

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41
42
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

OFF-SYST=M SALES - NATURAL GAS {Continued)

Revenue fcr Year
(See Instr. 5)

(e}

Average Revenue
Per Mcf
(In cents)

(f)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Mcf

Date

(g}

Noncoin-
cidental

(h)

Coin-
cidertal

(1}

Line
No.

S0

B W N =

0~ OO

[{s]

11
12
13
14
15

~

~

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

35
36
37
38
39
40

4

42
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS (Account 489)
1. Repor: below particulars {(detzails) concerning revenue from transportation o~ compression (by
respondent) of natural gas fcr others. Subdivide revenue 2etween transportation or ccmpression
for interstate pipeline ccmpanies and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed. or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.
Designate with an asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other than natural gas.
3. In column (a) incluce the names of companies from which revenues were cerived, points of receipt
and delivery, and names of companies from which gas was received and to which delivered. Also
specify the Commission order or regulation authorizing such transaction.
Name o Company and Description of Service Performed Dis:ance
Line (Designate associaed comgzarnies with an asterisk) Transpcried
Nc. (In miles)
(2) =)
1 |Transsertation of Gas
2 | Intrastate Transportation
3 CMS Gas Trarsmissicn (8) Various
4 * DTE Energy Trading Corporation (3) 13 Miles
5 CcraliCatex (3) Various
3 Deminicn Midwest (3) Various
7 * DTE Oil & Gas (3) Various
3 Petroleum Developmen: (3) Various
£ Semcc () Various
10 Various Other Irtermediate Transocration (3) & (8) Various
11
12
13 Various End Users - Voiumes Greater Tran 1,000,000 Mcf Various
14 Various End Users - Volumes Less Than *,£00,000 Mcf Various
15 ~ilot “ransportation /Gas Customer Cheice Various
15 P7S suppiier revenue - adjustments + billing fees
17 {Tota! Intrasiaie Transgortation
13
13
22
2% | Interstate Transportation
22 AEC Marketing (5) Various
23 Aquiila 3) & (©) Various
24 ANR Pipetire Company (M & (@) 142 hliles
25| * DTE Energy Trading Corporation (5) Various
26 BP Canaca - (5) Various
27 Caragill (3) Various
28 Coral (5) Vanous
23 Oneok (5) Various
30 Nexen (3) Various
31 Centerpcint () & () Various
32 Panhancle (3) Various
33 Tenaska (5) Various
34 Seguent (3 Various
35 WPS (3) & (8) Various
36 Various 'nierstate Transcortation (5} Various
37 |Title Transfer Charges
38
33
40 [ANR Link
41 Consumers Gas 2) VarioLs
42 Varicus ANR Link (2) & {8) Various
43
44 |Exelon
45
45
47
TOTAL | -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS (Account 489)(Continued)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60°F.
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Ncte: For transportation provided uncer Part 284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand
totals for all transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following regulation sections to be listed in column (a):
284.102, 284.122. 284.222, 284.223(a). 284.223(b) and 284.224. Details for each transportation are reported in
separate annual reports required under Part 284 of the Commission’s regulation.”

Average Revenue FERC Tan*f

per Mcf of Gas Rae
wcf of Gas Mc? of Gas Delivered Schedule Lre
Received Deivered Reverue (In certs) Desigration No.

<) (@) fe) )] (s)
1
2
3.743,883 5427 17 1141 ¢ 3
3.680,682 $452 741 1230 ¢ 4
1.356,283 $138.289 10.20 5
27764862 $325,635 11.73 [e]
1.807.952 $221,805 12.27 7
2005483 $245 815 12.26 8
1 i3 $146.505 12.56 S
4 43 31.6 5 33.88 10
i
<2
5.0 B4 830,852 340,027,022 47.18 “3
50,8 52.084 388 $47.715.505 ¢1.81 14
18.6 20,131,378 $46,143,581 22e.21 15
$§527,812 16
176.083,930 178,548,25¢ $138.353,776 77.32 17
18
1¢
20
21
09 4,085,609 451,536 11.05 22
11 2,661,293 g 9.42 23
S5 134.375.496 $18,976.223 12.83 S$792-1997/ST33-458 24
33 22,428,688 $2,924.012 13.04 25
23 8,978,938 31,498,354 156.89 25
24 1,438,053 5215,439 15.05 27
T4 5,093,248 S464 884 7.83 28
867 1,815,525 $81.400 4.43 26
548 4,792,307 $1,205,493 2518 3C
703 1,792,575 $621,929 34.69 31
031 10.554,031 $863,780 8.8 32
154 6.010,890 5135544 2.25 33
987 5,431,194 $5686,281 10.43 34
860 13,085,342 $3,777.685 28.84 35
135 7.840.174 $1,750.583 22.33 36
$1,945,422 37
38
3¢
40
3,878,085 3,377,563 827 244 21.18 41
308,302 306,043 $4800,000 294.C8 81 42
43
5,207 275 4,874,065 54,158.331 83.83 44
45
26
47

418,750,828 4+9,068.528 $177.663,644
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2004

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS (Account 489)(Continued)

{1y Point of Recem™ Volumes of gas received from ANR Pipeline Company at their Willow
Run Meter Station. Ypsilanti | ownship, Washtenaw County Michigan.

(1) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G.
Woolfolk Compressor Station, Austin Township, Mecosta County,
Michigan.
(2) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at Willow, Belle River, or Kalkaska.
(2) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered at ANR Lirk Interconnect Columbus.
(3) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at various locations on the Alpena transmission line

(3) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Willow, =. Caledonia or Mentor.

(4) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at Willow
(4) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the Washington Township

(5) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received from ANR, Great Lakes, Consumers Energy,
Shell Oil Companry, and PEPL at their various ANR, Belle River,
Nor-hville, Kalkaska, and Rouge facilities respectively.

(5) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Michigan Gas Utilities, Union Gas, Ltd.,
Great Lakes, or PEPL at their various ANR, Grand Haven, St. Clair, Belle River
and Rouge facilities, respectively.

(6) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at various locations on the Alpena transmission line.

(6) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to West Branch/ Saginaw Bay.

(7) Point of Receipt: Voiumes of gas received from ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G.
Woolfolk Compressor Station, Austin Township, Mecosta County,

Michigan. (See Page 313C - F.E.R.C. Tariff Schecule ST93-4518)

(7) Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the interconnection between ANR
Pipeline Company and Michigan Consolidated in Kalkaska County,

Michigan. (See Page 313C - F.E.R.C. Tariff Schedule ST93-4518)

(8) Includes demand charges that may or may not have volumes associated with the charge.

* Affiliatec company
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MICHIGAN CONSOLICATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decerber 37, 2CC5
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
'f the amourt for previous year is nci cerived from previously reperted fgures explzin in footncte.
Amount for Amount ‘cr Amount for
Line Account Current Year Previous Year P-evious Year
No. {a} 2005 2Cce 2503
1 3. PRCOUCTION EXPENSES
2 A Manufactured Gas Production
3 Manu‘actured Gas Production i Subma Supolemental Statement] {1}
4 B. Natural Gas Production
S B1. Natural Gas Production ard Gatherirg
6 {COperation
7 | 7SO0 Ogeration Supervisan and Erg reerng $7.733 S1C 388 790
8 | 751 Procuction Maos and Recorcs
9 | 752 Gas Welis Expenses 28 216 2417
1C | 753 Fiew Lines Exoenrses
11} 734 Field Compressor Station Expenses 368 345 3.51°
“2 | 755 Field Compressor Staticn Fuei and Power
3 | 756 Fleid Measuring and Regulating Station Sxcs
14 | 757 Purificaticn Expensas 3.£92 5.042 “1.062
15 | 758 Gas Well Royaities
15 | 759 Ctner Expenses 94 545 152,185 183,715
17 | 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Cperation (Enter Tota! lires 7 thra 17) 1C6 266 178476 173.296
<9 |Maintenance
20 | 761 Maintenance Sugervsicn ard Engineerng 0 327 2
21 | 762 Maintenance of Structures and improverren's
22 | 753 Mainterance of Praducirg Gas Wells 683,788 534,126 62£.°38
23 | 764 Mainterance of Fieid L res
24 | 785 Maintenance of Field Comrpressor Statier Equic
25 | 758 Maintenance of Field Meas. & Jeg. Sia Eguip
25 | 767 Maintenance cf Purificaticr Equiomrent 0 0 1.910
27 | 768 Maintenarce cf Crilling and Clearing Equipment
28 | 76S Maintenance sf Othar EgLipment 89 o] 54
28 | TOTAL Mainterarce {Enter Totai of lines 20 - 28} 583,377 534 453 627,112
30 | TCTAL Natural Gas Procuction and Gathering (Enter Tctai of lines 18 ang 25) 790,143 812,929 800,408
3° B2. Products Ext-action
32 {Creration
33 | 770 Operation Supervisicn and Engineering
34 | 77 Operatior Lador
35 | 772 Gas Snrrxage
36 ) 773 Fuel
37 | 774 Power
38 | 775 Materiais
39 | 776 Cperation Suoples and Expenses
4C | 777 Gas Processed by Others
41 | 778 Roya'ties on Products Extracted
42 | 779 Marketing Sxpenses
43 | 780 Procucts Purchases fo Resale
44 | 78° Variation n Products inventory
45 |iLess; 732 Extracted Products Used by the tilitv-Cr.
26 | 783 Rer:s
47 TOTAL Cgeraticn (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46} G G z
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tMICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 3¢, 2CC5

GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

I the ameunt for prev'ous year is nct zerived ‘rem previcusly reported figwres, exp!ain in footnote.

Amount for Amount for Amount for
Lire Acczun: Current Year Previcus Year revicus Vear
No {aj 2CC5 20064 2CC3
B2. Producis Extraction {Continued:
43 |Maintenance
45 | 784 Maintenance SJpervisicr and Engineering
785 Maintenarce of Structures and imorovements
51 | 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equip.
52 | 787 Mainterance of Pipe Lines
53 | 788 Maintenance of Extracted P-oducts Storage Equip.
£2 | 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
£5 | 720 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment
56 | 751 Mamtenarce of Cther Equipment
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 43 - 56}
58 TOTAL Products Extracticn (Enter Total of lines 47 and S7) 2 o] c
53 C. Exploration and Deve'opmen:
60 |Operaticn
51 | 765 Celay Rentais
52 | 796 Nonproductive 'Well Drilling
63 { 797 Abardoned Leases
64 | 768 Cther Exploration
5] TCTAL Exgloration and Cevelopemnt (Enter Totai of lines 61 thru 84) 0 0 J
D. Other Gas Supply Experses
65 |Operation
67 | 8CO Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 1,718,287 2.£86 772 1637 865
6& | 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 3.622.584 352.193 2°3,789
69 | 802 Natural Gas Gasoire Plant Outlet Purchases
70 | 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
71 | 803.1 CH-System Gas Purchases { Note: !ncluces 803 2! 1.22G.245 363 849,435 448 581,385 069
72 | 804 Natural Gas Citv Gate Purchases 28* 588.822 179,788,308 365,698 £22
73 | 804.1 L quefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 | 808 Other Gas Purchases
75 {iLess} 805.1 Purcnased Gas Cest Adjustments
76 |Less) 805 2 1cremental Gas Cost Adjustments
77 TOTAL Furcrased Gas :Enter Total of lines 57 - 761 1,5°6,576,141 1.031.465,72C 9E5C 734,944
78 | 806 Excharge Gas 19,755 8341 * 362,475 2.526.344
7S |Purchased Gas Experseas
8C | 227.1 Well Expenses - Furchased Gas
31 | 807 2 Operation of Purchasec Gas Measuring Stations
32 | 807 3 Maintenance of Purchasec Gas Measunng Staticns
33 | 807 4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
34 | 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 838 485 0
35 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84; 0 838485 0
3¢ | 808.1 Gas Witharawn ‘rom Storage - Cekit 251,076,642 301.105,028 235.407.035
87 {iLess) 808.2 Gas Deiivered to Sterage - Credit 329,035,523 273 256,607 297,331.805
35 | BCS 1 Withdrawais of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing - Jebit
28 liLess} 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credt
S0 J¢Lessy Gas Used in Utility Operaticns - Credn
91 | 81C Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuet - Credit 5554, 515 7,507,173 5088842
S2 | 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit
<3 | 812 Gas Used for Qther Utility Operations - Credit 5 570,744 3,991 631 3.1726°6
34 | TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operaticris - C-edit :Enter Totai o” lines 91 th-u 92y 15,525,260 11,498 304 9261458
25 | 313 Other Gas Supoly Expenses
9Sa | 313 - Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses
95b | 313 2 Gas Cost Reccvery Expenses-Reyalt'es
35 | TQOTAL Cther Gas Supoly Expenses {Enter Total of lines 77. 78 85 86 thru 89, 34, 351 “ 253275088 1,050017.3%1 882,173,053
97 T QTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 30, 88, 65, ana 86} © 154068 240 1,050,830,220 382,578,467
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemrter 31, 2005
GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANC= EXPENSES
Amcunt for Amcunt for Amount ‘or
L'ne Acccunt Currant Year Previcus Year Previous Year
Ne. {aj 2£23 2004 20C2
98 2. NATURAL 3AS STCRAGE, TERMINALING AND “ROCESS.NG EXPENEE
59 A_ Urderground Storage Excenses
120 |Cperation
131 | 814 Operaticn Supervision and Eagineering 215,815 438,969 518 315
122 | 815 Maps and Recorcs
‘03 | 816 Wells Experses <73 855 327,345 4G 466
‘04 | 27 L.nes Exoense 542533 438,986 484 307
105 | 318 Compresso- Station Exgenses 2.708 371 3.171.059 2,835 455
1C6 | 819 Comeressor Station Fue. and Pcwer £.91€ 382 5,455,576 4,535 481
1C7 | 820 Measuring and Regulating Staticn Expenses £.126 65°9 21373
1C8 | 821 Purfication Expenses
129 | 822 Exolcration anc Development
11C | 823 Gas Lesses 1.77£264 1,275,571 348 C6C
“11 | 824 Cther Exoenses 2.251 5752 1144
“12 | 825 Storage Well Rovaites 211,882 130,230 “40.325
1131 826 Reris
114 “CTAL Ooeraticn (Enter Totarof ines 161 - 173 “3,"£2.530 11,289,246 9412323
1'5 JMainterarce
176 | 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engireering 568,549 555,338 55473
1°7 1 831 Maintenance of Structures and /mprovements 8 35.770 11.445
1°8 | 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs anc Wells £4,458 87.523 “08C83
11S | 833 Mairtenance of Lines 28614 13.445 5.359
“20 | 834 Martenance of Compressor Station Equigmert 1,530 957 1,433,312 1760303
“21 | 835 Mairtenance of Measunng and Regu ating Station Eguipment
“22 | 835 Mantenance of Punfication Equipment
223 | 837 Mantenance of Cther Ecuinment 13.323 18 314
124 TOTA_ Maintenance iEnter “cotan of lines 116 thry <23: 2 °S0377 2,245 561 2.558.588
125 | TOTAL Urderground Storace Expenses {Erter Total cf "nes 14 and 124} 15 342,807 13,544 807 11.871.415
126 3. Cther Sorage Experses
127 |Coeration
128 | 340 Ogperaton Supervision and Engineerirg
129 | 841 Operation Labor and Exoenses
12C | 842 Rents
*3° | 8421 Fuel
‘32 | 842.2 Power
“33 | 3423 Gas _csses
“34 | TOTAL Ogeration {Erter Tctal of lines 128 - 133} c 0 0
i35 [Maintenance
136 | 243.1 Mainterarce Supervisicn and Engineering
137 | 343 2 Mainterance of Structures and Improvements
138 | 3433 Mainierance of Gas Halders
138 | 343 .4 Mainterance cf Purification Equipment
140 | 343.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Eugipment
141 | 543.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 | 343.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143 { 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring & Regulating EqJip
144 | 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equinment
145 |  TOTAL Manterance (Enter Total of lines 135 thry “44} 2 a 2
“42 | TOTAL Cther Storage Experses ;Snter Tcta. offines 134 ard "4S} C [¢] 2
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IICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CCMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

DeceTber 31, 2C93

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

. Line Account
Nc. ia}

Amount for

Current Year

Amoun: for

Current Year

Amoun: for

C.rrent Year

2C05 2004 2023
147 C. L guefied Naturar Gas Terminaling and Process ng Expenses
148 |Operaticr
145 | 844.1 Operaticn Supervisicn and Engineering
153 | 844 2 LNG Frocessing Terminal Labor ard Excerses
15* | 844 3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Experses
152 | 844 4 Liguefaction Transportation Labor ard Experses
153 | 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Experses
1 944 5 Comoressor Station Labor and Expenses
155 | 844 7 Communication System Excenses
155 | 844.3 System Control ard Load Dispatching
“57 | 845 " FLel
“58 | 3452 Power
TS9 | 8453 Rents
160 | 845.4 Demurrage Charges
‘€1 ]i.ess) 845 5 Wharfage Receipts - Credit
162 | 345.6 Processing Licuefiec or Vaperized Gas bty Others
123 | 846.1 Gas Losses
124 | 326.2 Cther Excenses
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lnes 149 - 154} 0 z 9
13€ |Mairtera-ce
157 | 847 1 Maintenance Supervisicr and Engineerirg
188 | 847 2 Vaintenance of Structures and Improvements
153 | 847 3 “faintenance cf LNG Processing Terminal Equip
. 170 | 847 4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment
171 | 847.5 Maintenance cf Measuring and Reguiating Equin.
172 | 8476 Maintenance of Compressor Statien Equipment
173 | 847 7 Maintenarce of Communication Equipment
174 | 847.8 Maintenarce of Cther Equipment
175 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total cf lines 167 thru 174)
176 TOTAL Liguefieg Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Exoenses (Lines 165 & “75i
77 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125. “46. ard 178) 15,342 907 13.544,8G7 11.971.4%5
°78 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
175 |Cgeration
150 | 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 988,27 1.062.01C 1389278
131 | 851 System Contrel and Load Discatching 232,382 3 2]
182 | 852 Communication Svstem Excenses
183 | B53 Compressor Station Laber and Experses 362.6C6 574,147 834820
134 | 854 Gas for Compresscr Station Fuel 3.317.211 2,248,831 1.604 170
185 | 855 Otrer Fuel and Power for Comoressor Stations
135 | 856 Mars Expenses 1.786.78C 1,295518 “ E6753C
187 | 857 Measuring and Regulaling Station Exoenses 676.394 708 ‘28 8°3.244
188 | 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 2204343 7 269.451 5.331.527
“89 | 353 Cther Expenses 2 890.456 383,130 1.238.343
“20 | 350 Rents
181 ~CTAL Operaticn (Enter Total of lires 180 - "¢t 18,945.285 “4,948.22C ‘L4345 211
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decerter 31. 20CS

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Amcurt fc-

Amount for

Amcurt ‘or

L ne Account Curre~t Year F-avious Year Previcus Year
Nc ia 2CC5 2304 2CC3

3. TRANSMISSION EXFENSES (Cortnuecy
162 |Maintenance
153 | 851 Mainterance Supervisicr and Engineering 45.°07 67.81C 72 586
194 | 862 Mainterarce cf Structures and !mprovements 224 521 268.637 403 333
165 | 883 Maintenarce cf Mars 343 758 898.113 599 338
“96 | 864 Maintenarce cf Compressor Station Eguipment 368.804 470,211 527 313
“97 | 865 Maintenarce cf Measuring & Reg. Station Equip. 706 283 32175 49 835
“93 | 866 Maintenance of Communicaticr Equipmert 22423845 2.6C8.815 2 702.325
19¢ | 867 Maintenance of Other Equigment 297 560 371,421 285 263
200 TOTAL Maintenance {Erter Totai lires 193 - 19%) £.038 678 4.76.691 4 641767
2C1 TOTAL Trarsmission Exgenses iEnter Total of lines 181 and 2C0) 23.985.362 “9.655.011 18.58C 778
2c2 4. CISTRISUTION EXPENSEZS
293 |Ooeration
204 | &70_Coeration Supervssion and Engineerirg 372,734 425,396 493 84C
295 | 571 Distrioution Load Dispatching
205 | 872 Compressor Station Labeor and Exgenses 1°7.456 58,253 49 324
207 | 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Pcwer
208 | 874 “ains and Services Expenses 18,135,930 18,724,658 14.435 556
208 | 875 Measuring & Regulating Station Exps.-General 800.856 828.872 344 337
220 | 878 Measuring 8 Regulating Station Exps.-Incustal
2711 877 Measuring & Regulating Station Exps -City Gate Check Station 2.525757 2,534 644 2347 122
2°2 | 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 14,357,679 13,654,037 14,500,062
2-3 | 879 Customer Installations Expenses 21,184,678 20,951,672 2+ 431 917
214 | BE0 Other Exgenses 18,291,120 12,449 191 10.852,353
215 | €81 Ren:s
216 CTAL Operat on iEnter Totai of lines 204 - 2158 75276220 70,727,324 65,218,851
217 [Manterance
218 | 885 Mainterarce Sapervision and Engineering
219 | 886 Maintenarce of Structures and Improvements 7,385 194 1,531
22C | 887 Maintenarce cof Mairs 6,953,154 7.4C8.171 752027
221 | 888 Maintenance cf Compressor Staton Equipmen: o] 794 4,175
222 | 889 Maintenance - Meas & Reg Sta. Ecu-p -Genera: 1.987.382 2,252,188 2521475
223 | 89C Maintenance - Meas & Req Sta. Equp.-irdusinai
224 | 89° *aintenance - Meas & Reg Sta Zouic -City Gale Check Siaten 368,189 365,412 406,830
225 | 892 Main:enance c’ Senv ces 3.440 606 3,306,10° 3,625,798
226 | 893 Mairtenance of Meters and House Regulalcrs 4647 434 4,356,118 3,738,343
227 | 894 Mairtenance of Cther Ecupiment 283,678 842889 776,691
228 TOTAL Maintenance iEnter Total of ines 2°8 - 2271 18,3€8,275 “8,571,865 18,795,069
229 TOTAL Distrbutien Expenses (Erte~ Totai of ines 216 and 228) 94 124,475 89,285.1¢0 34,033,611
230 £ CUSTOMER ACCCUNTS ZXPENSES
231 |Coeration
232 | 901 Sugervision 58157 24" 253 185294
232 | 902 Meter Reading Exsenses 5868348 8.075 €26 $ 105,764
234 | 9C3 Customer Peccrds ana Collecticr Exserses 28825572 25700671 24 595 548
238 | 804 Unceottedtibie Accoun's 58,923,7C6 59.632.1C3 37 26€.214
235 | 305 Miscellaneous Customer accounts Exgenses 453,940 317.168 237513
237 | TOTAL Customer sccounts Experses (Enter Total of lines 232 thru 226 100,135,824 34,018 236 7+ 398 73~
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MICHIGAN CONSTLIBATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 2005
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Amcunt for Amount for Amount fer

Line Account Current Year Prevzous Year P-evious Yea-
No. iai 2008 20C4 2023
238 5 CUSTGMER SERV'CE AND INFORMATIONAL EXZENSES
239 |Coperatior
2480 | gC7 Supervision 2970 £1,978 E£ 611
241 | SC8 Customer Assistance Expenses ST 378 1,406,557 2202562
242 | 908 informaticnal and Instructional Expenses 3438 488 237.205 207 512
243 | 910 Miscefianeous Custgmer Service and Info. Exps. 975 877 1.33C 683 258631
244 TOTAL Custormer Service and Information Experses (Lines 240 thru 243) 2,3C2.511 3215 463 5.350,955
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
245 |Ope-aton
247 | &1 Supenvizion 2120 27,559 24 287
248 | 312 Demonstrating anc Seiling Exoerses 7824 445 6,302.270 £.808, 735
249 | $13 Advertising Expenses 2C.128 2" 583 41,148
250 | 515 Musceilanecus Sales Expenses 370727 600.330 3C3.1°8
231 TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Total of lines 247 thru 2803 8218.463 5.851.242 6,577 307
252 3. ADMINISTRAT VE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
233 |Cperaticn
25 401 Operating Expenses 2381,336.52 [oelo] 0.00

32 738,137 32471474 285 555640

255 | 320 Acdmvnistrative and Ceneral Salaries

256 | 921 Cffice Supplies and Expenses

20 £37 534

24 551,845

287 | 921.1 Restructuring charges

288 | 921.3 DTE Hoiding Co. Allocaticn 1419115 131,27 23,591 203
255 | 921.8 Procurement Card Clearing Acch. 29,507 715.832 47243
250 | {Less; €22 Adminstratwve Exgenses T-ansfered-Cr 541,787 5457075 £.°79,805
251 | 923 Outside Services Empioyed “€.027.071 13,498 347 2574,576
262 | 924 Property Insurance 2.252.255 2.363.615 © 543471
263 | 925 Injuries and Damages 5250472 1,392 807 t0.377.422
254 | 925 Employee Pensions and Berefits 45 461 658 22.252 254 ©8.207 057
265 | 927 Francnise Reguirements
266 | 523 Regulatory Commission Expenses 554 98~ 555,488 1,373,825
267 | {lLess) 329 Duplicate Charges - Cr.
268 | 930.1 General Advertising Expenses
269 | 5302 Miscelanecus General Experses “5,054,0°6 2,502.884 1520622
270 | 930.2 DTE Holding Company Allocation’ 8907430 36,188 316 ©2,563197
1284- 01E “0.065.028 “0,127 838

271 ] 931 Rents

272 | TOTAL Cperation (Erter Total of ines 284 - 27C!

151.203 803

140,157,204

131,278,424

273 |Manterance

274 | 935 Mainlenance of General Plant

948,121

912,352

275 TOTAL Agministrative and Gereral Expenses (Enter Total of lines 271 and 2

152,282,084

122,730,776

276 | TOTAL Gas C. and M. Excenses iLines 97, 177, 201, 222, 237 244, 2517 and 274) $1,8£0,426 877 $1,418,358 645 $1,2°3,288 352
MNUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The cata on numoer of empioyees snould be reported for the payroll period ending nearest 1o Cecember 27 or 21y

payrail pericd ending 60 days befere or after Cecemter, 31.

2 If the respendent's payroll for the reporting pericd inciudes any special construction personnel, include such

ermployees on ine 3, ard show the numoer of such special conswuction empoyees in a footncte.

3. The number of employees assigraoie to the gas ceoartment from jgint funchons of combination utiities r-ay be

determined by estimate. on Ine pas's of empicyee equivaients. Show the estmatea number of equivalert empicyees

attributed to the gas department from jomt functions.
1 Payroill Period Ended |Date} 12-31-85
2 Tctai Regular Zuli-Time Empicyees 2,287
3 Taotal Part-Time and Temporary Emg.ovees 11
d 2,288

Total Employess

MPSC FURM P-522 (REV. 2-88)
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ICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796. 798)
(Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)

1 Report below exploration ana devefopment costs for the year, exciusive of Accouni 797, Abandoned Leases,
according to the prescribed accounts shown by the column headirgs.
2. Provide subheacings and subtotals for exploration and cevelopment costs for each State.
3. Explain in a footncte any differences between amounts reported in cclumn (f) and the amount shown on page
231, Preliminary Survey and Invesiigation Charges, for clearance 10 Account 798 during the year from Account
183.1, Prelirrinary Na:ural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges.

Norgrocuciive Well Other
Drilling (Account 726) Exgloration
Delay Rentals Number Costs
Field County (Account 795) of Wells Amount | (Account 798) Total

(@) (b) ) (d) (e) () (@

NONE NONE NON= NONE

z
2
°a

OO~ L WwN 2

27 |Total J 0 0 0]

ABANDONED LEASES {Account 797)
1. Report below pariiculars (details) concerning the provision ior the year to cover probable ioss on
abandonment of natural gas leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which have never been
productive.
2. Explain the basis cf determining the year's provision and state whether the basis is the same as that used
for the preceding year. If the years total provision is comorised of separate determinations with respect to
certain groups or classes of leases, show separately the determinations for each such group or class. If the
provision was so determined that componert amourts may be identified by territories. fie'ds, or counties, show
the comporent amcunts identified as such.

Line Item Amount
No. a) {0}

1

2 NONE NONE

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 Toral
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas}
1. Report below particulars details) concemning the gas volumes and related collar amounts of natural gas
exchange transactions during the vear. Miror transactions (less than 100.000 Mcf) may be grouped.
2. Also give the particulars (details) called for conceming each natural gas exchange where
consideration was received or paic in performance of gas exchange services.

Exchange Gas Received

Name of Company

Line (Designae associated companies Debit

No. with an asterisk) Poirt of Receipt (Credit)

(City, state, etc.) Mcf Account 242

(ai (b) ic) (d)

Consumers Energy Company ()

Transporiation Received by Displacement 297,626 (147,640)

ANR Pipeline Company
Spot Purcnases - Post Rate Order 636 Received by Cashout 12,468 {46,850)
Inierconnect Balancing Agreement Received by Displacement 1,824,901 1,439,813

Great Lakes Transmission Company Received by Disoiacement
Transportatior (Ethane’ +56.321 295.190
10 | Transportatior ©85.837 0
11
12 |Union Gas Received by Displacement 73.140 134,110
13
14 [Panhardle Received by Displacement 266,803 {65,137)
15
16 {Wet Header Receivec by Displacement 1,319,609 0
17
18 |Vector Pipeline Received by Displacement 436,603 68,972
19
20 |Washington 10 Storage Company” Received by Dispiacement 2.517.120 1.056.381
21
22 [Other Gas Utilities Received by Displacement 3,106,165 4.512,967
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 |Respondent records net exchange gas transactions monthly to account 242 or
31 174 and account 806.
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
4E |Total | 10,186,593 $7.247,805

OOND O REWN -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806. Exchange Gas) (Continued)

3. Listindividually net transactions occurring during the year for each -ate schedule.
4.  Indicate poinis of receipt and delivery of gas so that they may be readily identified on a
map of the respondent’s pipeline sysiem.

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
(City, sta‘e, etc.)
(e

Mcf
i

Debit
(Credit)
Account 174
(Q)

Excess
Mcf
Received or
(Delivered)
)

Debit
(Credit)
Account 806
(1

=z
=]
°%

(1)

Delivered by Displacemert

(226.345)

{348.004)

71,281

495,644

Delivered by Cashout

7.197)

(3.761)

5.271

50,611

Delivered by Displacement

(2.064.408)

2,064.720

(439,507)

(3.504,533)

Delivered by Displacement

[216.412)

0

{60.091)

(295,190}

(332.176)

1,542,856

(146.339)

(1.542,8356)

Delivered by Displacement

(101.149)

62.320

(28,009}

(196,430)

Delivered by Displacement

(268,560)

0

(1.757)

65,137

Delivered by Displacement

(1.045,058)

(809.042)

274.551

809,042

Delivered by Dispiacement

(448.255)

0

(11.652)

(68.972)

Delivered by Displacement

(2.702.813)1

0

{185.693)

(1.056.381)

Delivered by Dispiacement

|
{3.856.802)

(750.637)

(4,512,967)

OOO~NOOOAEWN =

PP W W wWwww WWWWMNNDNDNMNDMNDN NN — =k =
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(11,469.175)

$2,509,C89

{1.272,582)

($9.756.894)

B
[$))
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31. 2005

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806. Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any additional explarations needed to further explain the accounting for

exchange gas transactions.

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Name of Company

Charges Paid

or Payable by Respondent

Revenues Received or

Receivable b

Respondent

(Designate associated companies
) with an asterisk)

P
[¢]

(@

Amount

)

Account

(k)

Amount

)

Account

{m)

FERC
Tariff
Rate

Scnedule
Indentifi-
cation
{n)

N/A

N/A
N/A

[
OCo~NOU AN =23

N/A
10 [N/A

12 |N/A
14 [N/A
16 |N/A
18 [N/A
20 [N/A

22 |Imbalarce fees on off-system transpor-
23 -tation agreements.

10.874

489

45 |Total

SO

$10.874

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Cecemcter 31, 20C5

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT {Accounts 870, 811, 812}

W N

cperating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the respandent’s own supply.

- I tne reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quantity. state such factin a footncte.

. Maturai gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.
g9 g

< If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge was not mace to the appropriate operating

. Report betow particulars (details) of credits duning the year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges ‘o

expense or other account, list separately in column (¢} the Mcf of gas used, omitling ertries in columns i) and (e}.

. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Natura! Gas

tfanofactured Gas

Amoun: Amount Mef Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Account Ncf of Gas of oer Mcf of Gas of
No. Charged Used Credit i~ Cen:s} Used Creait
\ai e} (<) (¢ el i i
810 Geas Used for Compressor 814
1| Station Fue!-Credit 814/854 1,724,750 $11,309.362 | 1,00850 ¢
811 Gas Used for Products
2 | Extraction-Credit 757 0 o] 0.00
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit
3 |(Report sep. for each pan. use. Grouo minor uses.}
< | Oper. cf Cist. Serv.ce Bldgs. 184 111,107 1.117.184 1.005.50
5| Oper. of Undgr. Stg. Weils 81€ 49,510 497,820 | 1.005.49
. 51 Undgr. Stor. Gas Losses 823 194,183 1,982,515 | 1,005.50
7| Undgr. Storage Well Royalties 825 23,062 231,885 | 1,00549
3| Caonstruction Work in Progress 834 3.401 34200 | 1,005.52
3| Oper. of City Gate Stations 877 154,242 1,550,899 | 1,065.50
“0 | Oper. of Undgr. Stg. Weils 817 31.570 317440 | 1,005.51
“1| Other Operation Exoenses Various 79,442 798,790 | 1,005.80
‘2
13 Total account §°2 546,517 6500,735 | 1.CC550
‘8
‘B
18
19
2¢
24
22
23
24
25 |Total 1.771 287 317,810,086 | 1,005.50 ¢ $0

‘ \MPSC FORM P-522 (Edited 1-89)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (ACCOUNT 858)
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning gas transported or compressed
for respondent by others equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf {Bcf) and amounts of
payments for such services during the year. Minor items {less than 1.000.0C0
Mcf) must be grouped.
2. In column (a) give name of companies to which payments were made, points of
delivery and receipt of gas. names of companies to which gas was delivered and
Name of Company and Distance
Description of Service Performed Transported
Line (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) {in miles)
No.
(a) | (b}
~ |ANR Pipeline Company {1)
2
3 {Panhandle Eastern Pipeline (2)
4
5 |Vector Pipeline (3)
6
7 |Great Lakes Gas Transmission (4)
8
9 |Trunkline Gas Company {5)
10
11 |Saginaw Bay (6)
12
13
14
15
16 {(1) Expenses represent:
17 a.) Transmission from ANR's Woolfclk Receipt Point to Grand Rapids.
18 .) Transmission from the Columbus Meter Station to the Niagara
1¢ Interconnection.
20
21 |(2) Transmission from various points on Panhandle Eastern's system to River Reuge.
22
23 [(3) Transmission from various pcints on Vector Pipeline's system to Various MichCon points.
24
25 |(4) Transmission from various points on Great Lake's system to Various MichCon points.
26
27 |(5) Transmission of gas between West Branch (Alpena system) and Kalkaska
28
29 [(6) Transmission from various points on Trunkline's system to Panhandle Eastern’s system.
30
31 |(7) Mcf of gas rec’d and delivered:
32 Volumes are moved primarily on a fixed fee basis so volumes are not tracked.
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 |TOTAL 0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (ACCOUNT 858) (Continued)

from which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so designated
that they can be identified readily on map of respondent's pipeline system.

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf delivered, explain in a
footnote the reason for difference, i.e., uncompleted deliveries, aliowance for

transmission loss, etc.

Mcf of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia
at 60°F)
(c)

Mcf of
Gas Received
(14.73 psia
at 60°F)
(d)

Amount of
Payment
(in dollars)

(€)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received
(in cents)

(f)

Line
No.

(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)

(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)
(7)

$6,791,686
192,359
571,896
22,682

882

824,843

OCoO~NOOWN —

-bﬁ-b-b-b-bmmmwmmmmmml\)l\)l\)I\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)—*—‘-—*—h—h—*—*—*—-*—-‘-
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0

0 | $8.404.349

B
[&)]
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this scnedu e a “lease” is celined as a contract or other agreement by
which one party (lessor) conveys an intangible right or land or other tangitle property and
equipment to another (lessee) for a specified period of one year or more for rent.

2. Report below. for leases with annual charges of $25.0C0 or more, but less than $250.20C
the data called for n columns a, b (descriptions only), f, g ard j.

3. For leases having arnual charges of $25C.C00 or more, report the data called for in all
the columns telow.

4. The annual charges referred to in instruction 1 and 2 include the basic iease payment and
other payments to or in behalf of the lesser sucn as taxes. depreciation. assumed interest or
dividends on the lease. Securities, cost of property replacemen:s™ and other expenditures
with respect to leased prope:-ty except the expenses paid ty lessee are ‘o be itemized in
column f nelow.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connectior with construction work in progress are nct
required to be reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or office
equipment, autormnobile fleets and other equipment that is short-lived and reclaced urder terms
of the lease or for pole rentais shall report anly the data called for in columns a,

b (description}. f. g and j, unless the lessee has the option to purchase the p-ocerty.

§ In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List lessors wnich are associated

companies * (describing association) first, followed by non-associaled lessors. * See
A. CEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Termina. Cates of

Name of Lesscr Basic Deai's cf Lease _ease, Primary i{P)
or Rerewal (R}
‘al o)) ic)
LALREN BOWLER 7 MILE BUSINESS CFFICE
TOVS R JS, INC. DEARECRN BUS'NESS C=FICE
MCKINLEY COMMERC AL ANN ARBOR BUS'NESS C=~ICE
CENT=RPCINTZ DEV. CC. LLC EASTBRCOK CF-ICE
BOL PROPERTIES TRAVERSE CITY - CASS STREET OFFICE
CERC of MICHIGAN, LLC E. 8 MILE EUSINESS OFFICE
52* ASSCCIATES LLC MECHANICAL MAILING

FIRST BAPT.ST INSTITUTICNAL CHURCH MILE BUSINESS OFFICE PARKING

-l

GREEN ALLEN, LTC. CENTRAL STCREHQUSE

Saie and leaseback. First right of refusai. Lease may
be cancetled near end of term uncder certain
conditions. Respondent s responsible for all

Q&M expenses ard repiacement of property

All taxes and insurarce.

GRAMND RAPICS CALL CENTER (P} 12/01/2008

SUUTHNEST MICRGAN INDUSTRIAC
INVESTORS

** See Gas Plant Instruct-cn 6 & Coeratirg Excense Instruction 3 of tne Undarm System of Accounss
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL December 31

. 2005

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued)

definition on page 226 (B).

In column (b) for each leasirg arrangement. report in order, classified by transmission

line, distribution system or other operating unit or system. followed by any cther leasing
arrangements not covered under the preceding classifications: Description of the property,
whether lease is a sale and leaseback, whetrer leasee has opticn to purchase and conditions of
the purchase, whether lease is cancellable by either party and the cancellation conditions,

state the tax treatment used, the acccunting treatment of the lease payments (levelized

charges to expense or other treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between the lessor
and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and
replacement of property. The above information is to be repcrted with initiation of the lease

and therafter when changed or every five years, which ever comes first.

Repert in column (d), as of the date of the current lease term, the original cost of the

property leased, estimated if not known, or the fair market value of the property if greater

than original cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part of a large unit, such as

part cf a building, indicate without associating any cost or value with it.

Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the current term of
the lease. Do not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that cancellable leases will

not be cancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

A_LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Criginal Cost (O) or

Sair Marke: Valie
{25 or Property

Zxperses to e

Said by _essee
ftemze

AMOUNT OF RENT - CLRRENT YEAR

Current Year

Accumilatec ‘o Jate

Lessor

Other

_essor Other

Account
Charged

[fo}] in ig; ih1 i) i)

{ej

Remaning Anrua

Charges Urder i ease
Est. if Not Krown

63,436 74CC
87800
87900

87.800

87,800

52,3°9

105,240

248.516

992

60,000

175,000

32,415

40518

Lease Jaymer:

Property Taxes 242,400

3,321,735 Lease 2aymen: 347,436
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2C05
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {cortinued)
A~ [EASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES iccntinued)

Termira. Dates of

Name of Lessor Basic Cetais cf Lease Lease, Prmrary (P}
or Rerewal (R}
a) tb: .c
ICX CORPCRATICN VERICLES
SUTTCON LEASING, INC VERICLES

3. CTHER _EASZ RENTALS CHARGETD [Such as ‘o Ce‘erres Cenis. eic)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31. 2005

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {coniinued)

A LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

Origina: Cost (O) cr
=air Market Value
(D) cr Property
(C}

Expenses c e

AMOUNT CF RENT

- CURRENT YEAR

Pad by Lessee

Currert Year

Accumulated to Da‘e

remize Lesscr
‘e) i\

Ctner
)]

Lesscr
{h)

Cther
®

Account
Charged

Remainirg Ancual
Charges Under Lease
Est. If Not Krcwn
{k)

205,407

754190
7570C
83400
865CC
8740°
8750C
8780¢C
87900

287 635

92700

3

OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

(Suen as tc 2eferred

Jebits, etc |
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)
Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly indicate the nature of such
expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose
of property to which any expenses relate.
Description Amoumnt
Line {In dollars)
(a) (b)
813-20 Royalty Expense on Produced Gas $0

=
[}

—
O WWNO®U HWN =

NN a0 a
WN =2 00N b WN =

8-&&&&@&@@@@&&@[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)
N=00ONOUOBLWN=LOOO®NDU N

44
45
46
47
48
49
50 [Total $0
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2CC5

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {ACCOUNT 230.2: (GAS)

Amcunt

st

(3]

P ReT SE L e e e ey W |
O W N DWW ON = O Wm~NM

NN NN
BWNN =GO

30

53

Indusiry Association Dues

$525,242

DTE Holding Company A&G Cost Allocation

219,223

Aiternative Fuels Vehicle Program

68.76°

Recoverable Envirenrnental Clean-up Ccests

13,562,825

Nonoccupational Medical and Cental expense

577,967

OTE Hclding Company Merger \nterest Allocation

8,607 450

Total

$24,001,446
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31. 2005

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT

(Accounts 4C3. 404.1. 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amcrtization of Acquisition Acjustments)

- Report in Section A the amounts of cegpreciaticn exgense, depieticn ang

amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant

furictional groups shown.

. Report all available informatior: called for in Secticn B for the report year

1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report only annual charges in the

intervals between the report years (1971, 1974 ard every fifth year thereafter).
Report in cclumn (b) all cepreciable plant balances to which rates are applied and

show a composite total. (If more desirable, repon by plant account, subaccount or

functional classifications cther than those pre-printed in column a). Indicate at

the bottom of Section B the manner in which column (b} balances are obtaired. If

Section A. Sumrmary of Depreciation. Dep eticn. and Amortizaticn Charges

Amcrtization
and Depletion
Depreciaticn of Producing
Expense for Natural Gas
Depreciation Asset Land and Land
Expense Retirement Cost Rights
Line Functicnal Classification {Account £03) {Aczount 403.1) {Account 4C04.1)
No. {a) {b) (o) (d)
1|intangible piant
2}Produc:ion plant, manufactured
gas
3[Procuction and gathering plant,
natural gas 147,786
4[Products extraction plant
5]Underground gas storage plant 5,258 554 3.162
6|Other storage plant
7|Base load LNG ‘erminating anc
processing plant
8|Transmission plart 8,135.832
2|Distribution plant 83.118,821 16,343
10|General plant 8.938,162
11)Common plant-gas
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
25| Total 85,601.055 1€.505

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. %-85)

Page 336




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT
(Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization cf Acquisition Adjustments} (Continued)

average baiances, state the method cf averagirg used. For column (c) report
availatle information for each plant functional classification listed in coiumn
(a). If composite depreciaticn accounting is used. repcrt available informaiion
called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. Where the unit of production
method is used to delermire depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Secticn B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to
depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the bottom of
Section B the amounis and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which
related.

Amortization of

Other Amortizaticn of
Limited-term Other
Gas Plant Gas Plant Total
(Account 404.3) (Account 405) {(btof) Functional Classification Line
(e} (fi ()] (a) No.
6.042.252 6.042.252|Intangible plant 1
Production oiant, manufactured 2
gas
Production and gathering plant, 3
147.786 | nawral gas
Products extraction plant 4
5,259.816 [Underground gas storage plant 5
Other storage plant 6
Base Icad LNG terminating and 7
processing olant
8,135.832 |Transmission plan: 8
63.134.664 |Distribution plant 9
8,938.162 |General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2~
22
23
25

C 5.042,252 91.662.8"Z|Total
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (CONTINUED)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciation Applied
Line Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
No. (Thousands) (Percent)
(a) (b) (c)
1|Production and Gathering Plant
2| Offshore
3| Onshore (2) 14,170 1.04%
4|Underground Gas Storage Plant 197,152 2.68%
5|Transmission Plant
6] Offshore
7| Onshore 303,387 2.68%
8]General Plant (3) 164 617 5.43%
9| Distribution Plant 2.050,314 3.08%
10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

(1) Amounts in column (b) are the average of the beginning and ending balances

for 2005

(2) Not included in the Depreciable Balance for Production Plant are several accounts which are
depreciated by the Units Produc:ion Method. The average plant balance for these accounts is

$1.7 million. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $0. This

approximates to a depreciation rate of 0.%

(3) Not included in the Depreciable Balance for General Plant are several transportation Plant Accounts
which were depreciated in the clearing accounts. The average plant balance for these accounts is
$69.1 million. Tre depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $7,982,458. This

approximates to an depreciation rate of 11.56%.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEC GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005 i
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DECUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the infarmation specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.
{2) Miscellaneous Amortization |Account 425)-Describe the nature of iterns included in this account,
the contra account chamed, the {ctal of amortizations charges for the year, and the perod of amonization.
(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions
for tre y=ar as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations: 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.2, Penalities; 426.4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Retated Activities; and 425.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
Systemn of Accounts. Amounits of less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the zbove accounts.
{c} Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - Fer eacn associated company to which
interest on debt was incurrad during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively
for {a} advances on notes, {b) advances on open accounts, () notes payable, [d) accounts payable, and
{e} other dent, and total interest. Explain the nalure ¢ other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.
{dy Ctner Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars (details) including the amoun: ard irteres:
rate for other interest charges incurred during the vear.
Lire liem Armount
No. ia) by
1
2 |Miscellaneous Amaortization {Account 425 3C
3
£ |Miscellaneous Income Leductions [Account 426.1-423.64
5 |Account 428.19  Energy Assistance Program 1,088,378
6 |Account €26.2  Grantor Trust Life Insurance (870,022)
7 |Account 426.3 Penalties IRS 40,581
8 |Account 426.4  Legislative advocacy cosis 817,939
9 [Account 426.5 Promoticnal Expense 247,220
10 |Account 426.5  Account reconciliation correction write-c¥(s 540,108
11 |Account 426.5  Uncoliectible Peserve - Energy Loan Program 524,135
12 |Account £26.5  Misc. Other 21,474
13
14
13
18
17 TOTAL Misceflaneous Deductions 52,406.811
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 |Interest an Debt ta Associaled Companies {Accourt 4304
28 Jordan Valley Limited Partnership 264,840
29 MichCon Development 396,751
30 MichCon Gathering Company 630,745
31 Saginaw Bay Lateral LTD 2,705
32 Westside Pipeline Company 240,862
33 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 251.222
34 Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 69,573
33 Thunder Bay Gathering Company 46.002
36 Michcon Holdings 265,913
37 CTE Energy Company 46.822
38 MichCon Lateral 184,102
39 TOTAL Interest on Debt to Associated Comparies $2,409.554
20
41
42
43
44
45
46
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MICHIGAN CONSOLICATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Cece~er 31, 20C8
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CESTAIN INCOM= DEDUCTIONS ANC INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Repor the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income ceduc:ion and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and z total for the account. Additicnal columns
may be adced if ceemed adpropriate with respect fo any account.
{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,
the contra account charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, and the pericd of amortization.
(B) Miscellanecus Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of ciner income ceductions
for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance: £26.3, Penalities; 426.4.
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Politicai and Relatec Activities: an¢ 425.5. Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounis. Amounts of less than $10.000 may be grouped by classes wiinin the aoove accounts.
{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Comparnies {Account 43Q) - For eacn associated ccmpany 1o which
interest on cebt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively
for {2) acvances on notes, (b) advances on open accounis, {c) notes payabdle. (d) accounts payable, and
{e} other cebt, and total interest. Expiain the nature of ote” cebt ¢~ wnich interest was incurred during
the year.
{d) Other interest Expense [Accoun: 431)-Repont particulars {details] including the amourt anc i~terest
rate for other interest charges incurred during 1he year.
Line ltem Amount
No. {al by
1
2 |Other Interest Expenses (Account 4373
3 Interast on customer deposits $1,071,022
4 Interest on gas sales refunds (994,715}
5 Interest Expense - Supplemnental Death and Retirement 1-come Plan 479582
5 Interest on commercial paper 4,137,881
7 Interest on commercial fees line of credit 1,044 585
8 Interest Expense - Gas Cost Recovery (21,469)
9 Interest on Fropeny tax payments 239,780
10 Interest on loan - Detroit Investment Fund 42,440
1 Interest on Gas Choice accounts 37,898
12 Interest on Transportation Gas Bills $8.241
13 Interes: on 5+7 Tax Forecast Shorifall 5160.000
14 Interest on "98" - '04" Use Tax audit settlemert {21,710)
135 Interest - Otnher 12,996
15 TOTAL Other inte-es: Expenises 5,136,348
°7
18
‘9
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
A4
45
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MICHIGAN CONSOULIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRiGINAL December 21, 2005

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

Report in this schedule the infermation specified in the instructions below for the respective other
income accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show a total for the
account. Additional columns may be added for any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415 and 418)-Describe the general nature of
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of activity, operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rerts and net income before taxes. Give the
basis of any allocations of expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and contract work
activities.
3. Nonutility Cperations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutility operation and show revenues,
operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amartization and net
net income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses between
utifity and nonutility cperations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility operations should be
includad in Account 121.
4. Nonoperaling Rental Income (Account 418)-For each major item of miscellaneous property included in
Account 121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations for which income is included in
Account 417, but which is leased or rented lo cthers, give name of lessee, brief description of preperty,
effective date and expiration date of tease. amount of rent revenues, cperating expenses classified as to
operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals.
If the property is leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annuaf rental, state the method of determing
the rental. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so grouped should be shown.
Designate any lesses which are associated companies.
5. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419)-Report interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified
as to the asset account or group of accounts in which are included the assets from which the interest or
dividend income was denved from investments, Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in tetal. Income
from sinking and other funds should be identified with (he related special funds. Show also expenses,
included in Account 412 as required by the Uniform System of Accounts.
8.  Miscellaneous Nenoperating Income (Account 421)-Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous
MNonoperating income. and expense and the amount thereof for the year. Minor items may be grouped by
classes.
Line em Amount
No. {aj {b)
1 |Income from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {Accoun! 415, 435)
2
3 |Revenue from Merchandise Saies and Contract Work 32,274,047
4 [Expense from Merchandise Sales and Contract Work 1,541.808})
5
€ $£72,239
7 |Income from MNonutility Qperations (Accounts 417 and 31713
B
g MNore S92
10
11 |Monoperating Rental income (Account 418)
12
13 | Rental Income from Leased Water Heater Program $26.,497
14 | Rental Expense from Leased Water Heater Program {(11.170%
15 515,327
16 {Interest and Dividend Income (Account 418)
iy
18
19
20 | Interest on Granter Trust $565,615
20 | Interest an Financing of Area Expansion Prcgram 51,147
21| Interest on MNotes from MichCon Subsidiaries/Asscciated companies G,358.597
22 | Interest on Financing of Customer Attachment Program 197.28¢
23 | Other (1 item) 18,145
24 Total before taxes $°0,180.88¢
25
25
i
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL Cecembe- 3%, 2002

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Reportin this schedule ihe infermation specified in the instructions below for the respective other income accounts.
Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show a total for the acccunt. Additional columns may be
added for any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415 and 416}-Cescribe the general nature of merchandising,

jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified as ‘c operaticn,

maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses
between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and cantract work activities.

Nonutility Cperations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutiiity operation and show revenues, operating

expenses classified as 1o operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization and net inccme beicre taxes,

from the operaticn. Give the bases of any allocations of expensas between utility and nonutility operations. The

book cost of property classified as nonutility cperations should be included in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Renta! Income {Account 418}-For each major item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Noautility Property, which is not usad in operations for which income is included in Account 417, but which is leased
or rented to others, give name of lessee, briet descripticn of property, effective cate and expiraticn date of lease.
amount of rent revenues, operating expenses classified as o cperation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amortizaticn, and net income befere faxes, from the rentais. If the properly is leased cn a hasis other than that of 2
fixed annual rental, state the method of determing the rental. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the
number of items so grcuped should be shown. Designate any lesses which are associated companies.

5. Irterest and Dividend Income {Account 419)-Report interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to the
asset account or group of acccunts in which are included the assets from which the interest cr dividend inccme
was derived from investments, Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in tofal. Incoma from sinking and cther
funds should be identified with the related special funds. Show also expenses, included in Account 418 as required
by the Uniform System of Accounts.

,(")

6.  Miscellansous Nonoperating income (Account 421)-Give the naiure and source of sach miscallaneous
Nencperating income, and expense and the amounrt thereof for the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes.
Lire {tem Amount
No. {a) (b}
1
2 [Miscellanecus Nonoperating lncome _{Account 421)
3
4 | Parking Deck Revenue 534,814
5| Building Revenue 59.489
6 | Vehicle Reimbursement Personal Use Revenue 44,420
7 1 Equity 2arnings in Detroit Investment Fund 37,861
8| Other (2.840})
9
1G
b
12
13
i4 173.944
5
S
7

—_ = -

TOTAL CTHER INCOME

—_ ok —a
w o

G WL MM

8?\)'—‘0(0(‘.'3‘)

[V3)
+a

510,852,398
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of

party acquiring the property (when acquired by another utility or associated

company; and the date transaction was completed. Identify property by type: Leased,

Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less

than $100.000 may be grouped, with the number of such transactions disclosed in

column (a).

. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entnes in column (b), when

approval is required. Where approval is required but has not been received. give
explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 102, Utility Plant

Purchased or Sold).

Line
No.

Description of Property

(a)

Original Cost
of Related
Property
(b)

Date Joumnal
Entry Approved
(When Required)
(c)

Account

421.

(d)

1

Account
4212

(e)

O©ooO~NONHEWN—

10
11
12
13

14
o

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

{Utility

Gain on disposition of Property:
Utility

One (1) miscellaneous - Site

$2.917 |

383

$2.917 |

Loss on disposition of Property:

Retirement of CSB System - per rate case
U-13899, 90% of CSB System was deemed to
be not in-service as a result of the merger
between DTE and MCN.

Retirement of Computer Equipment and

related Depreciation - per rate case U-13889,
computer equipment that could not be located
as a result of the merger between DTE and MCN
should be treated as a cost of the merger

$64.113,925

$5,458.000

$42,424.826

$5.458.000

41

Total loss

$69,571.925

$47.882.826
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
(Account 426.4)

_ Report below all expanditures incurred by the respendent curing the year for the purpose of influencing public

opinion with respect to the eleciion or appeintmert of public officials, referenda. legislaticn or ordinances {eithe-
with respect to the possible adooticn of new referenca, legisiation or erdinances or repeal or modification of
exisfing referenda, legisiation cr crdinances); approval, maodification, or revocation of franchises; or for the
surpese of influencing the decisions cf public afficials which are accounted for as Other Income Deductions,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Reiatad Activities; Account 426.<.

. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be classified according to subheacings, as ‘clows: (2) racio.

televisicn, and moticn picture advertising; (b} newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; {c) letters cr ‘rserts
in custemers' bills, {d) inserts 'n reports to stockholders: (e} newspaper ard magazire ed:itorial services; ang if)

other advertising.

. Expenditures within the cefinition cf paragrash (1}, other than advertisng shall be reportec according to

captions cr descrigtions. cleardy indicating the nature and pursose of e activity.

. I respendent has not incurrec any expenditures corlemp.ated by 1he insiructicns of Account 428.4, €0 state.
. For reporting years which begin during the calendar year 1533 only, mincr amcunts may be grouped by ciasses if

tre number of items so grcupzd is shown.
NOTE: The classificaton cf expenses as nonoperaing and their inclusicn in this account is for accounting purcoses.
It dees not preclude Commission consideration cf proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other purposes.

z L
3
° %

ltem Amount
(a) (b)

WooNOO ;M WN

WWWWWMNMNMNMNMNMNDNDMNDNDRODN = =
RAWON~ QOO NINAWBN_2COODNIIREWN—=O

35

State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Expenses $817.,939

TOTAL $817.939
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMFANY AN CRIG'NAL Decemier 31. 2605
RZGU_ATCRY COMMISSICN EXPENSES
1. Repont particulars (detai.s) of regulatory commission expenses incurres during the current year jor incurrec
in previous years, if being amaortized) relating 1o ‘crmal cases betore a regulatory bedy, or cases in
which such a body was a party.
2. In columns (b) and {c), indicate whether the expenses were assassed by a regula‘ory body or were otherwise
incurred by the utility.
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. Listin column {a)
the period of amortization.
Deferred
Sescrpuon in Account
{Fumish name of regulatory ccmmission Assessed by| Expenses Total 186 at
Line or body, the docket or case number, Regulatory of Expenses Beginning
Ne. ang a description of the case.} Commission Utility o Date o Year
(a) (b} (c) (d) )
1 GCR Matters
2 — 514.8"° $514.811 -
3 MPSC Case No. J-14401, 2005-06 GCR Plan
B MPSC Case No. U-13902-R, 2004-05 GCR Recorciiiation
5 MPFSC Case No. U-14717, 2006-07 GCR Pian
8
7
8 General Rate Case Matters
g 188,073 1558.273
10 MPSC Case No. U-13899, Degreciation Rates
11
12
13
14
15
18 General Pricing and Regulation 1.140,41 1,140,410 -
17
g {Vanous MPSC Cases, Customer Compiaints, Certificates of
ig Public Convenierce and Necessity
20
21
22
23
24 Main Gas Rate Case
25 - 75,610 75.010 -
26 MPSC Case No. U-13898, General Rate Case
27
28
2¢
30
31
32
33
34 |Utility Assessment 2.188,638 - 2,188,658 -~
35
36
37 [TCTAL 52,188,658 | 51,886,304 | $4,074.562 —
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MICHIGAN CONSOL!IDAT=ZD GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Jecember 31. 2005
REGULATCRY COMMISSICN EXPENSES (Coniinued)
4. The totals of columns (e), (i), {k}, and (I) must agree with the tctais shown at the bottom of page 233
. for Account 186.
5. List in columns (f). (g), and (h) expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to
mcome, plant, or other accounts.
8. Minar items ('ess than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DUR!NG YZAR
CHARGED CURRENTLY TG Deferrad in
Deferred to Contra Account 186, { Line
Jeoartment | Account No. Amount Accourt 186 | Account Amount | EndofYear | No.
ifi g} () it i (k) {1}
1
GAS G28-00 307,058 --- 2
GAS 925-16 24,513 3
GAS 625-30 161,542 4
SAS 4C8-AL 21,698 3
B
7
8
GAS 928-C0 c8 427 - ]
GAS g25-18 6.802 10
GAS 926-30 44,823 11
GAS 408-AL 8,021 12
13
14
15
‘ GAS 928-C0 868,409 15
GAS G26-16 32,083 17
GAS 926-30 211,499 18
GAS 408-AL 28,409 9
20
21
22
23
24
GAS 928-00 47.558 — - 25
GAS 926-16 3,239 26
GAS 925-30 21.346 27
GAS 408-AL 2.867 28
29
30
31
a2
33
GAS 408-17 1,924 435 — - 34
928-00 264,223 35
35
54,074,982 -—-- R — —_ 37
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2035
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for tecnnclogical research,

deveiopment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated. continued, or concluded during the vear.
Repnort also support given to others during the year for joirtly-spcnsored projects. (Identify recipient
regardiess of affiliation.) Forany R, D & D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing
of cosis with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others.
(See definit on of research, development, and demonsiration in Uniform System of Accounts.)
2. Indicate in column (a) the apolicable classification, as shown below. Classifications:
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Interna ly
(1) Pipeline
a. Design
b. Efiiciency
(2) Comp-essor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Ope-ation
(4} Transmission Control and Dispatching
{5) LNG Storage and Transportation
(6) Underground Storage
(7) Other Storage
{8) New Appliances and New Uses
(S} Gas Exgloraticn, Drilling. Production, and Recovery
{10) Coal gasificazion
(11) Synthetic Gas
{12) Environmental Research
{13) Other (Classify and Irclude Items in Excess of $5,000.)
{14) Total Cost Incurred

Line Classification Description
No. {a) {b)

None

O W~ DU W =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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MICHIGAN CONSQOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
B. Gas R, D & D Performed Externally
‘ (1} Research Support to American Gas Association
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Costs Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items perfarmed internally and in column (d) those items performed cuiside
the company costing $5.000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D {such as safety, corrosion
control, poliution, automation. measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000
by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped Under Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items
by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in column {e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year. listing Account 107 (Construction Work in Progress) first.
Show in column {f) the amounts related to the account charged in co.umn (e}.
5. Show in column {g) the total unamortized accumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 (Research, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures} outstanding at the end of the vear.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activities or projects, submit estimates for colurmns (c). (d} and
(f) with such amcunts identified by "Est.’
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respaondent.

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN
Costs Costs CURRENT YEAR

Incurred Internally 'ncurred Externally Unamortized

Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation Line

. (c) {d) {e) H (g No.

$0 $0 -

$0 S0 -

O~ OO0 & WN =

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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MICHIGAN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY AN OR'GINAL December 37, 2C05
DISTRIBUTION OF SA_ARIES AND WAGES

Repor: beicw the distribution of total salaries and wages fer the year. Segregate amounts orginaliy chargaed to

cleanrg accounts to Utility Depariments. Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such

amourts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages

orginally charged ic c earirg accounts, a method of approximation giving sutstantially correct results may be used.

Allccation of
Direct Payrcit | Payroll Charged for
Line C.assification Distribution Clearing Accounts Toial
Mo. {a) (b (c) ig)
1 Electric f . e .
Z{Operation !
3| Production N/A i
4} Transmissior N/A A
5| Distribution N/A
5| Customer Accounts N/A
71 Customer Senvice ard informational NfA
8] Saes N/A
¢ Acministrative and General N/A
10) TOTAL Operation (Total of line 3 thru 2) -
11|Mainterance : 3
12| Production NfA
13] Transmission BA e i L
14| Distribufion NiA S
15| Administrative and Genera! NFA
18] TOTAL Maintenance (Total of line 12 thru 157 -
17| Total Operation and Maintenance ; ]
18] Production (Tetal cf lines 3 and 12) N/A
18] Transmission (Total of Lines 4 and 13) N/A
20| Distribution {Total of lines 5 and 14) NiA
21| Customer Accounts (Line 8) Ny A
22| Customer Service and Informational (Line 7 NiA
23| Sales (Line 8} M/A
24! Adminisirative and General (Total cf lines & anc 15! N/A =

28] TOTAL Oceration and Maint. {Total of lines 18 thru 25 -

26 Gas

27 |Operaticn

28| Production-Manufactured Gas

22| Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.} £8,536 ~
30} Other Gas Sugply -

31} Storage, LNG Tarminaiing anc Processing 728 863

22| Transmissicn 2,648,738 .
33| Distritution 18972186 | - -
54} Customer Accounts 18,933,805 "
35} Customner Service and Informational 348.730

38| Sales 2,104,360

37| Administrative and General 20,980,222

38

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37} 84,771,440 |
3&{Maintenance | i I
4C| Production-Marufaciured Gas -

1| Procucticn-Nat. Gas 570,580 i
42| Other Gas Supply - [l
43} Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 484524
44| Transmission 2412211
45) Disinbution 5.753,123
<6| Administrative and General 56,782
47}  TOTAL Maintenance {Tctal of iines 40 thru 46) 9,277.300
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 20035

DISTRIBUT.ON OF SA_AR!IES AND WAGES i(Continued)

Direct Payroll

Allocation of

Payroll Charged for

Line Classification Distributicn Clearing Accounts Total
No {a) {b) {ci id)
Gas iContinued) ;

48/ Total Operation and Maintenancs

49| Producticn-Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 & 40} -

50| Production-Natural Gas (Including =xpl. and Jev.j 527.096

iLines 29 & 41)

51| Cther Gas Supply (Lines 30 & 42} -

52| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing {Lines 5% & 42 1.213 487

53| Transmission (Lines 32 & 44) 5,058,949

S4| Distribution (Lines 33 & 45) 24,725,3C2

55| Customer Accounts (Line 34} 18,933,8C5

56| Customer Service and Informational (Line 35} 348.730

57| Sales (Line 36) 2,104,360

58| Administrative and Genera! |Lines 37 & 45} 21,037,004 4] "

58| TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of line 49 thru 58} 74,048,740 38,502,479 112,551,21¢

B0 Other Utility Departments i f

51|Operaticn and Maintenance

52| TOTAL All Utility Dept. {Tctal of lines 25, 53, and 51 74,048,740 38,502,479 12,5528
63 Utility Plant ]
54|Censtruction (By Utility Depariments)

Eiectric Plan®

Gas Plant

18.505,159

5,802,049

24.3C7.2C8

(228 K50 Ker]
M| tn

41

Other

58

TOTAL Construction (Enter Totai of lines 85 thru 87)

18,505,159

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments}

5,802,049

24,307,208

Electric Plant

Gas P'ant

885,700

2,535,766

Other

TOTAL Plart Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72}

885.7C0

2,535,768

Other Accounts (Specify):

Deferred Accounts (GWO)

23,030

24,588

Associated Companies Accounts Receivable

501.436

6,328,73C

Merger Expanses included in Misc. NonGas Exgense

Cther

1,315,550

7.736

1.323.686

79

Labor Clearing Account

36,992,032

136,984.279)

7.753

Cther Clearing Accounts

8,838,151

(8,838,151)

81

TOTAL Other Accounts

52,874,985

145,190,228)

7.684.757

82

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

147,078,950

147,078,930

97
o8
g9
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decembper 3, 2CCS

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made guring the year incluged in any account {incuging
plart accounts) for outside consultative and cther professicnal services. {These services incluce rate, management,
constructicn, engineering, research, financial. valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, acvertising, labor
relations, and public relations. rencered the respondent urcer written or cral arrangement, for which aggregate
paymenis were made during the year to any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual [other
than for services as an empioyee or for payments made for medical and related services] amourting to mere than
$25,0C0, including payments for legislative services, except those which should be “eponed 'r Account 425 4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic. Palitical and Related A:!wi_ties.)

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering senvices, .

{b) description of services received during year and project or case 10 which services relate,
{c) basis of charges,

{q) total charges for the year, detailing utility depariment ang acccunt charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give the date and term of centract and date of Commissior

authcnzation, if contract ~eceived Commission aporoval.

3. Designae with an asterisk associated ccmpanies.

Line Name and Accress cf Perscn or Descrption Basis of Account
No. Organzaticr Rendering Services of Services Cnarges Amourt Crarged
(a) b} icl ig; ie)
* |ADVANTAGE LANDSCAPE/CONSTRUCTION LANDSCAFING! SERVICES 53,24 923, 539
2 |JAND SUPPLY CENTER CONSTRUCTION
3 17358 ALLEN RD.
4 |[MELVINDALE, Ml 48122
5
6 |ADVANTICA, INC COMPUTER SERVICES £23,004 323
7 |117¢ HARRISBURG PIKE SOFTWARE
3 |P.0.BCX 85 DEVELOPMENT
g |CARLISLE, PA 170122C86
1
11 JANALYTICAL TESTING & CONSULTING SVCS. INC CONSULTING AND SERVICES 390,751 923
12 |145625 COSTER ROAD TRAINING
13 |PLAINWELL, MI 49080
14
15 |ASI ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES. INC. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 452,661 208, 209
15 [239 NORTH JEBAVY DRIVE CONSULTING
17 JLUDINGTON, MI 48243~
18
12 JCEMENTRITE !NC CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 228 832 137,623
3 12793 NORTHWAY DR. EXPENSE
21 |[MT PLEASANT, Mi 48858
22
22 |CERIDIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 673,835 242143
24 12706 EAST MAPLE RD. - SUITE 100 REIMBURSEMENT
25 [BIRMINGHAM, M| 48C09-85°4
25
7 |CLAYTON GROUP SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 125954 9c8, 509
23 |41650 GARDENBROOK ROAD, SUITE 155 CONSULTING
29 |[NOVI, M! 4R8375
30
31 |CMS ENERGY COLLECTION SERVICES 111,726 921 946
32 |ONE JACKSON SCUARE - SUITE 1060
33 |JACKSON, M 49201-14C¢
34
35 |COURT SERVICES L=GAL SERVICES 127 084 923
35 |22646 MICHIGAN AVE.
37 |DEARBORN MI 28124
38
39 JCUMMINGS MCCLOREY DAVIS ACHO FLLC LEGAL SERVICES 117 47" 923
4] [338C0 SCHOOLCRAFT
41 |LIVONIA, MI 48801392
az
43 |DELL MARKETING L.P. CCMPUTER SERVICES 1,426 815 923
44 |C/O DELLUSA _P TRAINING
45 |P.O. BOX 3718584
48 |PITTSBURG, PA 13252-7964
47
43
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MICHIGAN CCNSOLIPATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGIiNAL

Decemter 31, 200

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PRCFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Line
No.

Name ard Acdress cf Person or
O-ganization Rendering Services
{ai

Descrigtion
cf Services
b}

Basis of
Charges
c)

Armount
d}

Aczount
Crarged
fe)

N B W= OO ~NOh WD

A od A Ao

30
51
52
33
54
£5
&g
ST
£8
58
60
61

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
DEPARTMENT 773623

PO BOX 77030

CETROIT, Ml 48277-0393

DENTCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
“840 SNOW RCAD
LANSING, M! 48917

DEWEY BALLANTINE LLP
1321 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORY, NY 130126092

DEWATT. BLAKE & VINCENT, P.L.C.
2C RENAISSANCE CENTER

SUITE 3::C

DETROIT, M} 48243

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING CONTRACTORS. L.L.C.
P.O.BOX 6156
TRAVERSE CITY, Ml 49685-6152

EARTH TECH, INC.
£558 GLENWCOD HILLS PKWY SE
GRAND RAPIDS, M 49588-3874

ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING TECHNICAL SVCS.

P.O. BOX 167
527 EAST WOODLANC CIRCLE
BOWLING GREEN, CH 43402

ENVIROSCLUTIONS, INC.
38115 ABRUZZI DRIVE
VWESTLAND, M1 48185

5 |[ERNST & YOUNG, LLP

LOCKBOX 58386
CHICAGO, IL 60542

EXPONET. INC
P.O. BOX 200283 DEPT 022
DALLAS. TX 753200282

FISHBECK. THOMPSCN, CARR & HUBER, INC.
1515 ARBORETUM DR. SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 46583-C874

FOSTER SWIFT, COLLINS AND SMITH, P.C.
313 S. WASHINGTCN SQ
LANSING, M 48933

GIVE EM BRAKE SAFETY
2610 SANFCRD AVENUE
GRANDVILLE, MI 49418

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING INC.
125 BRIDGE ST.
ELK RAPIDS. MI 4¢629

AUDITING

LANDSCAPING

LEGAL

LEGAL

CONTRUCTION

ENVIRONMENTAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

AUDITING

ENVIRONMENTAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

LEGAL

SAFETY

COMMUNICATION

ENVIRONMENTAL!
ENGINEERING

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SZRVICES

1289777

28,902

129.279

103,873

127,582

40 362

60,000

34.02«

118,823

52,381

85 45

921,923

923,930

921, §23

921, 923

107,923

908 S09

)
(<]
o
[{s]
o
@

908 309

[1s]
Ny
[

921,

GC8, S09

~86.92"
$23.228

o«
[N}
(5]

3C8, 908
“07.923
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MICHIGAN CCNSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

—ecemper 31 2205

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CCNSULTATIVE SERVICES

Line Name anc Acdress of Perscn or Descricton Basis of Accourt
No. O-ganization Rendefnng Services of Services Charges Amount Charged
(a) (b} ic) (dy ‘el
1 [HENKELS & MCCOY, INC. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 585,805 107,923
2 |2288 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
3 |CHICAGO. IL 53553
4
5 |HOLLAND & HART LLP LEGAL SERVICES 36.CC0 521,923
6 |P.O. BCX 1347
T |CHEYENE, WY 826431347
8
9 |HOLLAND ENGINEZRING ENGINEERING SERVICES 483,928 107 923
10 |418 EAST 8TH ST.
11 |HOLLAND, M| 45423
12
13 |HONIGMAN MILLER, SCHWARTZ & COHEN LEGAL SERVICES 328,800 921,523
14 1222 NORTH WASHINGTON SQUARE, SUITE 4CC
15 [LANSING, Mi 48933
16
17 JHUNTON & WILLIAMS LLP LEGAL SERVICES “44 287 321 922
18 |P.O. BOX 183536
18 |WASHINGTON, DC 2CC36
20
i [INTERGRATED SUPPLY MANAGEMENT INC. ENGINEERING SERVICES < 280.153 107, 623
22 |1401 VERMONT
23 |DETROIT, M1 48216
24
25 |K & D GRAND RAPIDS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 51,897 G628, 909
26 |3706 MILL CREEK N.E.
27 |[COMSTOCK PARK, Mi 49321
28
29 JLAWRENCE N. HALFEN. PH.D. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICZS 35 658 9C3 ¢is
3 |ENVIRCNMNETAL CCNSULTING CONSULTING
3 12487 CANDLEWICK COURT SE
32 |GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49546
33
34 |LEWIS & MUNDAY LEGAL SERVICES 25,983 623, “07
35 |1309 FIRST NATIONAL BUILD NG
36 [650 WOODWARD
37 |DETROIT. Mt 48208
28
29 |MERCER MANAGEMENT CONSULTING INC. MANAGEMENT SERVICES 135,888 23
40 |P.O. BOX 3820-28 CONSULTING
41 |BOSTCON, Mi 02241
42
43 [MIKA, MEYERS, BECKETT, AND JONES LEGAL SERVICES 251711 923,167
44 1500 MONROE AVE N.W. €30,228
45 |GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 495C3-1423
46
47 |MISS DIG SYSTEM. INC. SAFTEY SERVICES 275,548 856 374
48 |*C30 FEATHERSTCNE CCMMUNICATION
49 |PONTIAC, MI 48342-1830
50
51 [ML CHARTER INC CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 2045672 107,923
52 {9195 MARINE CITY HIGHWAY
52 |[FAIR HAVEN M| 48023
54
55 [NTH CONSULTANTS ENVIRONMENTAL' SERVICES 221,727 6C8, 369
£6 }28955 HILLS TECH DRIVE ENGINEERING 107,923
57 |P.0. BOX 9173
£8 [FARMINGTCN HILLS, MI 4833+
£3
23 |ONAL!IMB TREE SERVICE, INC. CONTRACTING SERVICES 98,726 @23

6 |171°3C ROCK ROAD
62 |LAKE, Ml 48632-0329
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MICHIGAN CCNSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

Dacember 31. 2005

CFEARGCES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND O THER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Ling

No.

Name and Adaress of Ferscin of
Organization Rendering Services
(@

Cescnpticn
cf Services
1]

Bas's ci
Charges
(cl

Amount
g

ACCCUn:
Charged
el

~ DB WN -

NN RNRNRM 2 4 4 a4 a4 A
DO Hh WN 2 O00® - b WKN -2 OWw®

-1

gmuwmmmwm
WA = OO W

[$ 1]}
N = O

oW

a

]

U N Yt

w
[T )

60

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE . P.LC.
P.O. DRAWER 54348
DETROIT. Ml 482540348

ORIAN WORDEN. PH.D
1831€ MUIRLAND
DETROIT, MI 48221

PEPPER, HAMILTON & SCHEETZ
120 RENAISSANCE CENTER, 36TH FLOOR
DETROIT, Mi 48243

POLICH LAW OFFICES
P.O.BOX 7
IRON RIVER, MI £g335

PORT CITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
€42 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI 43C60

SECOR INTERNATIONAL INC.
27280 HAGGERTY RD

SUITE C-11

FARMINGTON HILLS MI 4333

SEDGWICK CMS
P.O. 20X 2055
MEMPHIS, TN 38-Z-

SSOE. INC.
1001 MADISON AVE.
TOLEDO. OH 42624

SWIDLER AND BERLIN
3000K STREET N.W. . SUITE 3CC
WASHINGTON DC 200075116

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN
ATTN: CCMMERCIAL COLLECTION

F.0. BOX 522C

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49696

LEGAL

HR CONSULTING

LEGAL

LEGAL

COMMUNICATICN

ENVIRONMENTAL

MANAGEMENT

ARCHITECTURAL!
ENGINEERING

LEGAL

WASTE
DISPOSAL

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

SERVICES

26.134

80,02

227,992

28 547

[N
N
o}
3y
B
~J

3CC.275

284 056

52 423

185,232

923, ¢21

923

923. 921

908, €03

923
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CORPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemoer 3° 2002
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TC ASSCCATED COMPANIZS
. Ir cclumn (&) repert the name of the asscciated company.
. Ir cclumn [b) describe the affiliation (percertage cwnersnip, etc.).
. in column {c; d=scribe ihe nature of tne coods and services provided {administrative arc gerera!
expenses. ¢as ranspoqtaticn services dividends declared, etc.).

W N -

< In coumns {d: ang ‘e: ~eport the amount classified to operating income and the account(siir
which reporied.
Description: Amount
: Nature cf Classified
Line Goceds and Account to Operating
No. Compary Affiliation Services Numkter Income
{ai {b} {c} o} {e)

1 CTE Enterprises. Inc. Parent of MichCon Foldings Admin. & General

2 MCN Erergy Enterprises, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises Acmin. & Genreral

3 Citizens Gas Fuel Comaany Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises Admin. & General

a

5 MichCen Gathering Ccmpary Sutsidiary of MichCan Admin. & General

5

¥ MichCon Pipetine Company Subsiciary of MichCan Admin. & General

5

9 Jorcan Valley Limited Parinership Subsidiary of MichCzan Admin. & General

13 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCcn Admin. & General

11 DTE Energy Trading. inc. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources Gas Transporiation 485-45 3.376.754
12 Gas Transpcenation 489-63 137.984
13

14 Saginaw Bay Lateral Campany Subsidiary of MichCor Admin. & General

12 Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Prinrshp Subsidiary of MichCor Admin. & General

18 Westside Pipeline Compary Subsidiary of MichCor Admin. & General

17

“8 OTE Gas Storage Co Subsidiary of CTE Enterprises, Inc. Operations 495-35 299275
‘G Thuncer Bay Gathering Co. Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & Genera!
20 Blue Laxe Holdings, Inc. Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & General

2%

22 The Detroit Edison Company Subsidiary of DTE Energy Co. Admin. & Gereral £02£-30 1,300,000
23 Gas Transportation 48G-24 1478717
2£ DTE Energy Comnpany Parent of DTE Enterorises Admin. & Gerera!
25 Corp Support Group 408-XX 2.510,2238
26 Corp Support Group

7 Corp Support Group GO1XX-913XX 20.044,804
28 Corp Supoort Group @20-XX 17.068,318
29 Corp Support Group 921XX-930XX 26,939,184
30 Admn. & Genreral

21 DTE Energy Yentures, Inc. Subsidiary of BT Energy Co. Admin. & General

32 DTE Erergy Technologies, Irc. Subsiciary of Wolverine Energy Services |Admin. & General

32 DTE Erergy Rescurces, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Ca. Gas Transpoertation

34 River Rouge No. 1 LLC. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Rescurces Gas Transportation 428-25 52°.389
35

3€ DTE Energy Services, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Rescurces Cas Transpor:ation 48G-22 1023200
37 DTE Gas & Oil Company Subsidiary of DTE Enterprses, Irc. Gas Transporation 48¢-21 117 608
38 DTE Gas Resources Subpsidiary of DTE Enterprises, Irc. Admin. & Genera

39 DTE Michigan Heicings., Inc. Subsidiary of MCN Energy Enterprises Admin. & General
40 Michcon Lateral Company Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & Gereral

TCTAL $73.895.788
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decemter 31, 2005

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TC ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Ccntinued)

in which repcried.

which reperted.

- In column (]) report the tctal.

. In celumns (f) and (g) repert the amount classified to nen-ogerating incenie anc the accouni(s;

~In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified 0 the balance sreet and tae account(s) in

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {cost, per coniract terms, etc.}.
Amcunt Amount
Classified to Classified
Account Non-operating Account to Balance Pricirg Line
Number Income Numkber Sheet Total Methed Nc.
(f) {g) (h) (i) i i)
419-GH 146-01 1,684 937 1.66¢ 637 cost 3
415-10 385,308 146-02 2.911.173 3.297 481 cost 2
247¢-GR 4T 148-03 366,57 265.2¢8 cest 3
4
415-1C 26,880 146-33 2517454 2,544 334 cos! £
- contract 8
419-FR 171,949 146-34 54,738 686,687 cost ¥
3
415-10.41S-FT 1,861 142-57 311,807 313,568 cest g
415-10, 419-FU 3,362 146-68 356,400 353,762 cest 10
146-11.72 (300) 3,376,454 conirac: 11
137,984 conirac: 12
146-78 114,051 114,051 cost ‘4
148-79 41,243 41,243 cost 15
418-FG {249} 146-87 129,838 129,580 cost 195
17
415-10419-G|, GM 1.630.945 146-06, 89, 90, 57 6.964,318 11,894 539 contract 18
415-10.418-FV 1.680 146-37 458,803 460,483 cost 19
146-15 2.665 2,665 cost 20
- coniract 21
415GJ-GL 415-10 21,697 | 148-°2. 18, 20-25, 28 15,694 188 ©2.015,888 cost 22
147877 contract 23
146-00 409,829 409,629 csst 24
2,510,036 cest 25
426-XX 503,255 603,285 cast 23
23 044 804 cost 27
17.068,316 cos: zR
26,939,184 cos: 25
415-F2 © 318.23¢ 1.318.239 cost 3c
418-G7 44 146-04 36,873 38.517 cost 3°
“45-73 1,810 1.810 cost 3z
- contract 33
146-36 1.275 523,164 contract 34
35
4158-12 i33.478) 146-27 - 69,722 contract 33
148-24 182,255 299,864 contract 27
419-GS 27 146-07 17,106 1133 cost 38
419-GN 45 “45-19 211735 211.780 cost 3¢
418-G7 1204 146-13 2,076,455 2,077 659 cost 40
4-
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEL GAS CTHWIPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 2005
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLEC FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In column (@) report the name ¢of the associated company
2. In column {b) describe the affliation (percentage ownership. eic.) '
3. In column (c} cescrice the nature of the goods and services provided (administrative
and gereral excenses, gas ransgortation services, dividands deciared, etc.).
4. tn columns (C) anc (g} report the amount classified tc cgerating income and the
accountis) in which reported
Descrption Amount
Nzture of Classified
Line Goods and Account to Operating
No Comparny Affiliation Services Number Income
{al jkel] fc) id) (el
1 |DTE Energy Company Parent of DTE Entarprises Corporate Support Groug 80100-816800 38,038,809
2 Corporate Support Group $2000-93500 115,776,828
3 Cerporate Suppent Group 433-10 38,224
4 Corporate Support Group 408-AL 3,358,233
5 laterest Expense
g Corporate Suppornt Group 40190 361,337
T Corporate Support Group
8 Federal income Taxes
9 |The Detroit Ediscn Company Subsidiary ¢ DTE Erergy Co. O&M Expense T5000-99400 1744 403
10 Custcmer Service $0200-91300 720,118
1 ASG Expense $20-00 1,304 380
12 A&G Exgense $27-C0. 935-0C 593 589
13 ASBG Expense 926-20 270,713
14 Rent Expense $21.20 12,100,080
15 Construct/Retire WIP
18 Audit Fees 823-0C 116,983
17 Miscellanecus A/R
18 Matenals & Supplies
19 Otner Assets
20 Environmental Reserve
21 Miscelaneaus Nen-op
22 |DTE Enterprisas Inc. Parant of MichCen Holdings Miscellansous AR
23
24 |MichCon Holdings, Inc Parent of MichCon Interes! Expensa
25
26 |Saginaw Bay Lateral Company Supsidiary of MichCon Interest Expense
27 O&M Expense 258-0C 155
28 |Saginaw Bay Lateral Limitad Prinrsng |Subsidiary of MichCan Interest Expense
29
30 |Westside Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCon Inierest Expense
31
32 |Jordan Valiey Limited Pannership Subsidiary of MichCon Interest Expense
33
34
35
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES [Continued)

5 In columas {f) and (g} repest the amount classified to non-cperating income and the
account{s) in which reportea.

8. In columns {hy and (i) report the amount classified to the baiance shest and the
account{s) in which reported

7. In column {)) repet the tetal

8. in column ik} Indicate the pricing method (cost, per contract tlerms, eic.)

Amount Amount
Classified to Classified
Account Non-operating Account o Balance Pricing Line
Numbsar Income Number Sheet Tole nethaa No
ifi i i i i ]

38,038,809 Cest 1
115,776,829 Cost 2
36.224 Cost 3
3,358,233 Cost 4
430-G= 46,322 45822 Cost 5
415-50, 418-50 9.38¢ 390,706 Cest g
$26-XX Z, 120,746 2,160 746 Cost T
236-03 133,958 133.959 Cos: 8
1,744,403 Cost <]
720,118 Cost 12
1,304,350 Cost 11
1,593 589 Cost 12
270,713 Cost 13
12.100.000 Cost 14
107-00, 108-50, 188-10 4,545 159 4645159 Caost 15
163-0C 112.817 226,800 Cost 18
143-XX 630 B850 Cost 17
442 467,788 467 786 Cost 18
*34XX 745,840 745940 Cost 19
242-FA 189,890 189,890 Cost 20
418-10 425-4C 3,582 3,582 Cost 21
“4e-XX 275 278 Cost z2
23
430-GD 295,873 265,573 Caost 24
28
430-F7 53373 68573 Ccst 28
155 Cost 27
£3C-FQ 2,705 2705 Cost 28
29
430-FR 240,862 2£3 882 Cost 30
as
430-FF 264 840 284,840 Cos 32
33
34
38
35
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL Decamper 31, 260

SUMMARY CF CGSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMFANIES iContinueg)

1 In column (2] report the name of the associated comgany

2. In column (b) descrioe the affliation (percentage ownership, eic )

2. In column (c) descrioe tne nature of the gooads and sennices provided {administrayve
and general expenses, gas ranspartation services, dividends declared, st}

4 In columns (0] and (g1 report the amount ciassified 10 operating income and e

account{s} in which reporied

TOTAL

Descrigtion: Amount
Nature of Classified
Line Geeds and Account :c Operating
Ngo Comezany Affiliation Services Number Income
‘&l ] {c) (d) €l

1 | Saginaw Bay Pip=line Company Subsidiary of MichCon Interest Expense

2 O&M Expense 836-00, 858-01 255793

3

4 |Tnunder Bay Gathering Comoany Subsidiary of MichCor Interest Expense

&

& [MichCon Development Corporaticn | Subsidiary of MichCon Interest Expense

7

8 |MichCon Gathenng Company Subsadiary of MichCon O&N Expense 80118 13,8583

9 C&M Expensa 858-00 315
10 O&M Expense 857-00 7923
1 O&M Exgerse 886-00 o
12 Misc Revenue 495-48 33870
13 Interest Expense
14 A&G Expensa
15 (MichCon Laterzl Company Supsidiary of MichCon Interest Expense
18
17 |DTE Gas & Cil Company Subsidiary of DTE Enferprises O&M Experse 804-25 39,736
18
18 |DTE Gas Storage Company Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises Exchange Gas 808-C3 1,058,381;
20 A&G Expense
21
22 |MichCon Pipetine Company Subsidiary of MichCon Q&M Exgense 858-01 569,318
23
24
25
26
27
23
29
30
32
33
34

$175,371.848
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M CHIGAN CONSOLICATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL December 31, 2005

S
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES [Contnued]

5 Incolumns {f) and {g) report the amount classified to non-cperating Income and the
account(s} in which reported.

€. In columns (hy and (i) repart the amount classified to the baiance shest and the
account(s) in which reported.

7. In column (j} report the total

8. In column (k) indicate the prcing method [cost, per contract terms, etc )

Amount Armcurt
Classified to Classifed

Account Non-operating . Account ta Balarce P-ci~g Lire

Number Income Number Stest Tcial “ethed No

{fi (@) (hy i s

430-FS 261222 281,222 Cest 1
255793 Cost p
3
430-F2 46,009 46 Q09 Cost 4
5
430-FG 386,761 395731 Coat 6
7
19,663 Caos: 8
315 Cos: 3
7.923 Cost 14
30 Cast 1
93,8670 Cest 12
432-F4 530,745 630,745 Cos: 13
14833 233 233 Cost 14
230061 164,102 184,102 Cast 15
15
38,736 Ces: 17
18
(7.056.381) Cast 19
14630 28058 23058 Cost 20
21
£59318 Cost 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
3z
33
34

o0
(]
Ll
o

-
(513
m

$4.582,8¢1 |

$186,279,507
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1.

Report below particulars (details) concerning the remaining recoverable salable gas reserves and natural
gas land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired before October 8, 1969,
and reserves cn acreage acquired after October 7. 1969.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land rights and costs under the sub-headings:
(A) Producing Gas Lands, and (8) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.
3. For producing gas lands, report the required information alphabetically by State. County, or offshore
area, and field. If the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed.” [dentify offsnore fields
according to their location in State or Federal domains by using the letter "S" for State domain,
and "F" for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the zone number if applicable.
The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs so reported should agree with the amounts carried under
Account 101, Gas Plan; in Service, and as reported for Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on
page 204-205. In column (e} show for each field the year and remaining recoverable salable
gas reserves available to respondent from owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.
4. For ncn-producing gas lands, report the required information alphabetically by State, County, or
offshore areas by blocks. Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands. The land.
Reccverat:e
OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name <f State/ Gas Reserves OWNED LANDS
Lire} Doman Zore Fiela cr Block Ccunty/Offshore Area {Thousands Nicf) Acres
No. (aj b} (ch i} (e} A
: A. PRODUCING M.chigan
2 GAS LANDS {Accuired be‘cre 1-1-75;
3 Big Hard St Clair Cc. - 10
4 Washingten 1C Maccmb Co - .
5 Washington 10A Macoms Co. - -
El Washington .11 Macomo Co. - -
7 Unnamed Macomb Leases - -
g
5
ic Scbrctal 0 1.0
11 fAcq. red after “2-31-74}
12 Falmouth M:ssawkee Co. - .
13
14 Suttctal C 3.0
15 Tota! Recoverac.e Reserves C 1.0
6 3. NON-PRODUCING
-7 GAS LANDS {Acquirec tefora 1-°-75;
“8 Unnamed Osceocia Co. - -
19 Unnamed Ozkiand Co. - -
20 Sut:otal - -
21 {Acquired after 12-37-74}
22 Lee ZA Caihoun Co. - 2.0
23 Unnamec Macomo Leases - 3.0
24 Unpamea Mecos:a Leases - 0.0
25 Unnamed Missawkee Laases - 0.3
28 Unnamed Oakiand Leases - 0.G
27 Unramed Osceola Leases - -
28 Subtotat - -
29 Total No~. - Producing Gas Larcs - -
30
31 |Ncie: Fuil Cost Aczcurting acoptec January 1 1978,
3z
2
34
35
35
37
28 [TOTAL c 1.0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

leasehold , and gas rights costs reported should agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105,

Gas Plant Held for Future Use and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported in
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves (column e) for unproven fields;

however, if the company made estimates for such lands normally includes such estimates in
stating its reserve position in connection with proposed financing and for managerial and
other purposes, include such estimates on this page.

Uniform Systems of Accounts for Natural Gas Companies.

Designate with an asterisk royalty interests separately owned.

. Report the cost of lands, leasholds, and gas rights in accordance with the provisions of the
. For columns (j) and (k}, do not duplicate acreages reported for owned lands and leaseholds.

. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross acres or net acres based on proportion
of ownership in jointly owned tracts.

. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage reported.
. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

OWNED LANDS

iCont} LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL
Cos: Acres Costs Acres Cosis Acres Ccsts Lne
ig) {hi i} i} ik} 0] m} No.
i
2
$3.838 - - - - 1.C $3.838 ks
- - - Gc.C C a
- - - - 0.C C 5
- - - - - c 6
- 23 47 - 2.C 471 7
3
<]
3,338 22 471 - 3.C 4359 1C
11
- - - - 0.0 Il 12
13
3 - - 0.0 af 14
3,328 z0 471 3.0 4 3C9 15
15
17
53 248 - 50 S49 18
- 1,804 - - 1.3C4 1
22 2.753 - 5.0 2,753 20
a
5890 - - - 55.3 z2
- “19 2584 - 11.2 2,334 pc)
- 2.138.2 - - 24382 24
- 3.170.3 403.331 - - 3.170.3 463,39 28
- 16C.2 - - - 160.0 - 28
&CCO - - - 6C0.0 - 27
- 57345 406 275 - 5245 40€.275 28
- 5,%36.5 409 328 5365 40€.028 29
30
31
32
a3
34
a5
36
37
33838 | 3.1415| 509,496 | -] G £,1425 | $413337 | e
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BALANCES
AS REPORTED IN ACCT. 325.1, 325.2, AND .
325.3, ON PAGE 202A AND COST OF PRODUCING GAS LAND REPORTED
ON PAGES 500-501

|IPAGE 202A
Accounts
325-1 Col. (g) $3,838
325-2 1,989
325-3 Col. (k) 0
Total 5,827
PAGE 500-501
Col. (m) 4,309
Difference* $1.5138

*Oit interest not included on Page 500-501, per instructicn No. &.

325-81 $1,142
325-91 376
Total $1.518
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MICHIGAN CCNSOLICATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 20C5
CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDRCCARBCN RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Repon changes during the year i~ recoveratle salab e reserves of the respondent iocatec on acreage acauired after
Octoker 7, *S69. Have the repeied reserves attested tc every three years by an independent aopraiser. Fie the
attestation with the Commission along with this redort. If the ~eserves. at ="e tiTe the reserve determination is made,
significantly differ from thcse reported con this page. file a reconciliaticn and explanation of such differercss along
with the attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves cue to purchases. sales or exchanges of land, leaseholds cr
rghis, furnish on oage 535 a prief exp:analion of e iransaction ard reserves invclved. A.so, explain the crteria

used to estimate the ret -ealizab.e value of -eserves.

3. For column (d), repcr: the reserves and changes assoc.ated with lands, ‘easehcids. and rights included in Acccurt
105.1, Procuction Properties Held ‘or Future Use. {See Gas Plant Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S of A}

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

5. For line 16 base the net reafzable value of hydrocarbon reserves ¢n the current se:ling price cf the hydrecarsen
reserves 'ess estmated costs of extraction, comaleton, and disposal

Lancs, Leaserolds ard Rigrits

Total Reserves In Service Held for F.ture Total Reserves Investment
Zre irems Gas Gas Use Gas Oil and Liquids iNe? Book
No. (Thousands Mcf) {Thausands Mcf) {Thousancs Mcf) iBarels; Value}
ia) L] {c) idi el i

Estimated Recoverable Reserves at
Beginrung of year

2 ADDITIONS

3 |Purchases and Exchanges of Lands.
Leasehclds and Rights

4 |Transfers from Reserves Held for Future Use

0

Upwara Revision of Basic Reserve Estimates
{Explam in a Foomote}

6 |Other Increases {Explain in a footnote)

TOTAL Additions {Lines 3 thru 6)

8 DECUCTIONS

Production Dunng Year

10 (Sales and Exchanges of Lands,

e

Leaseholds, and Rights

11 |Transters of Reserves Heid for Future

Use o Reserves in Service

12 |Downward Rewision of Estimates of
Recoverable Reserves {Explan in a footnote}
*3 |Cther Decreases {Expiain in a footnote)

“4 TOTAL Deductans {Lines 9 thru 131

<5 |Estmates Recoverable Reserves at End

of Year (Enter Total of lines 1.7, and 14)("} 0.000 2.000 - - -
16 |Net Realizabie Value at End of Reporting Year
{Explain on page 5951: $0.00
NCTES

i1y The reserves incicated on Line 15 periain to the Lee 28 Field, a field in which the Respondent owns a partia;

working interest. The leaseholds and/or gas nghts for this field are owred by Peninsular Cil and Gas Comgany,
the operator of the field. Lee 28 Fleld was plugged on July 10, 1997. Therefore the reserves become nan-recoverab.e.

NOTE: Full Cos: Accounting acopted Jaruary 1. 1975.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-35)




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Zecemper 31, 2C25
HYDROCARBCN RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALLE [Continued)
Exp ain below irems for which explanations are ~equired on page 504, Changes ‘n Estirated Hydrocaroen

Reserves and Costs, ana Net Real.zable Vaige. Forlire 76 cn nage 524 exnlain the Critenia used t¢ estmate
such vaiue and provice an exglanation of any significant revisicn in the value of re reserves, ciher than from

the addition of rew reserves.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEC GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: field
compressor stations, products extraction comp-essor stations, underground storage compressor stations,
transmission compressor stations, distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column (@), indicate the production areas where such stations are used. Relatively small field
compressor stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the number of stations grouped.
Designate any station held under a title other than full ownership. State in a footnote the name of owner
or co-owner, the nature of respondent's title, and percent of ownership, if jointly owned.

Number
Line Name of Station and Location of Plant
No. Employees Cost
(M
(a (b) ()

1 FIELD COMPRESSOR STATIONS

2

3

4

5 |UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS

6 |Columbus Station

7 Columbus Twp., St. Clair Co. $14,812.969

8 Belle River Mills Station

9 China Twp.. St. Clair Co. 32,462,595

10 {W. C. Taggart Compressor Station

11 Belvidere Twp., Montcalm Cc. 52,898,484
12 TOTAL

13 |TRANSMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS

14 |Kalkaska Station

15 Kalkaska Twp., Kalkaska Co. 31,323,196
16 |Milford Station

17 Milford Twp., Oakland Co. 25,805,729
18 |Reed City Compressor Station

19 Lincoln Twp.. Osceola Co. 1,844 415
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 |Alpena Station

29 Hamilton Twp., Clare Co. 3,492,024

30 |8 Satellite Stations

31 Various Locations 1.269.205

32

33 |DISTRIBUTION COMPRESSOR STATION

34

35

36

37 |OTHER COMPRESSOR STATIONS

38

39
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

Designate any station that was not operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of
station has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the station and its book cost are
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stations installed and put into
during he year and show in a footnote the size of each such unit. and the date each such unit was
placed in operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fue! or power, if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or power.

Operation Data

Total
Gas for Comps. Compressor No. of Comprs. Date

Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of
(14.73 psia Operation at time Station Line
Fuel or Power Other at 60°F) During of Station reak No.
(2) 2) Year Peak

(d) (e) (M (9 (h) (i)

-

$262,712 25,366 3.494 2 09/20/2005

COoO~NNDONHAWN

$147 869 3,923,826 378.870 13,459 5 09/20/2005

111,089 3,675,929 354.634 23,616 9 12/13/2005 11

2,785,360 277,012 18.329 3 08/06/2005 15

52,755 927,850 87.054 3,684 4 11/17/2005 17

15,574 1.504 0 0 N/A 29
68.919 10 05/05/2005 31
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31. 2005
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY
COMPRESSOR STATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2005

(1) Respondent does not maintain separate payrolls ‘or comprassor stations.
(2) Column (d) represents the cost of electric power and column (e) represents Natural Gas used by the Company

at the respective compressor stations.

(3) Retired Lccations

Name cf Staticn Type Unit #
Goodwell 8 (Arderson 1-8)(7571) JGM-2 431
Gocdwell 8 {MichCon 1-8}{7571) JGM-2 403
Kalkaska Yard JGM-2 402
Kaikaska Yard JG-2 430
Kaikaska Yard JG-2 436
Big Rapids Yard JG-2 449

{4) Location Transfer Transfer to Unit#
Big Rapids Yard (Trailer Mounted} Belle River Yard 485

~
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 26C5

GAS AND OIL WELLS

capabie of producuor.

Regort the required informaticr aiphabetically by states. List wells located oshore separately.
For column (@), urder separate ~eadings, list gas wels first, cil wells second, and cembination wells third.

Combination wells are wells croducirg or cagable of production from one or more oil reservoirs and aise from one &r more
gas reservoirs. Ener tcia s for each of the headings (gas wells, cil wells, combination wells). Designate any wells not
operated during the past year, anc in a footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, cr any portion thereof, has
been retired in the bocks of account. or what cispesition of tne wells and their book cost is contemplated.

1. Report peiow the particulars (detals; ccnceming gas ard ol wells of the respondent which are e the- przducing or

o .

3.

4. In column {f) repcrt wells reclassified during the year as cil wells, gas wells, or combination wells Show additions
in black and ded..ctions enclcsed in parertheses. The tetal additions ecual the teial decuctiors.
Number ADDITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR Numbe~
of Wells Success- Wells Wells of Wells
Beginning | ful Weils Weils Total Reclas- Abar- Vles Total a: End
Line Location of Wels cf Year Drilted Purchasec ic+d) sifes doned Soid ig=n) of Year
Nc {a ie) o) @ (e) N 2 i} i) i)
Alt in the State of Michigan
2
3 |Producing Gas Wells;
4
£ |Lee 2B Field
[ Caincun County
7 Lee Township ¢] c 4 2 o] [¢] 4] 2 o]
2
2 |New Haven Fieid
1C Gratiot County
11 New Haven Township c c 0 c 0 c o} < 0
12 Sumner Township c c 0 c o} c 0 [ J
13
14 [Washingten 11 Fieid
15 Macomb County
16 Washington Townsrip s} 0 J [ 9 0 J 0 [
QI‘\'
. 18 |Washington 10 Fieid
G Macomb County
20 Washington Townsrip o] o] J o] o] 0 5 o] o]
21
22 [\Washingten 10A Fieid
23 Macomb County
24 Washingtzcn Township 0 0 S o} e 3 c J i}
25
26 |Haray Sam
27 Mecosta County
28 Aewmna Townsnp o} J 2] J o] 0 0 4] £
28
3C P-oducing Gas YWelis TOTAL J 2 pl g 0 0 0 0 C
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
3s
4Cc
4-
42
42
44
MPSC FORM P-522 {Revised “-89) Page 510




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decemper 31. 2005
GAS AND OIL WELLS
Number ADDITICNS DURING YEAR REDUCT'ONS DURING YEAR Numter
of Weils Scccess- Welis Wels of Wells
Beginning | ful Welis Wels Tetal Recias- Aban- Wells Total arEnd
Lne Location of Wells of Year C-iled Purcrased | (c+c¢) sified dened So¢ {g=h} cf Year
{a o ic; {d) e} {f: ig) ih} il ]

z
=]

O @O m -~ U b WN 2]

Al in the State cf Micrigan

Shut-in Gas Vells
NONE

Preducing Oil Wells:
Big Hard Field

St. Ciair County
Ceolumbus Towrship C 0 C o] o] 0 o] o] o]

a

N
-

Grant 3 Field
Grard Trav. Coun
Grant Townsrip 0 9 c ) ) c 0 c 0

a oo
h WN

-
w

Preducing Qil Wells TOTAL 0 3J C 0 0 o} 2 2 0

-
(2}

-
~
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2C0S

GAS AND OIL WELLS

Numter ADOCITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTICNS DURING YEAR Nurmber

. of Wells Success- Wells Wells of Wells
Begirnirg | ful Wells Weils Total Reclas- Abpar- We-is Tcal atE~d

Line Location of Wells of Year Drilec Purchased | {c +d} s’iiec cored Saold {g +h) of Year

P

a3 D) ic) )] fel if 8 e it i

<z
3]

Aul in the State of Micnigar.

Shut-in Gas Weils
NONE

Producing Oil Wels:

=Y Ut B W N

@

Big Hand Fielo
St Clar County
Cclumbus Townshio 0 9 0 J o] c 0 0 2

-
e (o)

12 |Grant 3 Field
13 Grand Trav. County
14 Grant Township o J 0 J c 2 0 Y] 9

15
18 |Pred. Oil Wells TOTAL 0 ) 0 9 o]

Q
o
o
o

KR =
N - O W ™

[

W W N RN RN R RN
- QO O W~ O WU

w
~N
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CCMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31 2065

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

Report particulars (details) for tctal gas storage projects.
. Total storage plant {Column b) should agree with amounts reported by the
respondent in Acct’s 350.1 to 364.8 inclusive {pages 204-205).
Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit of another
company under a gas exchange arrarigement or on basis of purcrase ard resale
to other company. Cesignate with an asterisk if cther company is an '
associated company.

N

w

Gotal
Line Item Amount
No. (a} (b)
1 Natural Gas Storage Plant
2|Land and Land Rights $8,546.069
3|Structures and Improvements 12,398,708
4|Storage Wells and Holders 62,573 289
5|Storage Lines 23,244,531
€|Other Siorage Equipment 89.920,249
7 TOTAL {Encer Total of Lines 2 Thru 6} $203,682,866
8 Storage Expernses
@\ Operation $13.1£2,520
10{Maintenance 2190377
11|Rents -
12 TOTAL {Enter Total of Lires & thru 11) $15,342 907
13 Storage Cperations {In Mcf @ 14.73 psia 60°F)
14|Gas Delivered to Storage
15| January (1,655,511)
16| February (5,646,411)
17| March {4.558,357)
18| April 2,933,145
19| May 6,033678
20} June 11,054 599
21| July 10,706,288
22| August 1,954.244
23| Sepiember 5,788,063
24| Cctoker 5,462,907
25| Novemter (948.59%)
26| Decemter 2.431.289
271 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 1< thru Z€) 36,455,562

28|Gas Withdrawn from Storage
29| January
30| February
31| March

32| April

33} May

34{ June

35| July

36| August

37| September
38| Cctober
39| November
40| December

9,524,717
7,024,851
6.295,723

312,783
{595 335)

(1.594,161)

(3,203.506)

19.084,537)

(2 854,649)

236,244
4,416.337
13.638,596

41 TOTAL 'Enter Total ¢’ Lines 23 Thru 4J)

33,072,861
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MICHIGAN CONSCLICATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

Cecember 31. 2005

GAS STCRAGE PROJECTS (CCNTINUED;

Line
No.

ltem
{al

Total
Amount

(b)

42

43

44

45

51

52

53

Storage Operzations (In Mcf @ 14.73 psia 60°F)
Top or Working Gas End of Year

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)
Total Gas in Reservoir {Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43)
Certificated Storage Capacity (1)

Reservoir Pressure at Which Storage Capacity Computed (1)

7 |Number of injection - Withdrawal Wells

Number of Cbservation Weils
Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage
Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal
Year Storage Operations Commenced
LNG 7Terminal Companies {In Mcf)
Number of Tanks

Caracity cf Tanks

LNG Volumes

a) Received ar "Ship Rail”

b} Transfzrred to Tanks

c) Withdrawn from Tanks

d} "Boil Off' Vaporization Loss

e) Converted tc Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal

57,568,801
56,435,405
124,4C5,205

123,7€3,275

200
ag
2,387,952

01/17/0&

18€3

Notes:

{1) Transaciions relating to gas stored "for others” are not reflecied on these pages.

At December 31. 2005 38,909,882 Mcf was storsd for others.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005

Distribution and Transmission Lines

Report below by States the total miles of transmission lines of each transmission
system operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full ownership.
Designate such lines with an asterisk and in a footnote state the name of owner, or
co-owner, nature of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past year. Enterin
a footnote the particulars (details) and state whether the book cost of such a line,
or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account. or what disposition
of the line and its book cost are contemplated.
4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal poin:.
Designation Total Miles
(Identification) of Line of Pipe
Line or Group of Lines (to O.1)
No. (a) (b)
1 |Integrated Natural Gas Systems
2 | Located in State of Michigan
3
4 Distribution Mains 18,3948
5 Transmission Mains 2,454 3
6
7
8
S
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31 |TOTAL 20,8491
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2005
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Report below the total distribution system deliveries of gas, exciuding deliveries to storage. ior
the periods of system peak deliver.es indicated be.ow. during the calendar year.

2. Report Mcf of a pressure hase of 14.73 psia of 60°F.

Curtaidments

on
Cay' Amount of Day/Manth
Line Maonth Mct indicated
No. {a)
Section A Tnree Highest Days of Sysiem Feak Del veries
“ |Date of Highest Day's Celiveries *
2| Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Scredu es
3 | Deliveries to Others
4 TOTAL
5 |Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries ~ ek

Deliveries o Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

[+)]

7 | Deliveries ‘o Cthers

(&)

TOTAL

w

Date of Third Highest Day's Deliverias *
10 | Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

11 | Deliverias 1o Cthers

12 TOTAL

Section B. Highest Corsecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
{and Supplies)

13 |Dates cf Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak Deliveries *

14 | Delvenes to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

15 | Deiiveries to Others

16 TOTAL

17 | Supoiies from Line Pack
18 | Supplies from Underground Storage N : 4.157.178]

19 | Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities

Section C. Highest Month's System Deliver es

20 |Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries

21 | Deiivenes to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules : : 50.472,876

o
l»’l

1
i

22 | Defiveries to Cthers

)}
&)
i
5
i
-

23| TOTAL
* Szlit of sendcut cn a daiwy basis s nct accuralely separatanle between MPSC rate scheduie and Others.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting seascnal peak demands on the respondent's

system, such as underground storage projects. liquefied petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil

gas sets, etc.

2. For column (c). for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is submitied. For other facilities, report the rated

maximum daily delivery capacities.
3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the cost of any plant used jointly with another facility
on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a separaie plant as contemplated by

general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line
No.

Location of
Facility

(a)

Type of Facility

b)

|Maximum Deily

Delivery Capacity

of Facility, Cost
Mcf at of

1£.73 psia
at 50°F

(c) (@)

Was Facility Operzated
on Day of Highes!
Transmission Peak

Delivery?

Facility
(In dollars)

Yes No

(e) (f)

0O ~NO B W R =

NN RNRN = = A 4 4 o e
B WN 20O OW~NOOD WN=0 ©

West Central Michigan

Southeastern Michigar

M

(
Underground Storag
Plant

Underground Sterage
Plant

«

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-83)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2005

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each copy of this report) of the facilities operated
by the respondent for the production, gathering, transportation and sale of natural gas. New maps
need not be furnished if no important change has occured in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with the previous annual report. If, however, maps
are not furnished for this reason, reference should be made in the space below to the year's annual
report with which the maps were furnished.
2. Indicate the following information on the maps:
(a) Transmission lines - colored in red, if they are not otherwise clearly indicated.
(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering system.
(c) Size of pipe in the principal pipelines shown on map.
(d) Normal directions of gas flow - indicated by arrows.
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the respondent produces or purchases
natural gas.
(f) Locations of compressor stations, products extraction plants, stabilization plants.
important purification plants. undergrounf storage areas, recycling areas. etc.
(g9) Important main line interconnections with other natural gas companies, indicating in each
case whether gas is received or deliverd and name of connecting company.
(h) Principal communities in which respondent renders local distribution service.
3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map is drawn; date as of which the map
represents the facts it purports to show, a legend giving ail symbols and abbreviations used;
designation of facilities leased to or from another company. giving name of such other company.
4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If necessary. however, submit [arger maps
to show essential information. Foid the maps to a size not larger than this report. Bind the maps
to the report.

Map provided in 1993 Annual Report with supplement in 1996 Annual Report.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page
No.

{a)

Line
No.
(®)

Column
Nc.

(c)

Comments

(d)

Footnotes are included on apolicable pages.
For MichCon's SEC 10-K filing footnotes see
pages 123.1 through 123.26.
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